NOTICE OF COMMISSION
MEETING OF THE CHINO
BASIN FINANCING
AUTHORITY AND MEETING OF
THE IEUA BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

A CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY MEETING
AND
A BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
OF THE

R Jcland Empirs Utits Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A,
CHINO, CA 91761



)
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
AND
MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Commission on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;

however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with section 54854.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action can be the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Commission will be asked to approve the minutes of the November
18, 2015, Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority Commission meeting.



B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7, AUTHORIZING A
SUBSTITUTE CREDIT FACILITY FOR VARIABLE RATE DEMAND
REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
it is recommended that the Commissioners adopt Resolution No, 2015-7,
authorizing a substitute credit facility for Variable Rate Demand Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency); Series 2008B (2008B
Bonds) for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000, which approves:

a. The Letter of Credit Reimbursement Agreement and related Fee
Agreement, the Remarketing Agreement, the Restated and
Amended Installment Purchase Agreement, and the Restated or
Amended Indenture of Trust and execution of certain documents in
substantive form;

b. Preparation and distribution of the Supplement to the Official in
substantive form; and

¢. Authorize the President, Vice President, Treasurer or the designee
to execute such documents and authorize certain other matters in
connection therewith, as required.

C. CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY FISCAL YEARS

(FYs) 2012/13 THROUGH 2014/15 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

It is recommended that the Commissioners:

1. Approve the Annual Financial Statements of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (Authority) for FYs ended June 30,
2013, 2014, and 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the reports, as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, and other
interested parties.

2. ADJOURN

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any ltem not appearing on the agenda unless the action Is
otherwlse authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.




ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanlmous vote of those members presant, that there is a need to take Immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
» Mr. Randy Lee, Manager of Operations re-hired on 12/07/15 (Ernest Yeboah)
®

Mr. Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering, hired on 12/14/15 (Shaun
Stone)

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controverslal and wili be acted upon hy the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the November 4,
2015 Joint IEUA Board and Regional Policy Committee meeting.

B. GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
IS recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of October 2015, in the amount of $12,342,322.01.

C. COURIER SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to
PacTrack of Fullerton, California, through December 31, 2020, for
Agency-wide courier and laboratory sample delivery services; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

D.  UNARMED UNIFORMED SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT
t is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS),
through December 31, 2020; for IEUA uniformed security services,
for a not-to-exceed amount of $858,000, for up to a five-year term;
and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract



-
PROGRAMS

[t is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State

Controller's Office, the Federal Clearing House, and other
interested parties.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull
Box Upgrades, Project No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction,
Inc. in the amount of $248,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

G. W—
E NTRACT AMENDMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment with CASC Engineering and
Consulting (CASC) for on-call surveying and engineering related
services for a one-year contract extension through January 1, 2017,
for an additional amount of $250,000 to the original contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

H. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MASTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001, with Tom Dodson
and Associates (TDA), for an on-call environmental services
contract, for an additional amount of $200,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to
execute the contract amendment.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. IEUA_FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2014/15 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the CAFR for FY ended June 30, 2015; and



D.

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating
agencies, and other interested parties.

AUTHORIZING THE SUBSTITUTION OF THE LETTER OF CREDIT
(LOC) PROVIDER FOR THE 2008B_ VARIABLE RATE DEMAND
BONDS

It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
12-1, authorizing the substitution of the LOC provider for the Variable Rate
Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency),
Series 2008B, for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING
PLANT NO. 1 (RP-1) LAWN CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for RP-1 Lawn
Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve
LandCare, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional
Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and
expenses in the amount of $400,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his desighee to
execute the contract.

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to
Priority Building Services, LLC, for janitorial maintenance services
for a total annual amount of $166,593, effective January 3, 2016;
and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

4. INFORMATION ITEMS

A

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FY 2014/15
MONTHLY UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)




PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM (CAMP) (WRITTEN)

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY FISCAL
YEAR 2014/15 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2015/16 (WRITTEN)

UPDATES FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT
DEPARTMENT CHARTERS (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW FINAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR DECEMBER
2015 (WRITTEN)

RP-1 & RP-5 PROJECT DESIGN REPORT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
UPDATE (WRITTEN)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are availabie for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

A.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(December and January Mesting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for
February 4, 2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)




6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)
7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This Is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District

| Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board mesting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. Manager of Internal Audit
2. Board Secretary/Office Manager

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:___%_
Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimbail Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, Decembesr 10, 2015.

Woodruff ~ \



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



»

5 inland Empire Utilities Agency
b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES FOR THE
SPECIAL JOINT WORKSHOP OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND THE REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2015
10:00 A.M.

IEUA DIRECTORS PRESENT
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven ). Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall, Director

IEUA DIRECTORS ABSENT
Gene Koopman, Director

REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jim Bowman, City of Ontario
Earl Elrod, City of Chino
Trisha Martinez, City of Montclair
Debbie Stone, City of Upland
Jim Curatalo, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jesse Sandoval, City of Fontana

REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Peter Rogers, City of Chino Hills
Paul Eaton, City of Montclair
Kathy Tiegs, Cucamonga Valley Water District

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR PRESENT
Sandra Rose, Monte Vista Water District

STAFF PRESENT
Steve Nix, City of Chino Hills
Braden Yu, Cucamonga Valley Water District
John Bosler, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Nicole deMoet, Monte Vista Water District
Peter Kavounas, Chino Basin Watermaster
Eunice Ulloa, City of Chino



Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of November 4, 2015

Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario
Christina Valencia, IEUA
Chris Berch, IEVA

P. Joseph Grindstaff, IEUA
Martha Davis, IEUA

Sylvie Lee, IEUA

Jean Cihigoyenetche, IEUA
April Woodruff, IEUA
Teresa Velarde, IEUA
Elizabeth Hurst, IEUA
Melinda Temblador, IEUA

CALL TO ORDER

A Special Joint Workshop was held on Wednesday, November 4, 2015, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. IEUA Board President Terry Catlin called the meeting to
order at 10:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IEUA Board President Terry Catlin led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
None.

WORKSHOP

1.A. INTEGRATED WATER RESOURCES PLAN {(IRP)

Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager of IEUA, gave an overview of the
development of the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP). He included the status of the IRP process, goals
and perspectives on water resource challenges, modeling results, lessons learned, recommendations and
next steps. The Agency has been very successful, responsible and resourceful in utilizing water resources,
meeting economic growth, looking at the effects of climate change, and strategically utilizing grant
opportunities. Goals will be to set broader policy goals to remain resilient, operate efficiently and meet
mandates, be sustainable and cost-effective.

The two phases of the IRP will be, Phase #1: Focus on climate change modeling and future demands,
complete CEQA requirements, and develop grant opportunities. Joe Grindstaff/IEUA General Manager
commented that future discussions about decisions and prioritizations would be held with all member
agencies and partners. Mr. Berch continued that Phase #2 would focus on defining specific projects and
needs on a local and regional level. Previously this was accomplished on an ad hoc basis, but will be on a
more formal basis in the future to formalize specific projects and needs involving all the partners, utilizing
a wide range of scenarios depending on growth density, state mandates and planning for the middle ground
but to still have the ability to plan for the unexpected. For example, during the water year 2014-15 there



Special Joint IEVUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of November 4, 2015

was a high level of variability, low rainfall, little snowpack, and in response Metropolitan Water District
{MWDY} implemented a 15% cut in its Water Supply Allocation Supply. Staff are watching El Nino projections
very carefully and planning for it.

Elizabeth Hurst/IEUA reviewed the Climate Model Results, which looks at the past and to the future to
predict future climate trends. Temperature and precipitation are up in the models, as temperature is the
main driver of the model due to precipitation being unreliable. Stormwater and creek flow are dependent
on climate and rain variability. Groundwater is slightly impacted by climate and recycled water is not
impacted by climate at all but by indoor conservation efforts. Supplies that can be most relied upon are
groundwater and recycled water.

Four main IRP scenarios were presented: 1.) Do nothing and sustain a shortfall; 2.) Use existing stored
groundwater supplies but draw down a finite resource; 3.) Maximize recycled water to meet demands but
still experience a small shortfall; and 4.) Conservation combined with maximizing recycled water to build a
surplus. Mr. Grindstaff stated that it is important to build resilience into the system even with the likelihood
of a catastrophic disaster.

Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager reviewed the three
major Lessons Learned. The value of conservation looks at the integral role of water efficiency and its use
to develop reliability. The value of supplemental water includes rainfall, stormwater, recycled water
opportunities, imported water and supplemental supplies from Northern California, JCSD, and City of
Pomona via development of mutually beneficial partnerships. Lastly, the value of the groundwater basin
and increasing groundwater storage increases resiliency and ensures future growth and economy.

Core recommendations from Phase #l include continuation of investment of recycled water projects,
groundwater recharge and conservation measures. Next steps are to draft the IRP; complete the
programmatic EIR; explore funding opportunities with City of Chino and City of Chino Hills, JCSD external
recycled water supplies and the City of Pomona/MVWD recycled water intertie; and set up a budget based
rate structure water forum to make a decision on water resources for the region.

1.B. RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES

Sylvie Lee/Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources reviewed the Recycled Water Policy Principles
that have been under review and development by the Regional Technical Committee and Policy Committee
members, as one component of the IRP process.

The seven principles are: 1.) Maximize the beneficial use of recycled water to enhance local water resource
availability and reduce the reliance on imported water, 2.) Promote efficient application and use of recycled
water as a drought-proofing measure, 3.} Regional recycled water entitiements based on certain criteria,
4.) Operation of the recycled water system based on priorities, 5.) Meet peak recycled water direct
demands, 6.) Maintain financial viability with incentivizing rates, and 7.) Maximize the use of recycled water
capital investments,

A consensus has been reached on most of the seven principles, however Principle 3.2.ii is still a work in
progress. This item will be brought back to the IEUA Board of Directors and Policy Committee in the next



Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of November 4, 2015

several months with a redline version for review and approval. Mr. Grindstaff congratulated staff and the
member agencies on their tremendous progress in the past four years in bringing this process to near
completion as it has been the most contentious issue in the Regional Contract re-write. The Regional
Contract expires in six years and staff would like to finish the Recycled Water Policy Principles by June 2015.
Staff will continue to work with the member agencies to reach a consensus on item 3.2.ii and bring the item
back for IEUA Board and Policy Committee review and approval.

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

Transcribed
by:

Melinda J. Temblador
Administrative Coordinator, IEUA



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



5 Infand Empire Utilities Agency

";.. A A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Commiittee (12/9/15)
From: %/ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q}k)
" General Manager

Submitted by: N Christina Valencia
' Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

-, Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
&@ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: General Disbursements Report

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of
October 20135, in the amount of $12,342,322.01.

BACKGROUND

October disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 210826-211322) of
$5,451,719.51 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04302-04342 & 43290) of
$22,378.39. The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $6,865,369.40, which
includes payroll taxes in the amount of $648,512.66. The total employee pay was $1,897,749.68.
The total pay for the Board of Directors was $3,835.81.

| Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |
Check Vendors 497 5,451,719.51
Workers-Comp 42 22,378.39
Payroll-Directors’ 4 2,854.71
Payroll-Others 0 0.00
Subtotal Check 543 $5,476,952.61
ACH 146 $1,334,809.39
Wire Transfer  Payroll-Net Pay 3 1,897,749.68
Payroll-Director 1 981.10
Others 18 3,631,829.23
Subtotal Wires 22 $5,530,560.01

TOTAL 711 $12,342,322.01




Treasurer's Report on General Disbursements

December 16, 2015
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor

Amount

' Description

Metropolitan Water District

2,216,036.59

‘ August 2015 Water Purchase

Southern California Edison

1,144,936.10

Electric 6/2/15 - 10/23/15

CalPERS 750,411.82 | P/R 20,21,22 PERS Contribution,10/15 Health Ins
PE/EOC-EN12020 Chino Creek Invert Repair,
. . EN13045 Wineville RW Ext Seg. B/EN15026
Mike Bubalo Construction 733,209.31 CM Misc RO Const. & Emerg, EN16019 RO
Emerg. O&M
Internal Revenue Service 542,597.60 | P/R20, P/R21, P/R22, Dir010 Taxes

The Treasurer’s Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in
providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated with operating

requirements.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2015415297 Treasurer’s Report on General Disbursements 12-16-15




STO0t/50/0T YD STIIH ONIHD LiV ‘OCQUNCOTIVW|6T 8T aAsn|sT0Z/T0/ 0T [E6BEICOOTE 598017
ST0E/60/0T I ENVISAVED ONI SEDIA¥ES TOUINGD W % W89 6T6"T asn|s1oz/16/01T|£ZRE90007E 298012
SL0E/pL/0T T4 RLID WWYNYd ONI ¥S0 SHALSYANDOT|D9 6BE aSn|ST0Z/10/01|62BE69000EE LYBOEE
SToz/L0/01 ¥) STIIH ONIHD ANNYD 'NOLFTILIT |89 LZT asn|stoz/10/01|S6B690002E $3801T
STOE/B0/0% T OOYRTHD §4I7 WNSL-JJIT NTOONIT|0% ¥%T asn|sT0z/I0/0T|E886530002T S380TZ
SI0E/¥T/0T Y0 SATAONY SOT FEOWIIHM AQISSYD IUA€gEIT!00°05 asn|sToz/10/0T|£EBE90002E ¥9B0TEZ
SIGEZ/ET/OT MO ¥aY TIEIHSTYSRT|SL SFE asn|stoe/10/0T|faBE9000EE £98012
§E0T/60/9T 9D SYSYEVTVOZNAEEN ¥ TAVHOIN 40 ADLLE0 MYT|oT TG’ TET asn|sToZ/10/0T|L9862000ZE Z980TZ
SEAE/60/0T YO YNEAYSYAILATOS SSANISNE YIAGNIW YOINOH|60°92 asn|etee/I0/0T|TZ86900CEE 38012
stoz/Lo/ot VD gHVIdN DNI SONOd ® §I00d SiEL[00°0§9°T asn|stoz/Iio/oT|essso00022 0980%T
ST0Z/L0/0T YD UNCHOD SIDIAYAS ¥ SIHYI NYANONI|LL 87T | (SO STRE/TO/OT|LE€869000Q2E 6580TE
SE0Z/8E,/0T L0 ALID FXWI IAYSILSNE LNIWSSASSY 'TUNOIIVNNALNI |00 QCE asn|stoee/to/oT|traesnocee 8580TZ
SI0Z/S06/01 . ¥ SETADNY SO NI HZXAONNI (00700075 asSG{STIZ/E0/0T|0ES690002E 459012
ST02/L0/0T 00 NOIONIMSYM SEISHIVMIS TVHICEd IAIIYAONNI [00°005°9 asn}stoe/Io/ 0T PEE6200022 958012
STO0E/ST/OT YD VONOWVDOD CHONWH A¥M QHLING S¥IdWE AQNYINI |(00°99 asnlsTez/T0/0T 0886500088 SSaD1E
STDZ/60/0T VO UNVAINOS OTI ADWANSOIE CQNYINI|[BO TLE’6Z ‘asn|stor/to/0T|LL863000€% FSBOTZ
. ¥ STTIH ONIHD NOILYIDOSSY ( SHEACTJIWE Y0dI |00 86T asnfs1oz/T0/01(6L8650002T £6H0TE
GT0E/80/0T suapdzd Yo9yD PRSISALY - NOGHOWLE AQ pepIoa ST2Z/10/0T|{T6865000Z8 58012
STOZ/L0/0T YD QNIEDSOILSYId TYIHLSAGNT NOLONTHEVH |66 609 asnf{sIez/T0/0T 8646900022 TG80TZ
S10Z/30/01 TI SNIIVIVd YADNIVES |0F ZLT'D asn{s1oz/I0/01(PI869000Z2 058012
ST0Z/80/D1 ¥ - SHMEONY SOT ONI ATLIO08 TYdaNdD |18 LIf asnisToz/To/0T|L18690002E 6080TZ
ST0E/¥1/0T W0 MNVENNd ONI SWALSAS OTd |80 T66°F asnjstez/10/01)L6L69000ZE 858012
$102/50/0T ¥ SEIFONY SOT J.ATINFIDS ¥IHSTA(ZZ°60Z°T asn|stog/10/01[96L6300022 LB80TZ
ST0Z/ST/0T ¥D HOVEE NOLONIINAH 0002 dI¥ IS¥Td|95-6T asn|s10zZ/T0/0T |S0869000Z2 958012
ST0Z/90/01T ¥L INIASSYHDONT "TYIIIATYNY NOIvE SNILOUNS (00-0L87°9° asnisToZ,/T0/0T |ESBE69000ET SP80TT:
ST0E/80/0T WO WINVILV ONI VOINEWY SS0-IdH|00°005°T us0|s102/T0/01 0986200022 PHYOTE
ST0Z/90/0T YO UNZAYSYd d T ONIIENEYW I1E0|6F T95 gsnisIong/T0/01(BTIBEF000ZE. £¥BOTE
S102/€T/0T YD ODYON “TOULNOD ISHd S.ETEEHM OIAVA|00°0S GSN|ST0Z/10/0T (5586500022 ZYBOTZ
STOZ/L0/0T Y2 STIIH ONIHD CEVHOIN ‘WYHONINNGD (S8 %% C8N|ST0Z/T0/0T (0686300022 1%¥801€
STOZ/LO/0T] ¥D OOIANODSE "ONI ¥SN SNOTLVIINOWKOD [6£ 999 °% asn|stoz/T0/0T|E986300022 a¥BOLE
S10T/L0/0T MO HOVEE ONOT SALVIDOSSY SHHACTIAWE ALID|00°€ZL asn(si0z/70/0T |PEREF000ZE 6EBITZ
s10%/80/01 ¥0 ONIND ONI MIVESY % S4W ONIHD|00°096°'ZT asn|st0z/10/0T |9E86900022 BEBOTE
ST0T/80/01 ¥ NOITOONIIINSNGD ANV PNINEENIONT DSvo|(00°432'% asn|sT0z/10/01|0¥B69000EZ LEBOTE
STOE/L0O/0T T4 HAATH TYISKED ITT AQTAVE H THVD | 2886 asn|st0z/T0/07 5886900022 9E€BOTE
ST0E/90/01T . Y2 VNOU0D AIRAVS JIAWATOIVO|EZL SEL’E asSn|ST0Z/T0/0T (228690002 EEBOIE
SL0Z/50/0T YD ¥NITYSY4 ' SHIDOTONHDHEL ¥EIVM VINYCAITYD [Z8°¥8E2’9 asn|sto0z/10/0T|¥986900028 PEBITE
STOEZ/ET/0T YD ANYINYO DOSSY LNEANOHIANS. ¥MIVM ATTYD |00 B9 aAsn|5102/10/0T |6 TRE90D02E EEROTE
ST0Z/R0/0T ¥D ANIAMI JNI Nuvd L10CE (68°LZL asn|s10z/I6/0T [SERE90D0ZE ZEROIZ
sT0Z/L0/0T ¥O VINVILY ONI INCZOLIV |»T-08€ asn|sToz/I0/0T|19869000ET 1E601Z
STaZ/L0/0T VO SONI¥4S Zd YINVS 02 ¥0SST¥AWCD TANSV|SZ S0T asn|stToz/To/0T|¥6L6200022 0€80TE
STDZ/L0/0T ¥& SYUTIVONYEOSNT H4IT JSVLINAH NYIIUBWY | PT 6£Z asnisioe/T0/0T|BLEGDOCCET 6TBOTL
St0z/90/0% ¥D STITH ONIHD AUWWISOY 'COWIYATY|66°SC asnis10Z/T0/0T 8886900022 8Z80TZ
STOZ/L0/0T YD IONTYMADNUYNAINIYA ENVHD NUOIHIWY TIY |00 #04 asnjSIOZ/T0/0T|0ESE6000FE LEZROTE
S1CZ/ET/0T YD ¥NAOYSY ONI 1SaM SYDUIE|zT zoe’1 asn|sioe/to/01 (6086900022 9280712
PTOA/ wOU spen wgeal proa/justdrosy| (Hd) pred Iunowy Aaxn| ewaep uwg Jusueled 0% WoXZ JIEUNT HIBHD
320D
TH9L9TTER ISGUAT Y
6F1RETETT Asy ueg
0DDOTILI6 YD OIWYLND MNYE SSANISNA SNAZILID yueg
T :pbeg 000T =2pod Auweduo]
HIVEHS 11380 YD 'OUTHD
95 gER0 [/ GIOZ/LT/IT z=asThay yd8y) Aauaby* 1730 ITdwE pueTul



STOZ/ET/0T YD SETIONVY SOT SYSGUEIHS ZHL|00 02 asn|(SIo2/I0/0T|TL8650002F £I60TT
ST0E/50/01 I O2WDIHS JTT Al 40040 NUWMDI¥d HAKL|S8 10891 asn|S10E/T0/0T 2986500022 ZLGOTE
STOZ/ET/OT YD HOVEE SNOT TIELS TIEL |68 BYT asn|s10g/T0/0T|1II869000EF 116012
SI0E/02/01 VO UNHOVITY SIINSNCD JAL|{00°SLE dsSa|sT02/T0/01 898690002 016012
ST0Z/80/0T YO OLMEWVHOIVS 3DT440 DNILNOODDY BIUMS|SS°60% ' 0F asn(sI0Z/I0/0T 9586900022 605012
S5T02/50/0T VO WINVILY DNI STYLNIH LIEENNS|L0 €62 °6SE asn|sT0e/I0/0T 9986900028 206012
S5T0E/ST/OT Yo ODdI0 NS 7T OIdnLS|oo-ose asn|s10z/T0/0T |S9869000EE LOEDTZ
STOZ/LZ/0T YD VISIASY ¥ALVHEEJO SNVHIWIW LSIMHLIAOS |00°5ZZ gsn|sT0E/T0/01 |0S8630002E 9060ET
STOE/PD/TT YO dYH GNOWNIQ WOV ISVOD HINOS (LE'6HE'% asn{STOZ/10/0T |STB630002E SUE0TZ
STOZ/ET/OT YD MMV ASHALNOW Sud AITYD OF[£€'Ls asn|stoz/1e/0T|5L869000E7 #060TE
STOZ/80/0T ¥ QvBWISOod NOSTIGE JAITYD OS|TT Z09 asn|SToz/T0/0TPLBES000TE £660TC
STOZ/ET/0T YD SHTADNY 501 TYNIL 2 IHVHS LT SEZ adsnisTZ/T0/0T|¥0869000EL ZOGOTE
STOZ/ET, 0T}, ¥ SATEONY SOFHLD) ¥ HNOVAWYD CYIEHNd . IIONNIS|oL 68002 asn|ST0Z/T0/0T|958650002T TD60TE .
$102/80/01 V) WIGHVNY J7T7 SNINEENIONE THAZIHOS|00°060°F aSn|&T0z/T0/0T|8S906500022 0060LE
ST0Z/€T/01 W ONTAREE NYS ALNNOD CNICHYNYEI NVS{00°0TZ'T Gs1|ST0EZ/T0/0T|TE8690002T GEBOTE
STOZ/60/01 ¥O 1S3uCd TAYI a5%|6€°96T'T asn|ST0Z/T0/0T |698630002C B690TE
ST0Z,90/0T VD FONVHO0 DIYIDETH HTYSTIOHM TYACH (L8 LSS TS dasn|stoz/ro/oT|s08690002E LEBATE
sivz/9z/01T YD STIIH ONIHD OHIOWLL ‘SEIYSOM|€Z LZE ASN|STOZ/TO/0T (4885900022 96801%
STOE/90/0T| YD MRS IONTYM INSWHOETAND ONY 3LwM DWE |00 PTS'6 dsn|STeZ/T0/0E |SEBSO0D0EE S680TT
STOZ/0T/TT ¥ WONOWYDND OHONVY dN0¥D VWA [0S 8Z6'% asn|sIoE/T0/0T 208630002 r6801E
SICZ/BO/0T VD (NWVIdN TUO0IS HOHS ONIM dF¥[LS 68T asn|s10Z/16/0E |92869000EE £68B0TE
S10Z/98/0T ¥O WNNINGS FIOIS FOHS DNIM OFY¥ |66 wiT UsSn|sT0z/10/01 [sz8690002E 76801Z
5T0g/50/01 YD VNONCD HEOILS HOHS ONIM GHY|€97LZF asn{sSTOZ/T6/01 |LE2860000TT I6BOTE
§102/90/01 ¥ YNIAGD DNINOLLIGNOD HILYM INAVY 04759z asn|sToz/T6/0T{TARE9000EE 068012
sT0Z/L0/0T YD LEWEH SHEINAD BDTANHS 3 HUIL VNOWYY |97 81IC asn|STHOL/TO/OT{008690002T 68801
STOZ/LO/0T Y3 YONOWYIND OHONVE dNOdD ININd ¥S5d )96 TOL asn|s10e/I0/0T [ZL86500022 28801e
ST0Z/90/01 YD ONIED SRUQLIONSdXE HSVD ALIBS[LL ZES S a8n|s1ee/To/ 01 [fT8650002E LEROTE
ST0Z/90/0T Yo NOLYHETIOA ADIA¥AS GY0od¥ S, 2I8d|L6'TLL'E asn|sToE/T0/0T[2T196500022 988012
STOT/80/01 YD UNIOUSYd WYdSodd dHvD WIEL SNOT SHId | 86°0L . asn|STOoZ/T0/0T|(T88690002¢ 588012
ST0Z/LE/0T ¥ STIIH ONIHD dIn¥d ‘NYWNHA|0f 'TL asn|stoz/To/0T|6a8650002E 89012
§T0¢/50/01 .. YD STIIH ONIHD SHNVN ‘ONOMILVAYINUG |E¥ 18 asn|SToz/L0/0T{2696500022 E8801T
S10g/L0/01 YD HOVHH NOLONTINAH ONI ANYAWOD NMYH 7T d|L0°T4T Aasn|6T0z/T0/0T 6646900022 28801¢E
SEBZ/L0/0T WO OOSIONWEI NYS DNI WoIMAWY HIIVE0|LZ-TLC'ST asn|sToT/T0/0T|2586500022 - TBBRTE
SI9Z/12/01 YA NOIONITHY ONI HIXVAINWQ|Z6'SES’'EF asn|sToz/T0/0T|0LBE90D00ZE 0BBOTIEZ
STOZ/S0/0T Y0 WINWILY d¥0D NITO|ZL ZST’ € asn|sT0g/T0/0t |T8HE%0002ZE 76 LBOTE
ST0Z/S0/0T ¥D STTEONV SOT LCARd EOIJA0(TS wze asn|sToz/T6/0T [S6LE90002E gLBOtZ
ST0Z/LO/0T| ¥l NOILLY.LS EDITIOD NOLIWAOJI¥GD ‘IVOILATYNY I O[E8°5%9 asn|sToe/T0/01 [6E86900022 LLBOTE
S10Z/90/01 W) VIFTHENWOTINDTISIANT SSANISOE TYNOLIWA D0 05t asn|SToz/T0/01|8£86900022 9£8017
STOT/L0/0T YD STITH ONLHD YSIT. ‘ST TUdad-NYO¥cH| o0 0L asnfsiez/to/or|vapsonouze SLEOTZ
5T0Z/90/0T YD FUISAIATE SOTHAVIOONAZY NOISSIH|S8 0Eg T asnfs102/T0/0T|0T865000ZE $L80TT
STGZ/90/0T ¥ N¥vd NIMCTIVENI OD NOLISNNISNOD OIVENd E¥TW|b3 8204 asn|[SI0E/I0/0T|LFE650002E _ELBOTZ .
sT0Z/s0/01 ¥D OIdVING ONI¥YIES INIQJGIW|9T €T asn|si0z/T0/0T|SC8630002F ZLEDTE
ST0Z/L0/0T II OSVIIHD 00 ATdd0S H¥YD-HILSYWIW|%9 bSE’'2 asn|$T0Z/T0/0T|¥2RE50002Z TILE0TZ
§T0Z/L0/0T AN SYDEA SV ZAOOSHEA VIHNVH|[00°Z6T aSn|ST0Z/T0/0T|3886900022 0L80TE
pTon/ edug SPOD UOSPHL pProasjustdrosy( (0d) PTed Junowy Aan| s1Bp JUNG Qusuied 07 WOAY IBQRME HIEUD
petlin]
TBILOTIEZ MDD Iaquna 3I0Y
EFLVETTET Aey juws
0000T9LTE  UD OINYIND MNVE SSANISOE SMIZILID gg0 jyueq
z 1abeg 000t apoo Auedwad
HINZHS E1-1-03 ¥ ‘outyd
9G7€E£760 [/ STOT/LT/IT Io38 153 No=yD Apusby - 17a0 SATdWE PURPTUT



ST0E/ST/0T YD UNVINGS ANVAKCD YRIVM YNYINOA|SE 865 asn|s1oz/8c/01(S000L000E2 853012
5T0Z/61/0% Y2 NOLAWGD d¥0D ¥ELTI4 SOMENOId(LL 56% aB|s1ag/80/0T [TS669000CE LSEQIT
STOZ/ET/0T WD SHTHINY SOT DIJTINFIDS HAHSIE|60°SPE s |s10z/80/01T |(6T663000EC 9EE0TT
STOZ/ET/0T ZY¥ XINDOHd JONI SNOLLITOS ¢CNWI DIad |00 0S gsn|sT0Z/80/0T [EEE690GLET SS601Z
ST0Z/ET/0% VO STIIH ONIHD FASLS “AITH|ZE 8BS asnisToz/e0/0T [TTIH0LO0QRE FSEGTE
ST0Z/PT/0T YD GENIAYI ONI ‘SHDIAEG TNOIWEHD-ONLIITA ST €88 '8t dasn|STO0E/80/0T |0666900022 £S601Z
5T0Z/5T/0T ¥D ENIA¥I DT1 OZHEA|00°006°ET asn|ET0E/80/0T{0000LOO0EE Z860TE
STOZ/FT/0T YD YNEAYSYd d T ONTISHEVW TI8d|Z5 %15 ET S0 |8T0Z/80/0T |E€b66900022 TS50TE
ST0Z/82/0T ¥ .STIIH ONIHD ONISWLId §.3A¥A|00°SLE USO(ST0e/86/0T(5L68800022 066012
ST0Z/9T/01 WD HELENIWISHM SNOILOTOS ALIANODHS f¥d|sz-66¢ gsSn|ST0EZ/80/0T |LLGES000EE 696012
STOZ/6T/0T Y0 HOVAE NYLINHNVWNIDY SALIVOILSIANT SOIMALLNNON|00°00€'E asni{STOE/E0/0T|B6662000EE 9v60TE
STO0Z/ST/OT WO YISIHNOW ONI NOILIDNUISNOD A¥ISNOD|S6°BLP'EE asnfs10z/80/0T 6866900028 LPEOTE
STOC/ET/OT YD ONIHD ONIHD 40 ALID|BZ BE&R'E asnisioe/eo0/0T|T000L080EE IFEOTE
STOZ/PT/0T 2Y XINFOHd 0STHIOT NOLIVHOQNOD SYANID|LT FFPE’S asa|STeZ/B0/0T{€L66D00022 5PE0TE
SLT0Z/EL/0T ¥D STIIH ONIHD 800D EIISYWLSYOL ¥I3¥D ONIHD|(00° 89T asn|sToz/a0/0T 8566900022 ¥¥EOTE
GTOZ/ET/OT ¥2 ONTHD SHIIVASMEN NOIJWWHD {00 SE asn|st0z/80/0T|5%6690008T EVEOTE
STOZ/0E/0T ) VO STIIE ONIHD TEYHOIW ‘OHOVWWD|LB-ZEE asn|sTo0z/80/0T |DTOOLOOCZE AT R A
ST0Z/E€T/0T ¥3 YNAGVSYd’SEISOIONHDEL ¥EEIVM VINNOIITYS|T6 I#1'g usn|stoe/B0/0T |966630002T T¥601Z
SICZ/IT/0T . ¥D M¥¥4 YNANE ONT SEI¥LSOUNI SISvM JEldEng|s1 t8E T GSn{ST0E/BO/0T |2000L000EE ‘OYE0EZ
ST0Z/FL/0T ¥D UEISNIWLSEMITTIVD J0 BV ALSAVYS NOLONI'THNHE |bE LIS asnisSToEZ/BO/0T]|5L66900022 6£60TZ
SE0E/FT/ 0T W0 NOLTOD JTHLISTH AANTHIING [S0°ELT asn|srog/ea/ot|9z6630008C 8LE0EE
ST0ZT/ST/0T ¥ HIVEE ONOT HOIANHES ENYED DOVHE|0§'2T0'Z asnijstoz/ea/o01|zse6900022 LEGOTE
STOZ/ET/0T Y2 STTITH ONTED MINY 'NVHONOE |55 6% asnisToz/80/0T|ET00LO00EZE 96012
STOEZ/¥T/0T Y0 OTMWIMGOD INEWAINOE 3 dWnd SIVLIS ¥vad|89-LST asn|stoz/se/0T|se66900028 SE60TE
STOT/TI/0T ¥O VINVLIY ONI HNCZOLNY|%9°56 asa|s1oz/80/0T|{TI6663000EF FE6QTE
ST0T/S1/01 VD AONYEO FELA00 LAVADTOOd WITY|E£5°L9L asn|sTez/80/0T{2966900022 £E60TE
§Tdz/ez/0T YD ¥NEQYSYd ONI . ISAM SUSdIV|ie See asn|STOE/B0/0T|6£66900022 Z2EB0TT
STOZ/ST/0T YD UENOWYIND CHONWNI ADUIONHOAL ‘I¥SIWAH) QHONYAOY (0D 06% a8 (siog/B0/01| 1866900028 TEGETE
Stoe/az/o0t YO aNYIAN. TAVHITH WIHVAEY {00 06E asn|siez/e0/01|vLooL000EE DEEOTE
S1aZ/91/01 YD SONTddS Hd WEINYS NOLIVYOMNOD XILVEAV|L6 GFF US|ST0Z/B0/01|FE669000ZE BETEITE
STOZ/ST/0T AN ANYETV SSEHAXT SAIMITHOM| LS Z4T ‘@sSn|sT0Z/T0/0% |ZYBES000ET LTEOTT
STOE/ET/0T YO OLNENVEDVS SHOSTATY LSVYOD LSZM|00°008°6 asn|sToz/T0/01 6986500022 ITE0TE
STOZ/ET/0T WD SETIONY SO A14dNS ANYLINVS AIXYM[ZZ 005°E asn|(sToE/To/0T{R0BEI0G0TT STEOTE
ST0E/60/0T YW NOLSOE NOLIVNHOHS INSWNOEIANA FIIVM |00 0FS ASN|STOEZ/TO/OT{STREID00ZZ ¥Z60TEZ
STOZ/ET/OT ¥d HO¥NESLLIA JTT TYNOTIWNESINI ¥MA|BR G6LE dsn|ST0Z/T0/0T |LOBSSD00ZE EEG0TE
ST0Z/80/01T YL S¥ITYO SNOTLMDINOWWOD NOZIYHA |66 50% asn|sToz/T8/0T|9L86500022 gTE0TE
STOE/80/0T XL SYITVO VINMOAT'IYD NOZIHIA(|66°E2% U80S T0T/10/ 0T [E486900028 1Z60T2
ST0Z/60/01 VD SYSWEYTYD ONI GUAINI00 ASTIVA|S0 b9a‘e asn|stoz/t0/01[9p86300028 0EG0TE
a1gz/eo/ot Y0 NOLONIWOOTE HOUWINO|3E 66 asnjs1ez/T0/aT|£P86900022 ETEDTE
ST0Z/B0/0T WD ¥NEAYSYd EJIA¥ES NOIIDELIONA TWSAIATNA|9T Z0b'S asn|sTez/T0/0T|$586900022 BT60TZ
STOZ/ET/0T YO VNOWQCD JS5/Lu3TY S0IANES GNAOHOHEUNN |00 ¥ZE Aasi|SEZ/I0/0T |90E690G0EET LT6012
ST0Z/80/0T YO SITESNY SOT dN0¥D TYDIIAAW SMHOMEITYEH § N[00 SIT’'T ASN|STOZ/T0/0T |FERRYNDOZE 91601
STOE/ET/OT IM ETINYMAE NOTIVAOLHOD ODIHL|00° 652 ASN{STOZ/TO/ 0T |LERESO00TE §T60TE
STOE/2Z/01 WD STIIH ONIHD I#HDNIA "NWAHL|Z6 892 asn)sToz/T0/0T 19686300072 #1601
wica /S eausd BpoD ubswal proa/jueidiosy| (0a) pred aurowy Aoxp| oasp jundg JuRrLied OF WGIT ASqWNT ADOTD
YD
T¥3L9TTEE 23aHD Jsqunu J100%
GVIYEZZET Aay dueg
0000TILIE YD OLHUIND ANYE $SEANISNE SNAZILID g50 jueg
£ :abeg 000T 9pood Auedwo)
HIVIHS 1 398q) Y3 'outyn
SSTEEYE0  /  STOE/LT/IT Iaasthey yo8UD Aousby- 1130 3x7dwd pueiul



ST0Z/50/%T Y2 YNYINOI VINYW ‘dWAOQL|00 00€ Q5G|STOE/80/0T|SL00L0002E Z00TEE
ST0Z2/51/0T Yo ONIQUYNYEE NYS STINIDOSSY % MOSUCT WOL|0y -0sE'sT asSn]STI0Z/80/01|§566300028 T00LTE
ST0Z/ET/0t VD YINVLIV VOTEEWY HINON NOALSATH CWSAHL|TEL 16T°7 asnisToz/&0/0T |L6669000¢T 000tTtIT
STOZ/PL/0T I OBHYOTHD UTT I 40D NWWNITAG FHI |83 29k ° T2 asnisIoz/80/0T |SE669000ZE 666018
ST0Z/8T/0T XL SYTTYd ONI SINTWIHLSNI INAJETIL|0€ 522 a5n{ST0Z/30/0T |PSEGID00EE 8660T2
ST0Z/5T/0T TI COVYDIHD DNI ONLIIASNOD DALNVLS{00'8L2°% Gsn|S102/80/0T | L96690002E LE660TT
STOEZ/LZ/OT VD YISIASY d0LVETS0 INVEAWIW LSEMHLNOS |00 szz GSA|ST0E/80/0T |TLEEI000EZ 96601ZT
STO0Z/9T/0T ¥ WV AFEINOW S¥O JITYD 05)05° psE usn)stoe/86/0T |r000L00022 S660TZ
SToE/vi/ot YO AYIWASON NOSIGE SITWD OSfU8 L9Z SER GS0iST0E/80/0T|E00QLO00EE Y660TZ
SI0Z/6T/01 Y2 CNICHUYNIEE NYS ALNGOD ONIQHVNYEE NVE|SE F96'T asn|sTee/80/0T}L568900022 £660TT
WD ONTCYVNYAA NYS ALNNOD ONICMYNSSEE NYS |00 9GE°T asn|sToz/e0/0T({ZL66306022 Z6BUTE
ST0Z/5T/01 YD ¥SIW YIS0D 47T EANO0L ® NYLON (007489 asn|stoz/Bo/0T|6L6630002E T660TE
5T0E/ST/0T : Y2 ILSEY0d INVI AsS¥|vz G¢ usn(sIoz/80/01 6966900022 066012
ST0z/St/01 YD HDONWEG DIMIOHETE HTYEFIOHM TYROY(rno 0T16°L GSN|STOZ/80/0T [9£66900022 686012
ST0Z/%T/01 oM ZLLOTYVHD ONI LNOOHISOd 667 STL'T asn|st0z/30/0T{096690002 88601
ST0Z/%1/01 YD STITH ONIHD MBOC “NOSIHOH|09°8%9 GSN|{STO0Z/80/0T|B000LOOCEZE LBGOTT
STOZ/ST/0T ¥ NIHED JOTYM INZWNOYIANE ONY HEIVM DWH |80 TS asN)STOE/B0/0T |596690002E 9B60TZ
ST0Z/82/0¢ Y2 STIIH ONTHD [ TIVINYY ‘OFA3 |00 %91 asn|sTOZ/80/0T|L0O00LOO0ZT S8E0TE
STOZ/9T/0T Y2 W0I0D FHOIS FOHS ONIM a3d|¥5 €22 asn|{STOE/B0/0T [ES669000EF PH60TZ
$T0Z/6T/01 ¥D OLYYING AZM ¥ MOOT WHY %5708 ASN|STOZ/80/0T|L266900022 £R60TE
ST0T/ST/01 ¥D IEWEH SHRINED HDIANES 3 FUIL WNOWYH |#G LEV’'S ASA[ST0R/80/0T [SE66900022 za6ote
STOZ/ST/0T ¥ ONIHD SI¥OLIANIAXE HSVD ALLAd |¥0 Ik GSNJsT0Z/80/0T |1¥6690002Z 196012
§T0T/S1/01 YO NOLYATING HOTAMAS q¥oy 5\ ELAd )80 E5G asnicToz/e0/0T |0¥EE90002Z2 025012
STI0Z/CE/0T WO YINVLLY 4300 MITOJSL 8Z0°&6L asfl|sST0Z/80/0T |FLE69000E2 6L60T2
STOZ/ET/0L ¥D SETIONY SOT LOJEd SOTJAI0|0T 95L°E asf1|STeE/80/0T 8266900022 846012
STO0Z/ST/0T V3 YWICOWd STYINAY NOLIIRISNOD TYNOILVN|OT S66 asq|sTeZ/80/07 (8966900028 LLEOTE
STOE/ST/AT ) 79 XINHOHd ZOVOHIIKW|85 Z80°L asA|STOZ/80/0T[£666900022 LEOTE
STDEZ/ST/OT TI CO¥IIHD 0D ATAdNS THYD-AISYWOW|SZ 182 asin|sTez/80/01 [05669000CE S5460TE
STOZ/¥T/0T ¥ STIIH ONIHD LECOS ‘ONINET|ZS £ST asn|sSTeEZ/e0/0T[6000L00022 PLEOTE
STOZ/FT/0T YD RALSOANT 40 ATTO DNI OW 3 SET|02°8LF'€ asn{sInZ/80/01[8S6690002Z £LB0TET
STIDEZ/SE/0T YD BAISYEATH ONI *dnouD TENNOSSEd DLLANIN |00 %Z0’T asn|sIoe/e0/0T 266690008 ZLEQTE
s102/02/0T ¥D ONTHD ¥IVAZY OINY WSLSYN 5,WI¥|00°62% asnl|stez/sos0t|9866300022 L6012
ST0E/ET/0T ¥ ¥NIAQD DNI NOS ¥ MENOAL D [|Z6°€¥%0°ET AS0{STOZ/80/0T | PE669000ET DLEITE
S102/6T/0T WD ENIAYIONI SHOIAMES NOISTA QILVEDIINI|ZZ°€£59°9 asn|stoz/80/01T (026630002 696017
STDT/E2/01 ¥2 ¥NIAOD NIISTING ANTWl ASTINA QNVINI|8b6 LZ6 asn|s10e/80/0T [£E66900022 89601Z
STOZ/VI/0T ¥ GNWIANRMYNOWING ¥ SNINYHH TYINISQANI|00°SZe‘T QSN |5T0Z/80/0T 6566500082 L9601Z
STOT/PT/01 ) ¥d QUNASNIEND DN SO0 HDI{E0°Z8T’e asn|sToz/e¢/0T{896650002Z 956012
STOZ/ET/OT ¢I SHANION SHO SIDIANES LIQFYD LO4EC EWOH|0F 964 asn|stoz/89/0T |cc6690002¢ 586012
ST0Z/vL/0T AN YHYWO DNI. ONINZANIONT HOH|G0 916 ‘LT asn|sT0Z/80/0T | ¥0669000EC $960TE
STOZ/ST/0T Y0 SHTEONV S0 SWELSAS L4l ENBOHLMYH|69 65T asN|STOZ/B0/0T|LV6650002T £960TE
ST0E/PT/0T W2 ONIHDSOILSWIE TWINLSNANI NOLONIHRWH|ZS LL9'T a6 |ST0Z/80./07 |LEAEI000ET 29601
ST0Z/EZ/0T ¥D STIIH ONIHD NIWSYC ‘TTVH|10°68 asnisicz/e0/0T|2T00L000EE 196012
STOE/BT/OT Y3 ENEEA VT ANYEWOD INIWJINDE wSoiwen {0 o91't asnfsIoz/80/0T |0E6650002T 096UTZ
STOT/ET/0T ' Al ENILYIVG REONIVED|t0-BE9°E asn|sT0z/80/01|2F6690002T 656012
pTOoaf eouyg spot wnswvax proa/jwsrdiosy| (04) pred junowy Anaz| sasp suwg qEamieg o7 WOIJ ISqUNE HIaUD
8D
TPILITTEE T_UNT YBIY
6HTPEEETT Aox yueg
0000T9LTE WO OIUVIKD INYE $SANISNE SNEZILID yueq
> :gbed ooQT Speo Auedwod
HIVIHS :xasn ¥ 'outyn
9EIEEIR0 [/ STOZ/LT/IT IansTbay yoouD Aousby ' [Tan 2atdug puerul



STOZ/EE/OT ¥d HOMOESLLIA DNT SIIWHVW 'WA0T9 dROuMRILTI[ST €ZT'8 as|sT0g/ST/0T|LL00L0002EZ 9BOTTE
SToz/ee/ol HC ILW¥NNIONID NOILJDEICHd ZdId SWINID[80'StE8 ASN{ST0R/ST/OT[FOTGLO0OZE SFOTLTE
ST0C/0¢, 0T ¥ ONTHD JNI ¥IVJEY % 94W ONIHD|[9E 66 ASA{STOZ/ST/OT|TL0GL0002E ¥EOLTE
S10Z/2Z/07 Y3 OIEVINOALLYOHLOY HALTYSAT NISYE OKIED[00°000°08 asnlsToez/ST/0T(2L00L00022 ER0TTZ
STOZ/1E/01 VD NOLTCONIFIOSNCD ONY SNTYIONIDNT D5¥D |04 09T L2 asn|SToZ/ST/0T{2400400022 ZFOTTE
srgz/iz/ot ¥D STIIH QNMIND HAESOL “dAId¥D|[00°GTT asn|sTee/sT/0T|6£T040002E 120TTE
STOZ/LE/0T oD OLNEWYEIVS SUAANIONT OTIONYD|ST'0€0°¢L asn|SToe/aT/0T |8S004000ZE 0¥0TTIE
ST0Z/Z20/1T T4 HEATY TVISAND ITI ¥OTAYL H MWD |[2b°86 GSA|STeE/ST/0T |FPETOLOOOZE 6E0TTE
STCZ/TZ/6T ¥O STILH ONIHD MIWQNY ‘'TIHEdRYD |05 LEE IS0 (SI0T/ST/OT [BLL0LL00TE BEOTLE
ST0E/02/0T YO SEIEDONY SOT ONI TOHITYD|te 1ST JSn|&5T0g/ST/OT |TEOOLODDET LEOTTIZ
STRE/6T/OT ) UNEIVSYd ' SEIO0TONHOHL EELIVM YINNOIITYD |€EE 6SE°6 asSn{STOZ/ST/0T [E0TOLCO0EE 2E0TTT
ST0E/12/01 ¥ HOVYEA LU0dMEN OT1 SEIOEIVALS YINSOAITWD|[00°¢00°Y asi|ST0EZ/ST/0T |1600L000ZE SEOTTE
sT02/02/01 YO NILSAL DNI ONINSANIONS ¥ELLNE|vT LPE°ZL asn(sTOZ/ST/0T |0LO0LEODZE FEOTIZ
s10z/2Z/0% ¥D M¥Yd YNENE ONI SHINLSAGNT JLSYM JALYHNT |T9°69L°0 asn|(SToz/ST/0T{ZZL0L000EE LEQTTEZ
5T0E/€E/01 ¥D GNIANI ONI NavE L0096 ziT asn|STOZ/S1/01 (8900400022 [41: 1844
s10g/12/01 YO STIIH ONIHD SWvddd ENSYTT JIH(00°ZEw (IS0 |ST0Z/ST/0T|LB00LICIEE TEQITE
ST0Z/ZL/TT ¥ §TIIH ONIED NFIWZVHS °*INWLOHH |00 0S€ asn|(stoz/sT/0T|TFICLDOCEZ 0EOTIZ
5I0Z/E2/01 I CSY2IHD D1 SNIBWNOWd NITHEC{00 BLE asn|(sIsz/ST/0T|T0T0LO00ER 620T1Z
ST0Z/ET/DT YD SETHONY SOT OTI WAYAEN ALINIH|FT SCT T asn|sIoZ/SI/0T|TO00L000EE 8ZTOLLE
SToz/Le/oT I# STIIASANYD QD SMOCVEW NIH (80 9ZF asa|sToZ/ST/9T (9500400027 LZATIT
STOE/ZZ/OT YO CTaTJSEENVE ONI ATd4NS ¥ IdId IETISSHAVE |00 #TI2°2 Asn|STOZ/ST/0T(0600L00022 9ZOTTE
s10Z/.2/01 YO YINVILY DOMI HNCZOLOVIET Z9T'T asafsTpz/SI/oT|6600L000Z2 SEZOTTIEZ
STOE/0E/0% HO ONYTEASTIO SHL ‘ANYANOD NILSOWV |08 0ZT0E a50(STHZ/ST/0T{S800L000EE $ZOTTE
S102/92/01 YD ALID SUSNYMIVIOOSSY SM¥OM DITENS NYOI¥HWY|G0 LST ASN;STOEZ/5T/0T{P600L000T2 £20TTIEZ
STOZ/0E/01 OA- SITOIYRNYNIWNONTANT A0 FWAGYIY NYDISSWY |GG 002 asi|SIeZ/ST/OT(EL00L0002E Z2OTIE
$10e/62/01 YD YNBOYSYd DNI ISIAM SYOHIV (527 L8E asa|sioz/st/ot|L¥00L000EE TZOTIE
STOZ/TZ/0T ¥D OINVING NYOD ‘YZODWEYZ |00 00E GS|ST10Z/80/0T{9T00LO00ZE OFOTTE
STOZ/PT/0T AN INWETIY SSHEAXE FAIMITYOM (81 8€2 asi|SToE/80/01|€966500022 6TOTTIZ
STIC/PL/OT WD VAOIEOD OHONYY DNI. ONTESINIONT NILSEM |62 885 0T GSN|6THZ/80/0T|BLE59000EE 8TOTTE
STQZ/ST/0T YO STITH ONIED 0D XIddnS SH¥0M ddIVM NMSLSIM(€1°96 asn|ST0Z/80/0T|T96690002E LTOTTE

STOZ/6T/0T Y2 SATESNY SOT KIdd0S AYVIINYS ZIXYM |81 02T aSn|STIZ/E0/01|BEEEI000EE 9T0TIE
ST0E/6T/0T YO NMYd NIMGTYE 40 INSKEFOVNYW SI5YM|bL 695°E asn{sT0z/80/0T [9766500022 STOTIE
ST0ZT/¥vT/oT WD HOVEE DNOT ONI 00 NOILIDMRLSNOD JISWE ¥ M[T0°BLS’ZF QS |STIZ/B0/0T (2966900022 $T0TIZ
STOZ/9L/0T ¥d HOMNESIITA 1T TVNOIIUNHIALNL SMA (ST LG9 GsSn|STOZ/B0/0T |LEE69D00EE £T0TIZ
ST0Z/9T/0T XL SYTIVC SSETSIIM NOZIVAA|#8°LIE asn|sToZ/80/0T 9866900022 zTortz
STOZ/ET/0T XL SYTTVA VINIQLI'TYD NOZIWHA|S9 LTS ASNSTUE/BO/OTIZO00LO00EE TT0TTZ
ST0E/pL/0T YO WINYILLY. OT1 LEENO0ITLLI| 997985 02 asn|S1TOZ/80/0T | P66650002T 0TICTIZ
ST0Z/ST/eT OW ALID SVSNVY EWHISAS JHHTd qHOVAON ¥AWE 50|59 TTE'TI asn|sToE/e6/0T|08669000E7 600TTE
STOZ/9T/0T YD NOLONIWOOTS ZSNWINA|F0 6T asn|STnz/a0/0T [b966900028 800TLE
STO0Z/%T/0T YD WIEHVNY ONTI NOTJIDHALONE S40|26°99T°T dsf|ST0Z/80/0T |(SB669000ZE LOOTTE
ST0E/6T/0T V) M¥EYG RSNEINOM VINJOJIITUYD JC MMVE NOINN| LD BIL'GH USil|ST10Z/80/0T (9966500022 I00TTZ
S102/6T/01 I SNILYIYd ONI YOI¥aWY IWIYNSL|TIZ96'2 asn|s10e/80/01 |66663L00EZ S00TIET
STOZ/ST/0T ] ) IM-EEA0VME NOTLYHOIHOD OJTHLI|00°6%0'T asn|sI10z/80/01|LE8663000CE FOOLTIE
ST0Z/6T/0T YD ONIQUYNNEE NYS TYINIMNOAIANS ZLVIS I¥L|00 szt asn|sT0E/80/0T (6566900022 £00T1E
DIGaA/ 20Ug - BROD U0Sesl pToAfuSTATosy | (3d) pred auncwy A2ap| enwp Juug qusuieg 47 WOXT ISURU HOIY)

NaSYD

I¥PILITTIEE HOFHD IsSqQUNU 390Y

EHIBEZELT Asy yueg

D000TILTE YD OTAUVIND NNYE SSINISNG SNEZILID 262 queg

S
HIVAHS
95 ZE- &0

/  STOZT/LT/IT

191816y yoeus

000T spoo Auedwo)
¥o Couty)

Aouafy- Tron =atduy pueter



STI0Z/0Z/0T ¥H WINYIEY Jd900 NIT0|Z8 #5L'02 ASR|ST0E/SL/01[9B00L0DDEE G50T1E
¥D STIIH ONIAD OGAVIILIL ‘OCNRIVIO|S9°89 UsSn|ST0Z/ST/0T|LETOLOODEE 6BILIZ
STOT/E2/01 9D SHTHDNY 5017 LOdHEd E3TJJ0[Lf LGEB’T asn|eIoe/eT/0T | #E00L00NEE #80TIL
STOZ/TO/TT ¥2 STITH ONIHD YNGYS °“VYIDNYN[SS ZE asn|si0e/SL/0T|EPi0LODOZE LBOLIZ
ST0Z/8Z/01 YD QIS¥AATYN SOIHAVNDOMETN NOISSIW|B% €E asnisT0z/ST/0T |BFOGLOIDEE IBOTTE
SIQE/EE/0T vd HONNGSILIE 00 SEINYINdIY ALAAYS ANIW [P L69 asn{sToe/st/0T|(6E00LO00EE SBOTEIZ
ST0Z/0T/01 Y2 OTHVING ONI¥VHE INTOJIIW|SE 603 asn|SLozZ/sT/0T |[090CL000EE FEOTIZ
ST0z/0¢/0T ¥) aNYIdn ONINTINIONZ JHL¥TW (L1 18C°Z asn{stoz/sT/0T|ETTICLOGOZE £R0TIE
ST0Z/EE/01 T QDEDTHD 00 AT4dNS AND-YHLSYHOW | L& LEd asfn(ST0Z/ST/0T|€SO0L000ER ZEOTTIT
ST0g/9e/0T ¥D YANIT ¥S¥0A ONI TYINZWNCHIANI SEVM] 00 D6S asa{sT0E/ST/0T|2600L006EE EQ0TTIE
STOZ/ZZ/0T - AN S¥OFA SYI ZANOSIUL YIHVW|00 26T asn|sToz/sT/0T|SETOLO0QRE 080TTZ
ST0Z/TE/0T ¥4 YIHdTIOVIIEG 40 ANVYAWOD HONVMNSNI SIIT|eL ZGE‘£T asn|stozsst/oTloEToL000EE 6LOTIEZ
5TOZ/EE/0T ¥ UNIIVSYAILATOS SSEINISNE WITONIW YOINCM|RSZLT OSN)ST0Z/ST/0T | PS0CLO00TE | gLATIE
ST0ZT/0Z/0T YD YNSOYSYd WIAONIW WOINOMH[TIB'S0L'Z usnfs10z/ST/0T [s500L0002E LLOTEE
STOZ/60/TT ¥O STIIH ONIHD YONYM 'ONITH |78 L% asn|GEoT/ST/0T|9€L0L00082 9LOTTZ
ST0Z/60/TT VD TOISYIAIE ONI ‘dAced TENNOSEES JILANIX|00°%Z0°T asSn{St0z/ST/0T|00ICLOCOZT 5L0TTZ
STOE/TE/0T L0 NEJH0 2T SILIEFIONA ANNEX |00 00%'E asSn|STOZ/ET/01|2II0L0002E YLOTLZ
ST0Z/TZ/0T YD UONOWUDND OHONWH AWM CELING AuIdWA ONYINI|00°99 asn|sToz/S1/0T|PE10L000EE €LOTTE
Stoz/12/01 YO OTNYIND ANVAW0D ATdang TYINISAANI|[9€78E - asn|STOZ/ST/0T |T900LO00EE ZLOTIZ
sT0Z/92/01 YD ONYTANANYNOWING ¥ ONINVAH TYINISOONTI [00°SET Adsn|STCEZ/ST/0T|S900L0002E TLOTTT
¥5 STTIH-ONIHD NOILLYIDOSSY SHIACTIWE YOHI (00°10T asn|sTCZ/ST/0T|€LTOLO0D0EE QLOTIT
stToz/iz/et ¥4 OUNESNITYD DNT F600 III|s8-€8L'z dsSN|STCL/ST/0T|L600LADOZE 69011%
stozfez/ot ¥I SENICW SAO SEDTAMAS LIOAYD IO&Ed AWOH |68 TLE'Z asn|sTezZ/ST/0T|8E0QGLODOEE 83011
SI0Z/02/0T YD ONIRDSDILSYIE TWIMISOANT NOLONINMYH|9%°008°T AaSA|STOZ/ST/0T|LE00L000EE L90112
S10ZT/¥E/01 ¥ STIIH ONIHD NIWSYL ‘TIYH|£0°¢%9 asn|sToz/sT/0T|0PTOLODOEZE 350112
STQE/0T/01 ) ANEA ¥ ANYAACD INEWSINDE HIAVVH{00 056°6 asn|stoz/ST/GI|9€00L0002E 59011Z
SL0E/0E/DE . . T ENILUIYE ¥HONIVHEO|{ES 090°C ASA|STOT/ET/0T|TE00LIO0EE $ICTTIZ
STIZ/0Z/0T L0 ALID AAVT ITUSNI "@FI¥S INZITO AZACD NITINVMI|ZE 8€EL’€ dsn|stoz/ST/0T|90T0LOO0EZE £50T12
sTOZ/TZ/0T Y2 QIHSWYNDYS OMY0d XYE HSTHONVHA| €9 65571 asn{SIDEZ/ST/0T|TET0LGR0EE z9011E
STO0Z/6T/01 VD SETIONY 507 DIATINAINS UHHSIA |z 558°€ asn|sT0Z/ST/0T|SE00L0BDEE 190712
ST0Z/6T/0T WD HOVEd NOLDNIINOH 000Z QIY LSYIA|EG L¥7 asn|sToZ/ST/0T|9v00L00DEE 090712
STOZ/ZZ/0T VO HEOVAT NYLIVENYW 417 LIVM 3 ANSHWIIS|05°'LE€5°E asn|s10g/ST/0T [oTT0L000EE 650712
STOZ/TE/0T HC IIUNNIONIODNWHLSNI EJTT AEINODES ALITHATA |€6°8S5G°% asnisTo2/sT/0T|LETOL000RE g50T1IE
ST0Z/0Z/01 XL INTAZAVHOONT “TYDIIATYNY NOLVE SNIZOHNH |00 S06°E asn|$T0z/$1/0T |8600L00022 LEQTTT
STOE/ZZ/0T V2 NOMEETIAL DNI SNOILDNACHA ¥HAWvE SIAVA|0D §9T asn|sToz/ST/0L|TLTOLODOEZE 950TET
ST0Z/8Z/0T Y2 STIIH ONIHD ONIGWNTd S, &5A¥d|00°S2T asn|sT0e/ST/0T |6800LO00EE 5S0TIZ
ET0Z/2e/0t ¥ SHIHONY S0T HHAL “ANVEWOD MOIYIvd|1s-s58s asnlstoz/ST/0T |€£00LODOZE ¥SOTTE
S102/22/0T ¥D HOVEED NOIOMIINGH ODSWY-5DfLé L88°'8 aSAlSTOT/ST/0T |0800L0C0EE £G0TTE
STOZ/EZ/0T %3 HOMNESLIIAANVAKOD AONVHASNT RAT1 ODTSNOD 887 22T GS0|ST0E/ST/0T|6ZT10LD00ZE [0 1444
STOZ/0Z/0T 05 ¥IENTODANSNI INIAIDOV ¥ F4IT IVINOTIOD|SS EL6 asn|(sTez/ST/0T[LETOLO00CE TS0TTZ
STGZ/6T/0T ¥o ENNEA YT ONI SNOILYDIT80d DIALD|00°0S9°T a8 |STOZ/5T/0T|9600L00028 0s0T1E
SToE/6T/0T Y2 ONTHD ONIED 40 ALID|0Z SZ8 ASA|STOZ/ST/OT|STTOLO00ZE E¥QTIE
ST0Z/P0/TI PIPBRIU 10U WOBUD - STHHIOWY AQ DSpioa| ) ST0Z/ST/0T|Z500L600TE BYOTTZ
ST0Z/0E/0T V2 HOYHE BNOT SHIVIDOSSY SEEAOTAWE ALID |00 2L asn|sToz/51/0T |ZET0LD00EE LBOTTZ
pToa/ voug spo? woseal PToA/juaTdioey] (N} pred sunowy %UH.U [JEP IWEg Jusmied o WOIT IIQUENL A{OBLED
#ILED
1vaLgitee AIEHD Iaqunu 190y
GVIFECEEL A9y yueg
000QTILTE WD OLEVLND ANYE SSANISAA SNEZILID 240 yueg
9 :pbeg Q00T ®pod Aueduod
HLYEHS TI98 ¥3 'eutys
9%:Z€60 / STOZ/LISTIC x33sthay osyo Aouaby- 113l 9ITdwg pueTul



ST0Z/20/1T Y2 YNIAYSYd ONI LISEM SYSEIV|{L¥Y SLE O8N |STOE/ZZ/OT{6LTOLODDEE ¥EITIZ
5T0E/8Z/01 ¥D OI¥VING ONI LIA0H13Y ®-0T{v&'0T8'3S USN(ST0E/ZT/0T|LEECLOCGAZE EETETEZ
ST0Z/12/01 AN ANNETY $SYHdNE HOIMITIOM]09 LEZE asn|ST0E/6T/ 0T [6L20L000TE ZETTTIE
5T02/2Z/01 ¥ STIIH ONTHD OO KIGdNS SHECM SIIYM NERLSHM]{08'9Ls’T OSn|ST0Z/ST/01)5L00L0002E TETTTE
STOE/TE/0T ¥ HONVEC NY'Id TYINIQ NUdLSHM|S6°LL9°% Gsn|sT0Z/ST/0T |SZT0L0CGIEE DETTIE
STRZ/0E/0T YO ONIHOATHOIVHOHYT TYIILATUNY NEILSAM|{00°SL3 asn|Stog/ST/0T |[ESCOLABOTR BTTITLZ
STOZ/0E/0T XL SVUTIVO SSHTZNIM NOZIWIAA]E0 #TT os|sT0z/ST/0T{E900LO0OEE 8TTTTE
ST0Z/EE/0T X1 SYTTYd SNOILVIINOWWOD NOEI¥AA |89 0TE gsnlsToz/ST/0T]{0£TOLO0AZE LZTITE
srde/ez/ot I SYTTWI VINNOIITMD NCZINHAIGE BLL'E gS0(ST0Z/ST/0T|9TIOLDOBEL SELLTE
STOE/9T/ 0T KL SYTIVO SSANISNE NCZINEA|2F LEF G80(&T0Z/5T/0T[TET0LO00ZE SEITTZ
SI0Z/0Z/0T I FTIIAYEAYN ONI ONILINSNOD LIEAJ00°S0F '€ as0|ST0Z/ST/0T[SGTOLOODZE F¥2IT1E
S102/1Z/41T TH NMOLSONTY HIMON JIJIINIAIODS WHITN |86 ES% agsn(s10z/ST/OT|LSU0LOOOER ETITIE
STOE/02/0T V) SETEDNY SOT dno¥d TYIICEW SHACMHITAVEH S N]00° 8B GSA[STOZ/ST/OT|LS00LO0OZE ZTIT1Z
ST0Z/ZT/01 V) SONINGS Hd WINVS OO INEWJINDE S 0007 %09 0S8N |STOZ/ST/O0T|8400L000ZE 1:1T1E
SLO0E/EC/TT YD ANTIANI ‘STIVIOOSSY (NY HIIWG IdEdIAL{00°0SE asn|stoz/ST/0T [L0TOLIOOEE DETITE
5I0Z/1Z/0T . W SEENYMEd NOIIWEOI¥OD OOINL|C0'Z296 GSNisT0Z/ST/0T]5600L0002E §TTITIE
STOE/ZZ/0T UW FEOWILTVE ONI JLYJSNVHL|T9°T55°1 asn{stoez/s1/0T |6P00L000TE BTITTZ
ST0Z/ZZ/0T U ONICEUNEEE NWS STILVIJOSSY 5 NOSIOU WOL|ZE€'918 asn|stoz/sT/0T|z900L00022 LTITIZ
ST0Z/TZ/0T OO MEANAQ WOOTTAL H=NI¢M AWIL|[BL 936 asi|stoz/sT/0T|6TT0LO0DZE SITITIE
5T0Z/22/0T XE SYTIVE T DIJIINHIIS ¥EHSTd CWYFHL|[Z%° 95 asn|sTog/ST/0T|€600L000TE SITITE
5T0Z/0Z/01 II QDVDIHD DT GIT ENOHD NEDIOI¥E HHL |00 580°0T asn|sToz/SE/0T(20T0L0002E PITTIC
ST0E/SE/0T ¥ OINIWVHOUS H2I440 DWIINAODDY QDUMS (68 -0T1v'Zv asn|stoz/ST/0T|TRO0LODOEE ETTILIE
510Z/ZZ/0T TI ODYOIND DNI SNIIINSNOD DEINVIS|SL°2S0'H 80 (ST0Z/5T/0T|FR00L000ZE ZTITIZ
ST0Z/EE/0T ¥ NHYA AHMEINOW SYD JAITYD OS|6L°SbS'¥ USn|ST0Z/ST/0T |8TT0LO00EE ITITIZ
ST0Z/0T/0T WD avENISOoY NOSIE JAITYD- OS |94 946 ‘LOL asn|sToe/ST/0T|LTI0L0G0ZE OTITIZ
5102/82/01 YD SITAONY SOT 'I¥NISA ¥ LAVWS |TL 86T asn|sToz/st/01|SPO0LODOZE GOITTIZ
5102/62/0T ¥ VINVILY TYAVING SVHEC SNIWIIS|ET 0S4 Usp|ST0Z/ST/OT [60T0L0G0EE BOITTE
YD AETI¥A NIVINAOS HMD-SEEVS|[00°05 asn|stoz/ST/0T|EBDOLOGOZE LOTITTZ
STOZ/2L/0T YO ONTONUNAEE NYS ALNAOD ONIMIWNYEE NS5 (007 488'0f asn|stoz/sT/o0T|%800L0002E 90TITE
§10Z/2Z/01 YD ISEU0S HAVI dSE|EE-GLE asn|sioe/sT/01(9800L000EZ SOTTTE
ST0Z/0Z/0T YD EONVHO DIWIDETH FTYSTIOHM TYAOY 8% LLS'GE gsn|(sToz/ST/0T|7¥00L000EE ¥OIITE
SToZ/1e/at ¥D WNY VINYS ONT JN0¥D NEJYASIS MONASOM|S2 T#L'® asnl|stozssT/ot|sot0L000zE €0TTTZ
ST0Z/0ZT/0T ) N HLLZOTHYHD ONT INOCWAS0Y|26°ET0'T asn|stde/S1/01 6900400022 ZOTLLE
VO UDNOWYDND OHONYY dnodD YWy {00 L9€°0T asa|stez/sT/0T|€P00L0D0EE TOTTIE
STDZ/EZ/0T Y OIFYINO AZX ¥ MD0UT WHYE |05 TE6 ase|STaE/ST/0T |ZECDLGOOEE 00ITIEZ
ST0Z/6Z/01 Y2 OTHYING SHHAINHD HDIA¥AS ¥ HMIL WNOWYYH |62 LT asn[STOE/ST/OT |ZB0QLOODEE 660112
ST0E/12/0T YD NOINYSYETI SONVHASNT LEIHNZH QF¥d43dd|0Z 08Z %1 asn|s102/51T/0% [92T0L000EE BEOTTE
STOE/1Z/0T YD NOLMETINS HOIAMES Qvo¥ 5 AIEd|ST 86€s8°€ asn|stoz/ST/0T|0S00L00DEZE LEOTTE
S510z/€2/01 YD VRAAYSYd WWESOHd FEYD WAL ONOT Sudd (B0 asc|sToz/S1/01 |R2TOL0ODEER 960TIE
STO0EZfTE/0T 1T OSVIIHOMI SHONEIDS HITYHEH NEWTENINYEA|£3 %1I6°0€ asn|ST0Z/sST/0T | THFO0LO0DEE 560TLE
ST0Z/TE/0T ) ¥D OINVING J¥0D S&IVS NOLLVA 9T Z80°T asQ|STOZ/ST/0T [0F00L000EE PEOTTE
ST0Z/92/0T ¥ WCSTIOA I1sANDTIIEVA {00 000 'F asn|sToz/ST/0T{#1TO0LOCDEE £601LTE
STOE/22/01 Yo FONWHO NQILDILCHT dEHINYA{00°0LE USn|sE0z/8T/0T{#L00L000E2E ZEOTIZ
ST02/52/01 Y2 NOLTCO ONI TIVLEC OLOY WI¥d {09 0€Z asn|stoz/sT/0T|9900L0002E 160TTEZ
pTOoa/ -woug BPOD LDSBaT DToA/IUSTATOwY | {0a) pred Iuncwy Apan| saep dug susmieg o3 WRdF XSAUNT HIR[YUD
WBUZ
IP9L9TIEE ¥IEHD TqunE 199Y
BYLFPEZZTT A=y yued
0000T9LTE ¥D OL¥VLND ANYE SSENISOE SNEZILID 283 ued
L :9beg 000T 2poo Aueduo)
HLVEHS rx@sn gD ‘outy)
95:ZE360 [/ STOZ/LT/TT Ia3sTha ooy KousBy- 1130 2I1Tdug pueul



§10Z/82/01 ¥d HORNESLLIE QD SEDNVITEAY ALEAYS ENIW|TE 9609 QsN]STDE/E2/0T 2L TOLODOEE 3LITTE
sI0E/9z/0% ¥D MEVd NIMOQTVENI CD NOLIDOMISNGS OIvHOE @XIW|22 £50’LSE ASN{S10Z/Z2/ 01 E0E0LOD0EE LLTITZ
SIGE/9Z/0T D WEYd NIMGIVENT GO NOIIDAMLSNOD OIVENE HuiW|SL €11 Z5E asa|sice/ee/0%|zozoLLacze LITLE
ST0E/LZ/0T YD N¥Yd ASESINCWIDNUNSLNIWA ONIGT.NHE SLNVHOUIW|89€ S60°0T asn|sigz/zz/at|acecLoacee SLITIZ
ST0E/8Z/0T II COYDIHD 0D ATd4NS HUVD-HEISVWOW|TL ERS‘E asn|stoz/zz/01|68T0LD0GZE YLITTZ
STOZ/YT/LT YD TTYSNOENI ‘HS¥M MOAWL S, ¥AISIS FILLIT|00°06 gsn|stoz/ez/oT|TZE0L000ZE £LTITE
STOZ/60/TT VD HAISUIATY ONI ‘dNO¥S TENNOSHAd OILANIMN|[00°320°T asn|SToz/ze/0T|L1E0L000EE EZLTTIIZ
ST0E/E0/1T WD ONTHD ¥IVJEd OINY ¥ALSYW 5. WIM|00'6Z% asn|stoe/ze/oT|€1Z0L00022 TLTYIZ
SToZ/uE/0t YD VISTHEMW YEOWYZ 4 NY¥AC| 007006 aSN|ST0Z/22/0T|9£20L0002E 0LTITE
SL0Z/LE/OT YD OQI@IOISESNI 00 NOLLINWSNOD ONYIIZ o D26 ISk GBI ASO|STO0Z/ZE/0T|SLTOALO00EE 69TLTZ
STCT/Z0/TT W0 ¥NYINOE DTT ADHENZOIE ONVINI|6F 008 LE asn|ST0Z/Z2/0T |6EE0LO00ZE 85TITE
5102/62/0T W OTUVING ANVAWNOD ATEdNS TYIAISNANI |64 ZT asn|ST0g/22/0T (261040002 LYTTLE
SIDZ/OE/0T Yo ONWTAOANYNONTAG 7 ONISUEH TMINISOGNI |80 0Z asc|SI0E/ZZ/0T (S6TQLO00EE 991TIZ
STOT/T0/1T WD dVE ANOWYIA SHOLONMESNCGD KANHIWOH|5Z°'688 ‘62 asn|s10z/e2/ 01/ 2220L00022 S9TLIE
SToT/68/0T ¥I SENIOW SHQ SEJIA¥AS LIAFY) 1QdEd EWOH |26 81E asn|STaZ/2z/ 0T irLT0L0002E P9TITE
ST0T/LE/IT ¥ ONIHOSDILSYTd TWINLSNANT NOLONINNVH|[ZZ 08% 'L asc|ST0Z/2e/ 0T ELTOLOBOTL £91T1Z
STOZ/LESOT TI ENZIVTYS HIONTVAD (€8 66T asn|s16z,/2e /0T TRTIOLOOOZE Z91T1Z
SI0Z/9T/TT YD ODSIDNWHA NVSTIVHANAD AOMENT WH NOLIWGNMIOL |81 %2f'T asn|sT0z/ez /0T [SETOLOODEE 131112
SICT/ED/TT YD NOLAWOZ d¥0D ¥ELTIZ SONEEGIA (L7 LEE'T asn|8T6Z/22/6T[06T0L000ZE 091TIE
ST0L/9E/0T YO SETHONY 807 DIATINAIOS WAHST |L8°6BL gsn|stogfee/oT|zatorc00zz 65TTIT
SY0Z/BE/0T XL ENTAHAWHDONT *IVOILATYNY NOLWH SNIJAOHNE|D0's£d’z asn|SI02 /2T /0T [PTE0L00JTE BSTIIZ
5I0ZT/LE/0T VD YINYILY DNI SSEdaXH TUINIWNOMIAN [Z: LBT asn|s10zZ/22/CT |0EEOLO00ZE LSTIIE
STLT/LE/OT YD) OLEIA NOISSIWNY dWOD SIJEINQD TYINTMNCHIANI |00°C00'E asn|Sing,/ez/0T |6EZOLCOQER 981TTIZ
ST0Z/0£/01 1T OSWOIHOTOEEEH FUALONIISWEANI 3 ADUENE 007008 asn|s10g/eg/ 0T [ TET0LT00gE L1344 £
STOZ/Le/ 61 YD BNIAMI DONI ‘SHDIAEI TYIIWHHD-OULDITH [£0°€Z8 % O8N |STIZ/EZ/0T |GTE0L000ET 15414
STOEZ/LE/DT ¥D ANTAWI D71 OTHAT|00 00Z° 6T asn|sToZ/zz/0T|8ZE0LO0DEE ESTITE
ST0Z/8Z/0T Vo YNEAYSVd d T ONILEZANYW TIHO(S9° SE6 asn|STI0E/Ee/0T|£8TLLOOOZE ESTIITZ
STOZ/H2/01 ¥D VAIVOAA ONI OJIMIDATH SIAY|G5'Z05 LT asn|(sto2/ze/01|T0Z0L000TT 18TTLZ
STIE/6E/0T ¥D ODHON ‘TIQUINGD ISHd. §: WATHHAM JIAYI|9T T00'T asn{st0e/Ze/0T|TIZ0L000ZE 0STITE
ST0T/60/TT ¥D VENOWYOI) CHONVADIWISTA HAIYM ASTTVA VONOWYDAD|00'00% asnlsvoz/ze/01|29T0L00022 6FITIE
STOT/LE/0T YD SHIADNY SOTOINLSTA ABIWM ZETTYA WONOWYIND ST 94y asn|ST0E/ZE/0T|EET0LO00EE 8PITLZ
§10Z/82/01 YD ANISQONT 40 RLILD WODNAWCD10D ¥OE'E€ asn{stoe/zz/0T{00Z0L000EE LYTTTE
STOZ/6Z/0T ¥ OTHVINO ONI STVENIA ALID[§% L€ asnistT0z/ze/01 [0LT0L0002E 9FITTE
STOZ/8E/0T YO OLIVING SYOLOW SNALID|0Z PEV'T dSN|9T0Z/EZ/0T]|69T0LOODEE SEITIZ
STOZ/E0/TT . %¥¢ ¥INSOHd O0STHDOT NOIIVNOJECD SWINID|SO #9T asn|stoez/zz/0T|s0ZoL000EE ¥PITLZ
STOZ/0E/0T YD YIVIDLNCWMOILYANISNOD WEIVM NISYE ONTHO|PE'8%Z°F asn|stoz/ee/6T98T0LOO0EE EFTTIZ
STIZ/LE/DT YD VNOMCD AEJIYS JIAWNIQTHD|we 02t ush(s10e/ee/ 01 [L8TOLOCOZE ZHTITZ
5t0z/82/0T YD YNSAYSYd'STIDOTONHOZIL HALYM YINAGIITYD|[I9°TZL’E asn|Stozfez/0T|6TZLLO0ODEE TPTIIZ
ST0T/LEZ/0T A NOLONTWTIM ONYD SSENISHE|TH TI9'fE asn(stoz/ee/oL|szzéLoooze 0BTIIIZ
ST0Z/LE/ 0T ¥) HALSNINISEMIITYD 40 9¥1 AIHJAYS NOLONITING |TE 8L asn|sT02/22/0T |6020L00J2ET GETTEE
STOZ/62/0T YD HNIANI ONT Nave IO0OH|L9° PRI asn|STOZ/EZ/0T |LATGLOO0RE 8ETITEE
ST0Z/62/01 Y9 VINYILY ONT ENOZQIAV )3T 09L asn(stTee/ze/0t [91Z0L000ZT LETTIEZ
s1oT/Le/ot “Y¥D SAONYTAEY CONI 'TYDINVHOBW NOSITIV|66°80% b USn|STOE/EZ/0T|ETZOLO00ZE 9ETTIE
STOZ/E0/TT ’ Y9 YINYILY DT HOIYMHEIY|00G ST asn|stoz/zz/01{8120L00022 SETITE
DEoA/ ROUg Spoas ucsesd proay yuatdrowd| (od) pred Junouwry Anral sawp jruwg Ui Ed O3 WOIT IJERNE {IBIY
CHDIYS
TPILOTIEZ ADTHD IDQUNT IDDY
E¥TPETZET A=y yueg
0000T9LT6 VD OIYYINO ANVE SSANISNE SNAZILID 880 HUBE
g abeg aent apon Auedunon
HLVIHS tIasn Y3 'ouiyo
95:g€60 [/ STQE/LI/TT 1235763y Kooy Abuafy ' {Tin 2atdng puepul



ST0Z/E0/TT WD SETEINY SOIE ADINYES HIdVISMIN YINYOIITYD |ZF 219 ASM|S1CE/62/0T |L0P0LOCOEE ZEETTTE
ST0Z/%0/TT WD HOVEE NOLONTINOH ONI WTIION YINNOITTYD |09 aFE'I asn|stoz/ez/o1|zTrOL000EE TEZLLE
STOZ/ET/TL Yo STTLIANOIDLA UNNY COIF¥E|TS LT OGSO |ST0Z/EL/0T|99P0L00022 0ZZLLE
STOZ/90/T1 11 OSY¥OTHD D71 INIDWVDUL NITHEH 687029 as0|ST10E/62/0T|25¥0L000ZE €12172
§TO0Z/ZT/TL YD STILH ONIHD dfHINY ‘40 viravloe i’z asn|sT10Z/62/0T |9LP0LOOOZE §7E11Z
STOE/E0/TT 2¥ FETANVED OTI INTAIELSNI YNOZIHV|16°9ZF asn|SToe/6e/0T|86E0L0002E LTZITZ
STOE/P0/TT Y3 STIIH ONIHD XIT¥ °SETIENSNVITIEZ I8 aSn|[STOZ/62/0T|SLP0L000ET 91Z11Z
ST6E/ZT/1T 92 STITH ONTHD WYITITM °HAHDHY L0 0BD asn{sT0Z/62/0T|8LP0LOCOEE GTZTTZ
W) STTIE ONIHD VNS YIOEWYEY |68 585 asn{sToz/ez/01 1850400022 yIETITZ
STOE/S0/TT VD ¥SEW YISOD ONI TIYDINVHOEN dWV |00 0%T'E asn|ST0Z/52/0T|SEFULOOOEE [ %44 £4
STOE/%0/1T WA ONCWHDIY ONI TYAYT Y1V {25 91 'f asSn|STeZ/62/0T|STPOLOQOET ZIZTIT
¥D ¥NIAUSY OMI ISHM SYDUIV(LI GZ8 ASO[STOE/6E /0T |FSE0LOCDEE T1Z11e
STOE/P0O/1T YO YONOWVDAD CHONVMI ASCIONHEIEL TUDIWIHD JIDNVAQW Q0 C6% GSN|SToZ/62/0T [TPF0LOCOEE oTELLZ
sToz/ez/0T IM NONO@W NI IYILLATYNY TYHES |00 99T ' 0€ asn{sSTOE/E%/0T |B9Z0LOCOEE 6OTITZ
ST0Z/62/01 X1 NOSETENE ALT ANYAWOD ONIMALOVAINYIA IMA 0T 60T 9T asn|STOE/22/0T|L9204000E2 F0CTTTZ
Srog/eg/0t ¥) SITHONY SOT AT3dNS RYVIINYS HIXYM|Ig8 0z8‘e asn{sToz/zz/0T|8L10LGAOTE LOZTEE
ST0E/82/01 YD QINAWYEDIYS NOTIWANNOS NOLIVINGT JZLYM|00°006°6 asnlstog/es/ot | v8IOLOOCEE S0ZTEE
STQeZ/Le/00 WD HOVAL ONOT ONT OD NOLLOAYLSNOD JISYE ¥ M|00'00L°¢Z asn|SToZ/EZ/0T|66T0LO0OZE SO0EZLTZ
S102/82/01 XL SYTTYQ SNOLIVOINOWACD MOZIHEA{66 FTT CSA|STOE/ZE/0T|LETOLOOCET FOETIZ
Sigz/Le/0T X1 SYITYd WINNOSITYD NOZTHEA|9%°'GEL'Z asalsTez/zz /01 |vEZ0L000ZE £0ETTZ
¥2 STITH ONIHD YSHYHEL ‘gaEvwIan|S6°6L asnlstoe/ze/01 (052040002 ZOZITZ
ST0Z/62/0T IM NMOLSONIM HIMON DIATLMRIDS WHLIN|S8°LES asnl|stoz/zz/0T|98E0L00022 T0ZILZ
stpefLz/ot W) OT¥VINO ONI ISOH § NP6 LEf asn|ST0g/Ze/0I|F6TOLOOOEER 002TT2
STOZ/92/01 3 SETADNY SOT d0¥D TYIIGHW SYSOMHLTVIH § 01(00° 502 asn|{sToz/zz/01|96T0L00DET 66TTTE
ST0Z/20/TT T4 VAWYI NFTSYH Ad SONAJSIYIOL[00°00S'T asn|stoz/zz/0t |0TE0L00DET 461T1E
s102/82/01 YD YINDEWHL FOWWI TYIRIY AHL[00 SLE Qsn|sToe/eZ/0T{0E20L000ZE L6ILIZ
ST0E/S0/TT XL SYTIVA ONI SINTWNNISNT INACITLL{99°0%9 gsa|STZ/eZ/0T|E6T0LD00CE 96IT1Z
SToz/8z/01 ¥ GOCMNNAT ONI SWALSAS AIVOINHOAL|0T 685°'05T QSO|STOZ/Z2/0T |#220L000EE S6TITE
STOE/6T/0T YD NEVd AHSEINOW SYD ITTYD 03|64 €SF'II Aasn|stog/cT/oT|sEzoLb00TE YETTTIE
ST0Z/LE/OT WO aVAKASOY NOSIOR IV OS|Te 80T asn|sToe/ze/0T|sEZ0La00ZZ EGTITEZ
: WD AETTYA NIVINAOL VHMD-STEVS 00708 AsN|ST0z/Z2/0T |$0Z0LOGDET ZEITIZ
ST0Z/L2/01 ¥) HONVEO DININATE ETYSTTOHM TYAQL]¥0-8L%°cZ asnlstoe/zz/oT[LLT0L000EE T6TITE
S10Z/0¢/01 VD UN¥Td0 FYOLS HOHS DNIM JHY (00 SEE USR{STOZ/CE/0T|I6TOLOCATE 08T11Z
STOZ/PR/TT YD STITH ONIHD ASSAL 'WaWod |6L-91 asn|sT0e/ZZ /0T |2PZ0L000ZE &8TI1E
sT02/92/01 YD WINVILY DNI INADATOL|EP 85576 asn|stoee/ee/0T|5810L00022 BEBTTIE
STQZ/BO/TT Y3 HONVHO NOLLOZLON AHLINYA |00° 012 asn|s1ez/z2/0T|86E0L0008L L8ITIE
STO0Z/60/1T YD STIIH ONIHD NVI¥E ‘ZLINCl66 £9T asn|s1ez/ze/01|chz0L00022 SRTLTZ
SToE/L2/0T ¥D) OLYVINGOD SHILTILLA TYaIDINOW CTHVING|S0°262 asn|sige/ee/CT|eETOLOODRE 581ITTZ
GT0E/9ESOT Y9 WINYILY dH0D NITCQ|9p E€ST'ZZ asn{sTNZ/ZZ/0T | 9020400022 PEIITE
SToT/9Z/01 YD SATHONY S0T LOdHEd =)IJJ0|56°2%E asn|stoz/Te/0T|1L10L0D0EE €8TITIE
5T02/82/01 A FTIIASINOT WOLHIWY HIMON SUSLYM STLSHUN|EEZ EZ9 GSQ|STOE/2Z/0T|LDE0LO00EE ZBRITTIZ
5t0g/ez/0T YD OTIVINOOWA NOISIDENA SHINLSOCNI ALIOW |09 €66 asn|sT10z/ez/0T[21Z0L00D2E T8ITLZ
S10E/E0/17 YD) STIIH ONIHD Y5IT ‘SOTyddd-NEOHOH |29 60T dsn|sToz/ee/oL (1F20L0C0EE 0BTTIZ
sT0g/L2/0T YD BAISYBATY SOTHAVEOOUIAH NOISSIW{S99 i66°T asf|sToz/zz/0T|09T0L000CT GLTTTZ
pToA S wnug BPOI UOSERI PIOA/IuBTITOSY| (M pTad Jimouwy Adxn| Aavp juwdg auBiied O WOIT JISQUNE YIDUD
HIRLD
TFILSTIEE ¥DFHD Tsqunu 300y
GPIREECET Az yueg
0000TILTE VD OINWING ANTE SSENTSNE SNEZIIID i1 0] yueqg
& 1abeg ngeT 3pon Auedwon
HLYHAS 13880 w2 fouryd
9G:Z€:60 [/ STOZ/LT/TT xaashay ¥OIYD Aousby [T axtdwy pueTeY



§T02/50/11 TI ODYDTHD 0D ATd4MS HEVDI-HEISYWOW|LB'5€Z asn|[c10Z/6E8/01(50%0L0002E 99EITE
5T0Z/60/1T AN SYDEA Sv1 ZEA0SAAS WINVK |00 Z6T asn|GToz/sZ/0T|€Lv0Lb0022 1-T 40 £4
ST0Z/S0/TT WD YNSUESYSIENTOS SSHNTSNE VLTONIM WINOX|d2 €s2°’e USN{SL0Z/62/0T |Z0P0LODOEE GETIE
ST0Z/E0/11 YD) VYNATVSY3 VLTONIW VOINCY |45 T6Z asn|stoz/sz/0T|E090L00022 £9z11
STOZ/9T/TT YD) ZAISYAATE DNI ‘dNO¥D TENNOS¥EE JILINIA (90 FZ0°T asn|sT0Z/62/0T|0SFOLOGOEE ZIZTIZ
ST0Z/vQ/11 Y2 GNYTIAN JNI SONOd ¥ S7I00d S, E€0|00°05T°T ASN|ST0E/6E/0T|0¥¥0LOC0EE 19¢112
§TOZ/P0/ 11 20 NCLONTHSYM SAIDHIVELS IvHdadd SATLIVAONNI[06°005°9 AsSN|ST0Z/ET/NT|EER0LOGDZE 09zZT1IZ
STOZ/S0/TT ¥D YONOWYDND OHONWY AYM OHLINA FATdWT ONVINI|00 T¥ asn|sT0g/6Z/0T[DLPOLOODZE 652L1E
STOZ/%0/T1 ¥ OIWYLING ANVAWOD ATE4NS TYIYISNUNI|S6 0% asn|sI0Z/62/0T|60¥0LOGOEE BSZITE
S10T/60/T1 WD ONYTANREYNCWING 3 ONIWYIH TYINAISRANI|00°S6 asn|stoe/se/oT|TTY0L000ZE L52TTE
§108/50/11 Y0 ATTIVA VYOONA WYITIIM ‘ANSOH|[Z069% asn|SToZ/6e/0T|L370L00022 9GEZLTE
STOZ/¥0/TT YT SENICOW $3d SADIAYES LIAF¥D LOJEd JFWOH |96 658 asn{SToZ/6Z/0T|28E0L00QZE S62ITE
ST0Z/90/TE YD AETIVA FTddV YNYIA ‘SHHOH |20 59% dsSn|STOZ2/62/0T|69P0L0DOZEZ PSETTE
ST0E/ZT/TT Y2 OOOMINYT ¥VED NHOM OH|ST 992 asa|stoz/ez/eT|09v0L0002E £GSeTTe
STOZ/60/1L YD SETEINY 50T ONI 0D g0NHd 9215 SIHMVH|9G'6LF'TE asn|s1eZ/62/0T|8ERGLO00OZE zs2ITe
ST0Z/%0/TT WO ONIHDEOTLSVId IVIHISOANT NOLONTHAVH|O% LSE ASALSTOZ/6E/0T|L8EDLOOOET LS2TTEZ
STOZ/70/TT Y2 STGIH ONIHD NOSYS ‘n9ofo0-sI asn[sT0z/62/0T |6LP0L0OONEE 05ZT1Z
STOZ/EL/IT I ENIIVIVE HEDNIVED|TI PSE°C asnfel10z/ez/eT|L6E0L0002E 6¥ZT1T
WO ATTYOWIYd EONYITAW0) NOIY'T ZINLS MAMTIOD[00°0LE'S asN[ST02/52/0T|0EF0L0002E BEZITE
STOZ/E0/TT YD ISES0d MIWT ONT SELVIJOSSY SOXNT NNETSD|0S ' 6%F asn|SI0Z/6Z/0T |7£%0L000ZE LVETTE
STDZ/E0/TT I0 ALIS JIVI ITIY¥E HOIOW JITHIOETE 4 D|69°§30°9T dsn|sToz/6z/01{98E0LO00EZE 9wEITE
ST0Z/%0/TT YD OLMAWY¥IVS d¥vwld XYl ASTEONYHI [€P 608 T dsSn|ST0Z/62/0T|1L%0L000ZE SPETIZ
STOZ/E0/TT ¥ ANVGION"E ONI SWALSAS (Id[80°T65°% QSN |ST0g/62/0T|SBEOLOBOEE FYEETZ
S102/20/11 YD SITESNY SOT JIJIINIIOS WAHSIL|80°65L°T asn|STozZ/sE/0T1|#BEOLODOZE EFETIT
510e/%0/T1 XL SNTARSOADONT TeATIATUNY NOLYA SNISONNT |00 SHT'E asQ|S1e2/6Z/0T|BFF0LD00ZE ZVETTZ
ST0Z/70/T1 IM HOINZANSSEZL ¥ ONILINSNCD TYINZWNONIANT [0G TEZ asnisToe/68/0E|B0P0L00022 TPETTZ
YW NOLSO8 ONI DONNENI|00° 095 9T asn|STOZ/E2/0T|25F0L0002E BP2TIZ
STOZ/ECG/TT ¥ BNTANI ONT ‘SHIIAHC TUDINIHDI-O¥IDATI [#S HT1E‘T asn|s10g/62/0T{68Y0L000ECE B6EETIE
STOZ/€0/TT ¥ UNOHOD ADHENH SKMOC|T9°589 asn|s10z/62/0T|SFYOLDODER SEZTIT
ST02/EG/TT WY VISIA V¥TIEE ONI SI¥Yd ONY SdWnd JHSSaeI[L8°098° 1§ asn|s10z/62/01|6T90L000ZT LEZTTE
STO0Z/B0/TT YD BAISEEATE ONI NEASYM. I GIAYA[00°000°%S asn|Stee/6z/01|v¥%0L000EE 9EZTTZ
ST0Z/%0/11 W0 HIYIE NOLSNIIMNH OJSWY-S3|TT 568 asn mwam\mN\aa PTYOLOO0ET SEETTIE
. VO WIEIMINA DNT ROTSHA OTHEVE) NOLEYAWD [00°0LT asSn|STeZ/62/0T |L590L000ZE BETTTE
ST0Z/¥0/TT W) VANIT VEHOA D71 ONINTINIONT HOALHOD |16 Z8Z'T asn{STDZ/6Z/0T|TOP0LO0DOZE £EZTITZ
STOZ/Z0/TT YD ONIED ONIHD 40 ALID |06 ZE6°Z asa|stoz/62/01|zav0L00022 ZEZITEZ
ST0Z/E0/11 HO TIVMNIONIOOOT ALIAVS ® IV LSMIJ SYINID|Z6 TZL L asn|si0z/6z/01 (€1P0L00022 TEZITZ
S102/%0/TT 2V XINHOHZ CSTH#20T NOLL¥EOQED) SYLINID[¥0°SIE‘9 asn[SIQZ/6E/0T|6T¥0LOO0ZT QEETTE
STOZ/0€/0T VD STITH ONIHD W¥NIL ‘SN=HI|00'Lg asn|s102/62/0T|PLPALO0AET 8ZZITT
STEZT/EI/TT V2 NOLTOONIITANSHNOD ONY ONINHENIONE IJSYD|0S299°9 aSNn|[ST0Z/e2/0T|LTYOLD00ET BZZIIZ
ST0E/2ZT/TT T4 YAATE THLSRAD TTT HOTAWL H THYD |20 96 aSn|STOZ/62/0T|ZLP0LO0DEE LZZIIZ
YO YWIATOD CONI 'HOUYESHY LIWYD|090°G2T'T asnSTOZ/62/01 |S5P0LOJ0EE SZe1ie
S102/20/11 YD STTIH ONIHD CUL3Id 'OSYIEWVD |00 9LT°T ASNRISTOZ/ET/0T |08POLOODEE gzEIIz
manwxmﬁ\ﬁa. ¥J YNOHE0D AIRIYS OTAWAIOTYD[3E°L9% asn|S10e/52/01 |S0POLOODEE PZETTZ
STOZ/Z0/TT Vo YNIQYSVA "SHIDOTONHIEL MELYM YINAQIITYD (60 TTL 'S QBN |ST0Z/62/0T |ESHOLOOOEZE £22TIE
PIoa/ enug BpOs LUOSERX PIOA/ITSTATOSY | (24) pred Jjunowy Aazn| ejep jumy Jusiey 07 WoIY Iaqunu Yosyuyo
CHISYD
TESLITIEZ ADEHD IsquOn 3959
6PTVEZZET Aoy ueg
0000TSLTE €D OLUVLIND MNYY SSANISNE SNIZILID gE3 jued
0T rafeg 000T 2pon Auedwc)
HIVAHS 1 I@8N ¥l ‘OuTyd
951ZE€ 60 [/ STOZ/LI/TL x21s5TB9Y yo8yD Aousby 1120 aavdwg pueTul



SToE/E0/TT V2 ALSOOINT 40 ALID 40089 SEOIANES TANRINSNT Hd0A |52 883 'F ASN|STOE/EE/QOT|E7LOLOODEE OEETTIEZ
STOZ/E0/TT W3 ONTHDITUOILVIOEVYT TROILXTYNY NMILSIM|00°ZL asn|STIz/6Z/0T|65E0L0002E GOSTTE
ai0z/s0/TT XL SYTTRI YIMAQJITYY NOZINIA (LS €52 GSA|STOT/62/0T | Pas0LLGIZE BOETTIE
STOZ/P0/1T YD ROLOSHNIWOOTH BONWIMN | EL £9 asa|STIE/GE/OT [EZFOLOOOZE LOETTE
STOZ/S0/TT WO A¥VE AJUELNOW YVINNOITTYD J0 NV NOINA)00 ST GSn|(8T02/62/0T |SEF0L000EE IDETTE
STDZ/H0/TT IM EENAYMEd NOLIWHOAHOD QDIYLFDO'E6T Gs0|sT02/62/0T |LPP0OLODOZE §0€71E
STOZ/RO/TT VD WIHHWNY ONI OD ® HIMIVH SYWOHL[0S tfe'z asn|sIoz/6T/01(6EP0LOD0ZE ¥DETTE
ST0Z/%0/1LT VO YINYILY YOTHIWY HIMON NO¥IDTTH COWHIHL|d% 9TI‘® asn{stoz/6z/07 |p5¥0L00022 E0EETE
S{0%/%0/1T T4 OONVINOLANY TYNYALNTD 40 HINLILSNI FHI|[00°0€T as0|ST02/62/0T |9ZF0LO00EE ZOETTE
ST0Z/S0/1T Xl SVTIVd ONI SINSWNELENI INAJETIL|{00°T€9'L asn|sT0E/62/0T|00V0LODOEE I0€ET1E
ST0Z/%0/T1 ¥ HONAEADIAYNES OIOW DINLIOATE BOIMIANS|06°T£L°’1 ASL [STOZ/62/0T [ 35¥0LO00EE DGETIE
STOZ/EQ/TT YD SLLNHD ATSTIVA SSTTENIM NOS|#S5°T9Z°z0€ asn|sToz/6e/0T|ZEPOLGODEE 662112
STOZ/E0/TT ¥ OSHIG NYS SSATENIM NOS |61 6Z% ‘FZ asSn{STOC/6E/0T|EEpOLOODRE 862TTZ
5T0Z/20/1T TI 09YOIHD ONI ONLLIOSNOD DELNVLS |95 LST°1Z dasn|sToe/6z/0T|82P0L000EE L6ZT1E
SL0Z/50/TT YD AVEKESOY NOSITE ALTYD OS|k6 088 asn|sioz/ez/eT|s9reLco0ze 9621TE
5T0Z/90/1T ¥ SHTHONY SOIG0 * SNOVAWVYD ‘'VIgdan: ‘ILICHNIS|9Z vIT‘oe asn|stoz/6Z/0T|9%F0L0O0EE SEELIZ
5T0Z/36/1T Y0 ONIOWWNHIE NYS ALNAOD ONICMYNNEE NYS[05 G%0°T asn|ST0g/62/0T|0T¥0L0002E rezITE
Y2 0DEIQ NYSOHd (EHSHILIYM H¥ALE OLNISWYICYS|00°00S°% asn|stoz/es /0T |1S%0L00022 62112
STOZ/0T/TT WD) SYWIGQ NYS ONI ALEAVS DTJJIVHL MO |85 BLE‘C OSN|STOE/62/0T | T9P0L000ZE ZETTIZ
YO VONOWWDD OHONWY dNOND YW |Gz ToL’T asn|{stoz/ez/0T|E6E0LCONEE 162712
SI0Z/60/TT YD OINYINOG AN % XOOI WHM(Z6° 5T aSn|STOR/EZ/0T |28E0LG00EE 062112
STUZ/EO/TL YD YNIAOD DNINOLLIANOD WEIYM INAVY[0S°0TT s (ST0Z/62/0T|Z6E0LODOEE ERETTIZ
§T0z/50/T1 W0 QIUYINO SYUAINAD EDIANES ¥ HNIL WOWVY |66°¢9¢ asn|sT0Z/6%/0T06€0L0D02E SRETLE
ST0Z/50/TT Y0 IANREH SHEINID E3IANES ¥ TYIL YNOWYH |08 §50% asf:|ST0Z/6Z/0T|16E0LOCG0TT LBTITZ
ST0E/90/1E YD EIMIARYEWALNIENIONT % ONITAMLIYANNYN OOVE |0+'29%2°'6 asa|sTeE/6Z/0T|[2TH0LO0DZE 98ZTTE
$T0Z/£0/11 YD YWINVTILY JINI SWAISAS TELNIWNOATANE Q80 |tz 6Es asn|STee/6e/0T |0EF0LO00ZE 582ZL1E
STOZ/P0/TT WD §TIIH ONTHD ESSI0 'WdWOd{Ta £Z€ GSNfSTOZ/GZ/0T |E8F0L000ZE PHETTE
ST0T/EC/ 1L YD INEOHIMYH DNI I0daa SHagwWId|$2° 106 asn|ST0e/62/0T |TZF04L00022 £82ITZ
Stog/otT/TT ¥d HOMNESLIIA ONI SaMOd. XSNILIE |0V a6% "¢ £SN|STRZ/EZ/0T(68ECLODOZZ z8ZITE
SEQZ/S0/TT ¥ ONTHD SEHALIANTAXH HSY) ALLHA TS 8b% asn|sT0z/62/0T |96E0L0002E T8ZTIZ
STOE/¥0/TT| YO NOILTOD JNI TIYLAd CLOVY WIvd|00°969°T Usn|ST0Z/6T/0T|9TH0LO0OOEE 0EZTTE
STOZ/50/TT ¥) STIIH QNIHD QYYHOIN ‘MMOESO|e9°8iT asn|stoz/sg/0tT |eavoLoo0zz SLEITE
STDZ/E0/TT WD QIAVINCOD SATLITILA TYITIINOW CIdYINO|TF S6%F 'S aSC[STOE/62/0T |E370L000ZE BLZTTE
ST0E/BO/TT YO VINYILY JH0D HIT0|SL 606 °6E asn|sToc/6Z/0T |LERPQLDOOZE LLZITE
STOZ/E0/ 11 VD SHTEDNY SO1 Iodmg IDTJA0|T6 BSE'E aSn|STOZ/EZ/0T|ERE0LOD0ZE 9LEITZ
ST0Z/60/TT ¥ STTIH ONTHD STISHOIW ‘NII¥E.0|£0 25T dsn|ST0Z/6Z/0T |Z870L000TE SLEZEtE
STOZ/£0/1T NI SITOIUYNYIONI IMYHAN|DO'0S5°9 asnisToZ/6L/0T|85F0L000EE bLeTe
STOT/%0/TT YO AIS¥EATY SOIHAVEOOMAAN NOISSTW|&T'6€f asn|stoz/ez/0T|s6e6L000E2 £LZTTIE
STOZ/60/TT ¥ AVO EOTE I HEWIE EETIIN|( 69 %6Y USn|sToz/ 62/ 0T (89%0L000Z2 ZLETITE
ST02/S0/1T ¥ Mu¥d NIMOTYENI 0D NOLIDNEISNGD Ivdnd SMIW|0E $€0’LT Qsn{S102/62/0T|L2FCLO00ZE TLETYIZ
STOZ/S0/TT LA NOLIONINE JNI FIIIW[08 %€ asN|STOE/5€/0% |9T¥0LO00OZE gretee
STO0Z/E0/T1 ¥D OTHVINQ SNINVAE INIOIAIW|Z9°TSE'Z asn|sTOE/6Z/0T]BOV0OLOBOZE 69Z1TT
ST0Z/E0/TT YO GNWTEIYO HEAYN SHSARW|E£T'8LZ'9T asn|ST0E/6Z/01|5€v0L000ET 89711
STOT/¥0/TT YD ANVIAN DNTNHANIONE OHE¥AKW|ZE C8E'Z asn|sTez/ez/ot|ssvoLocoze LYTIIE
proaf eouw SOOI UDYEDI DTOA/AUSTATRY | (D4} PTE Junouy Aoin| =1Rp Jmed Juauwled D3 WoI3 IIquNU HoIEUD

HIBYD

T¥9LITTEZ ADEHD faquou 009

GPTPELELL Ay yueg

DCOOTSLTIE WD OTEYIND MNVE SSENISOE SNEZILID 2tz 6 yueg

it
HIYAHE
S5EE 60

1afeq
:Iosn
SI0Z/LI/TT

awsThsy yoayn

000T 2poo Awedwos
¥ ‘OUTUD
Asusby- 1710 2aTdws pueTul



IS 6TL'B¥E’S asn Jyoays poyuIsw luswAed
ST0Z/¥0/ 11 AN ANVEIY SSEUdNE HGLMITIOM (LB 598 Qsn|sT0g/62/0T (2050400022 EEZEITE
STOZ/S0/1T XL SVTIVA SSATIAIM NOZTUHA (98 LLT’€ asn|sIoz/62/0T|00S0LO00ZE IZETTE
£10E/50/11 MO ¥NONQD OS/LEEMIV AITARES (NAOUSMIANA (00 EEE asn|stoz/62/0T [66%0LD00EE 0TETLE
STOE/E0/TT Y3 SETAONY SO dNO¥D TYIIGHM SNMOMHITYEH S 01|00 00€ usn|S10g/62/01 |T0S0LODDEZ GTIEITEZ
STT/EZT/TT OW SINGT IS MNVE S N{£9°§£T°0T USA[ST0Z/62/0T [EDS0L000EE BTETTEZ
ST0Z/30/TT ¥ M¥Yd ATUIINOW SO 2ITHD OS[SL°ES asn|sT0z/62/0T |FOSOLOOOEE LTETLE
STOZ/OT/1E YD WNAIYEVd WYADOHd J¥YD WIEL ONOT SHEd |86 04 asn|Senz/az/ 0t |s0s0L06022 $TELTE
STOZ/64/TT 11 COYOIHD HAIT WHIL-~H4TT NTICINIT|0% %57 asf]stoe/62/01|8050L00028 STETLEZ
S10Z/60/TT| ¥4 VIHdTSAVIIHA 80 ANVAWOD FONWEOSNI g417(96°01%'9T asajstoe/e2/0TfL050400022 PIELTZ
STOE/CT/TT HAO ¥OY OIIIHSIVOAT|GL SFE asNsioe/62/01|6050L000EE ETETTIZ
mS.m\m,o\.E XL STTIVONTEINSNT H417T HIMLINEH NYDIIMAWY|PL 6EF asSfn|SI0Z/6Z/0T{5050L0002Z ZIETTIE
STOZ/S0/TY YD SATADNY SOT WATA MYT YIAdWZ |00 986 asn|ST0Z/62/0T |LEROLOOOEE TTETIZ
pros/ edug SO UOsRAT proa/IusTdrosy| (24 prxi junowmy Apap| sxep numg JuBARd 07 WO ISqunE {ISuD
H2IYD
T¥9LSTITER MDEHD Iaguiny 303¢
SPTREREET A9N pueg
0000TSLIE WD OINWINO ANYE SSANISNT SNAZILID i) yued
zT :abed 00T spoo Aweduoy
HLVYEHS s a380 W3 'ouTtyn
9giZE 60 / STOZ/LT/TT IS15TEo yosyD Aouoby- 7130 artdug puETuL



00°000‘€g asn Foyn ajexedag poylsuw juswled »
STOZ/ET/0T YO ONICHUNYEE NYS ALNNCGD ONIMYNAEY NVS{00°000°€ asn|SLoZ/10/0T |ZEBGI000LCE 8Z60TT
pToOA ST wOug QP02 Uosrax proa/iustdrosy| {D3) pred junowy A2xp] 99ep twd Ausudeg 03 mol] raqunit Yosyd
ooy ajeiedssg
T¥IL9TTIEZ ADIHD IJGUNYT 3I0NY
EFTVETITT Aoy jued
000013416 YO OIEYINO XNVE SSENISOE SNIZILIO jzi2m yueg

£T :2beg
HLYZHS s apsg
95°2€:60  / STOE/LT/TT

xaxsThey Foaud

0001 =por Auedwc)
Y3 TOuTyd
AouwBy ' 1T axpdug pueful



IS 6TL'1S%'S

asn

-y

PTOsn/ eOUR

5p0oa uUcsEax prosa/ijustdrosy

tod) pred Jumouy

Aoa2

azep juwd

Jusuded

O WeIF ILgunu Hoaud

k48
HIVEHS
ISiZEED

:abeq
HE EET)
J/ stog/Li/in

ad3stbey yoayn

saTIua [TF JO Te30l



68 BLE TR asn ATTenusy paleaId SYI0Y) Poylow JudwAvd -
WD XMISAONI JAC ALID 40N0¥D SEDIIANES HONVIOSNI HHOA|L0 I8 asn|STOZ/TZ/01)E690L0002E Q8L
S102/20/<T VD AYISOONI 4C ALID d0OHD SIEDIANES TONVANSNI MUOR |85 €6 asn)stoz/0%/0T|I890£00022 ZEEV0
S5T02/20/11 YD AMIZOONI J0 ALID dOCUD SEDIANES HONRINSNI ¥YOA|€ff E2ZT asnisSTOZ/0E/0T |08%0L0002E TPEFRO
aT0Z/en/ Tt ¥D AMISOONI JC ALID dNO¥S SHDIANAS HONWANSNI MUOX|08°58 aSn{aT0Z/0E/01|6490L0002Z OPEF0
STO7/Z0/1T YD RYLSOGNI A0 ALID dND¥S SEOTANSS HONVMNSNI NE0A|SE EfT asin|stoe/0E/0T (849060008 6EEFD
ST02/20/11 YD AELSOONI 40 ALID dNOED SEOSIANAS HINWMEASNT MA0A [56°'2LT asnlstoz/0E/0T|LL90LDOOTE 8EEP0
STOZ/¥#0/ 0T YD RELSAONI J0 ALID du0¥d L3DIAMES JONVEOSNI X40A{08 6§ asn{s10Z/8T/0T|9150L000T22 LEERD
STOZ/#0/TT W) FELSOCONT 40 ALLIS d00¥9 SEOIANES HONWANSNI MUOK{0B 68 asn|st0z/8z/0T |STS0LI00EE SEEFQ
ST0Z/%0/ 1Y YD AMISOONI 2Q ALID dNOW) SEOIANAS HONVHNSNI X804 |6 bS5 asn|sTozfee/07T |#TSCLOO0EE SEEPD
YD) AALSAONI 30 ALID 400YD SADIANES HONWIASNI NHOX|8S 0SF‘T asn|sTee/ee/0r |ETS0L000EE PEEFD
STJE/8Z/01 YD RELSOIMNI 30 ALID 400ND SIDIAMES EDNVHASNI ¥EOK|0E 2ZT asa|sT0E/8Z/0T |TISOLOO0TE LEEVD
s10Z/82/01 YD AALSOONI S0 ALID £004¥0 SHEITANAS HONVMASNI MX0A|20° 94T asn|6I0Z/8Z/0T |TTSOLOORZE ZEEYD
S10Z/82/01 YD RELSAMNI &0 ALID dOO¥D SHOTLAYES HONVEISNI NHO0X[6E°6ZE Q30 |§10T/82/0T[0T30L0002T | TEERD
ST0Z/s2/01 WD AUISAMNT 40 ALID dN0¥D SHOIA¥HS ZDONVHENSNI XE¥0X{00 36 asn{siozfie/01|sLs0L000EE QEERD
STOZ/0T/TT AT2DBXI0DUT POIUTIA - KLVIHS Ad pepToa SI0Z/TZ/0T |HEYQLOVGETE 6ZEROD
STQE/92/0T ¥D AISOGNI 40 ALID 40O¥D SEJIAYWAS EDNVMASNI WNOX|tg goz'z asSn|STaz/IZ/0T|LE690L000ZT B2EBD
SI0Z/8E/01 ¥ R4ISNAONT 4C ALID 400¥D SAJIANES IONWMOSNI JYMOXA(35¢£'98 asn|sToE/TZ/0T |96 %0L000ZE LEZERD
s10Z/82/0T WD AMLSAMNI 40 ALID &00¥D SEDIANES JHONVMISNI HHOA[6V 8% ASN|STeZ/TEZ/PT{SE¥0L000EE SEERD
ST02/82/0T Y0 AALSAUNT 40 XTI 400D SEDIANIS HAONVENSNI MAOA L2 SHE Gen|STOE/TT/OT{#6%0L000ZZ STERD
ST0zZ/8E/0T YD REISNANI 40 ALID dNC¥D SIOIAUIAS HONWNASNI NHOA|[9F° BE asn|sToz/TZ/0TiE6P0L000ZE FETERD
ST0z/8T/0T ¥D AMISNANT 40 ALIDS 4N0dS SADIA¥AS ADNVINSNI NHOX (6% 8% USn|STeZ/1e/01 [26P0L0D0TE £EERD
cT0Z/82/01 YO RMISOMI 40 ALID dNOHD SADIAUAS TONVHMOSNI MO |6F 8% asn|sTez/Ie/0T |T6F0L000EE ZZERO
s10Z/BE/0T WO KYLSACHNI 40 ALLD dNO¥D SEDIANAS ZONWANSNI MUOX|6%°8% asn|ST0E/TZ/0T|06F0LO00EE TEERO
510Z/T2/0T YO AMISQONI 40 ALID dDO¥D SHDIAUES EONVMNSNI ¥HOK|SE EET AsSN|ST0E/TZ/0T|68F0L000ZE C0EELC
c10z/0%/0T ¥ KEISOONI 40 ALID dNOED SEOTANAS ZONWNNSNI MUOA|90°ES? G50 |STOZ/PT1/0T|S9Z0LOODEE 6TEH0
sTo0z/ZE/0t ¥D MISOENTI J0 ALID dNOYD SEDIA¥AS HONVHNSNI YHOX |61 ZT dsn{ST0Z/%1/0T|¥SZ0L000ZE BTERD
GT0Z/TZ/0T YD RYLENGNE 40 ALID dRO¥D SEOTAYIS FONWVMNSNI ¥JOX[00°08T AsSn|ST0Z/¥T/0T |2920L00022 LIERO
ST0Z/0Z/0T ¥y RIISNNE 40 ALID dNO¥S SHEOIANAS HZONVEARSNI ¥E0A |24 6¥E'T asn|stoz/¥T/0T |09zCL000ZZ 9TEFO
STOE/LZ/0T ¥D RALSOANT 40 ALID d00¥S SADIAYAS EDMVANSNI MAGK|ZTF 9L asn{stoz/¥1/0T|6520L00022 STEYQ
STOZ/0E/01 YD RALSOQAT J0 ALID dN0¥S SHOTA¥ES HONVANSNI NYO0A[00°06 asn|sToZ/»T/0T|LSEOLO002T PIEHO
ST0E/0E/0T WD RMLSOGNT 40 LLID dNO¥D SEIIANES HINVANSNI NUOA 06 698 asf|ST0E/pT/01|9520L0002T E1EPD
sT0Z/1%/0T ¥ RHLSOONI 40 ALID dOO¥D SEOTANES HONVINSHT N40X|00°8T5 Jsi|sT0E/5T/0T|SSZ0LO00CE ZIE®O
STOT/LE/OT] Yo ANLSACNT A0 ALID dNOED SEOTARIS FONVINSNI AH0A{69°22 CSR|ST0Z/FL/01(PSTOLO00EZE TTEPO
STOZ/9T/0T YO AMISOGNI £0 ALID SNOWD SEDTAHES TONWAASNI XEOA{SE-€ET asn|sToe/sT/0T|CSE0LOODEE QTERO
STOZ/¥E/0T ¥D AELSAANI 40 ALIZ 400D, SEDIANIES FONVIASNI NUOA|LO TIT asn|stoz/L0/01|ZSE0LB00ZE §0£¥0
ST0ZT/PT/0T YD RIISAGNI d0 ALID 4NO¥Y SEDIAUIAS HONVALSNI NuEOA|65°21 asn|sIez/L0/01|TSC0LORDEE 80€%0
STO0Z/ET/0T WO RALSOONT 40 ALID dNCUD SEOIANIAS HONTNASNT NH0A|SE EET asnfsioz/L0/01|0SE0L0N0ZE | LOTEO
STOE/%1/01 ¥D RELSOANT 40 ALID d4NOUD SADIANAS EINVANSNI YHOA|PL'8 asn[sT0Z/L0/01|6FZ0LOOOZE 90E50
§102/91/01 WD RULENANT 40 ALID dNO¥D S30LANAS EDNWAASNI MUOA |G ¥9e‘g asa[sI0z/e0/0T |8FE0L000ZE S0E%0
ST0Z/sT/0T ¥D RYISOCONI 40 ALID d0¥D SHOIAMYS HONWEOSNI d40A|ST 06%'T Qsn|s16z/L0/0T {LFPEOLO0OEE $0EH0
STOZ/ST/OT| - VD RE1SNCGNT 40 ALID dNO¥D SEDTAYES IDNVENSNI MEOX|SL 65T°C asn|SI0Z/L0/0T{9%Z0LO0OZE -E£0EFD
S10Z/L0/81 YD KMLSOANT 40 ALID dNOY¥D SADIAUAS HONVIOSNI H¥OX|[SE EE€T UsSn|ST0Z/L0/0T|SFZOLODOTE TOERG
PTOA/ BLUUR apoo uowear proa/iuatdioey| (D4) pred 2umowy Aoxp| aqep Juwg Juanieg . 07 WCIF ISQUATL HI3YD

ATTEnurRy pajgand SIS

06T6STIEZ dWOOM Isqunu 300Y

6VIYEZETT Aoy yueg

000019LTE ¥ QLUYLND MNYH SSANISNY SNEZILID gg0 HUBE

T 1ebeg 000T 3pod Aueduo)
HIYHHS cIeEn yo ouTyd

BT €E:60 / STOZ/LT/TT za3sthay XD Asusby- 1730 21TAWE DUPTLT



GETBLE'ZE

asn

LX)

PTOA/ ™ BOUT

spod uagEsl pioaliustdrawy

{24} pTEd aunoEy

AT

33Ep UM

Juswdeg

O WOXT IDAERT 324110

[4
HINAHS
BT L£E 6D

/

12abeg
BTN
STOZ/LT/TL

zans1bay Yoaud

S3TIIUB [P 50 [el0L



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 2, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 16, 2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,112,282.02

DEDUCTIONS

(8478,641.84)

NET PAYROLL s
NET PAYROLL BREARDOWN CHECKS RFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED -

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 4 328 332
AMOUNT $0.00 $633,640.18 $633,640.18




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR OCTQOBER 2, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 16, 2015

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,576.00 $1,164.09

TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 $841.51

STEVEN J, ELIE $3,190.25 $641.45 :
JASMIN HALL $1,772.11 sosr10 okt !
GENE T. KOOPMAN $1,504.35 $207.66

TOTALS $13,007.96 $3,835.81

TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED I

BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105503

ENDING CHECK NO. 105508

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 4

0K o B54 11+
e 981 10+

e
:
¢
\
G
c_‘v



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO

EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE : MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
£9-03-15 Meeting with CVWD Board Yes $225.00
Member O, Gonzales 1o discuss
mutual Agency Business
09-09-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
Meeting
09-09-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Mgmt. Committes
Meeting
09-16-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
09-16-15 Mandatory AB1825 Harassment | Yes {same day) $-0-
Training _
09-17-15 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $225.00
Caucus Meeting
9-30-15 Three Valleys MWD ~Scnators | Yes $225.00
Bob Huff & Connie Leyva
discuss Water supplies
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.350.00 ° '
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83, including m
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 8
6

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry C:ﬁtlig, Fresident, Jéoard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVEL
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEFTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-21-15 MWD Committee Meetings Yes $225.00
09-22-15 MWD Committee and Board Yes $225.00
Meetings
09-29-15 MWD Executive Comnmittze Yes $225.00
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $675.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3 .
Total No. of Meetings Paid 3
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE LI 1= Y e 1 I
Approved by: N
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER. 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

09-03-15 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) -0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $125.00 - difference betwoeen Regional Policy

Committee (§100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meelings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

t Total Ne. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved hy:

Terry Calin
President, Board of Directors




TERRY CATLIN

IEUA PIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 1060000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

Total No. of Mcetings Paid

TYPZ OQF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-15 Witness Testimony for the Yes $225.00 N
Shields Trial
09-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-09-15 Audit Committec Meeting Yes $225.00
09-09-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) £-0-
Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting
19-09-15 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Commitice (Alternate)
09-09-15 Mentclair Oversight Meeting Yes (decline $-0-
pymt.)
09-16-15 IEUA Board Mecting Yes $225.00
09-16-15 Mandatory AB1825 Harassment | Yes (same day) $-0-
Training
09-24-15 Upland Oversight Meeting Yes (decline $-0-
pymt.)
09-25-15 CBWCD Luncheon Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,125.00
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 10
5.

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved bij

ALY

- by _;.‘
o

Yeviin 1. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-17-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte. Yes (decline $-0-
Meeting pymt.)
09-24-15 CBWM Board Mceting Yes (decline $-0-
pymt.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 - difference betwcen Watermaster

$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings

Total No. of Watermaster Mectings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR

B AN ]
D AR S
SIGNATURE £~ 7% 5 %o pJu
\\" /77

Approved by:

p l/ Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Dircectors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NQ. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | CCMPENSATION
09-03-15 Regionaj Policy Committee {Cancelled) $-0-
Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, §-0-
section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 ~ difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Mectings Paid _ 0
DIRECTOR Yy
SIGNATURE { i A
Approved by:

$teven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO, 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop (Cancelled) 8-0-
08-15-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Grdinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings® (SAWPA $188.40( 2015)
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 0 |
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid y
DIRECTOR .- .~ ! 5:3:1
smwmumz@ D) e
Approved by | -
J. Elie

£ Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $179.43 (20/4) per mecting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBIR 2015

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-03-15 CDA Board Meeting (Cancelled) 3-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR A :.;_‘.ff. e
SIGNATURE /}J/— et N
{

Approved by:

‘ / Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directl)f 1o the Agency,




IEVA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J. ELIE

EMPLOYEENO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
(9-01-15 Dinner mig. w/GM J. Grindstaff | Yes (staff) $-0-
to discuss Agency business
09-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-09-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
09-09-15 Finence, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
09-16-15 [EUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
09-16-15 Mandatory AB1825 Harassment | Yes (same day) $-0-
Training
09-17-15 Meeting with Councilman Elrod | Yes 1 $225.00
and Mr. Hettinga — Amer. Beof
Packers - water rates ‘
09-28-15 Meeting w/Supervisor Hagman | Yes $225.00
re: Chino water issues
09-28-15 Meeting w/ Chino City Maneger | Yes (same day) $-0-
Matt Ballantyne
09-36-15 Three Valleys MWD —Senators | Yes $225.00
Bob Huff & Connie Leyva
discuss Water supplies
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §1,125.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 10
"otal No. of Meetings Paid 6
DIRECTCR
SIGNATURE - Ty Sl I
Approved By: o

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IRUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NQO, 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-15 CBWM 2* Quarterly Officers” | Yes $-0-
Meeting
09-22-15 Telecon Mtg. w/P. Kavounas Yes $-0-
and Paul Hofer - CBWM
agenda
09-24-15 CBWM Board Mesting Yes $-0-
09-30-15 Telecon w/CRWM General Yes (same day) $-0-
Manager P. Kavounas to discuss
CBWM issues
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.60 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermasier Meetings Attended 4
Total No, of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
*Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE A X
Approved by:
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
JASMIN A. HALL

EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-09-15 Audit Committee Meeting Yes $225.00
09-09-15 Public, Leg, & Water Resources | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee Meeting (Alf)
09-09-15 E&Q Committee Meeting (Alt) | Yes (same day) $-0-
09-09-15 Finance, Legal &Admin, Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
09-16-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
09-16-15 Mandatory AB 1825Harassment | Yes (same day) $-0-
Training
09-16-15 Meeting w/Board Yes (staff/same $-0-
Secretary/Office Manager A day)
Woodruff
09-21-15 Business Activity Update w/C Yes $225.00
Hays and J Sandoval
09-30-15 AABE Western Regional Yes $225.00
Conference (Pane] Speaker)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §1,125.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. £3)
Total No, of Meetings Attended 10
Total No. of Meetings Paid 5
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ——
Approved by:

Terry Catlin, Prcgiacﬁt, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMFPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NQ, 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

Up 1o 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (2015)
And Agency meetings $225,00) including Agency meetings

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop (Cancelled) $-0-
09-03-15 SAWPA/OCSD Joint Board Yes $36.60
Meeting/Tour
£9-15-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes $36.60
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $36.60

[

Tatal No, of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Tetal No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINQ DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NG. 10200 110100 100000 5010610

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAIL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-03-15 CDA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $45.00 - difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of CDA Mectings Attended 0

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Dircctors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHERT

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
059-16-15 Mandatory AB 1825 Harassment | Yes $225.00
Training

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. B3)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 1

Total No. of Meetings Paid 1
REPRESENTATIVE'S
SIGNATURE ,
Approved by: . AN

Terry Cathn

President, Board of Directors




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 16, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 16, 2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,137,051.18

($495,526.42)

DEDUCTIONS

NET PAYROLL s Te

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECEKE EFT TOTAL

ciscks sen -

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 328 328
$0.00 $641,524.76 $641,524.76

AMOUNT




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 30, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 16, 2015

IGROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$966,325.43
DEDUCTIONS (8343,740.69)
NET PAYROLL $622,584.74
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
"cmsc&s USED -
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 330 330
AMOUNT $0.00 $622,584.74

$0622,584.74




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
| ACH  AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 313666 4,992.84
RP1-16,100 Lbg Polymer 750A 33667 21,105.55
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 26,098.39
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
) August 2015 Service 8719 134,105,93 |
August 2015 Truck Dlscharge 8713 328.31
'  SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 134,434 .24
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-12,479 Lbs Sodium BRisulfite IA162626 3,139.8B5
UNIVAR USA INC $ 3,139.85
ACH DEZURIK INC
' 5 Open/Closed Valves' _ ' RPI-61012781 15,022.80
Frelght Charges for Inv01ce RPI 61012781 RPI-61012942 154.34
DEZURIK NG ' 3 15,177.14
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
August 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Services 248131 5,916.00
PEST QOPTIONS INC $ 5,916.00
ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION - . |
ISS-Windows Server 2012 Rmote Desktop Sv 7933 3,709.60
"KAMBRIAN CORPORATION $ 3,709.60
ACH HEIDER ENG SERVICES
EN13042-8/27-8/28 Prof Sves HE1279 357.50
EN13040-8/27-8/28 Prof Svcs HE1278 335.50
EN13043-~8/24 Prof Svcs HE1277 323.34 |
HEIDER ENG SERVICES § 1,016.34
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
8/15 Gas Cmmdty-Core,6/15 Adj 1100002880308 842.72
8/15 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2682744 28,694.70
| SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 29,537.42
| ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 20 10/2/15 Employee Ded HR 0036700 1,106.60
_ IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,106.60
ACH "IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 20 10/2/15 Employee Ded HR 0036700 380.00
'IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 380.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 20 10/2 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036700 2,793.33




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2C15
Check Payee./ Description Amount
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 3 2,793.33
“ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION |
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 33707 2,496.42
RP1-16, 100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33708 21,105.55
“AQUA BEN CORPORATION s ' 23,601.97
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5Mnt-Mobil SHC 630 £195735-IN 3,795.32
HASCO OIL CCMPANY, INC. $ 3,795.32
ACH LASER LINE
I55-Svec HP 3800, Transfer Belt Toner Lift 28204 475.84
Inv Toner Cartrldges 28234 906.02
LASER LINE : $ 1,381.B6
ACH GOV CONNECTION INC
I816015-LED Monitors 53011338 5,314.00
GOV CONNECTION INC $ 5,314.00
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-8/15 Prof Svcs 15-233 13,440.00
46-1141-8/15 Prof . Svcs 15-230 20,496.00
46-1141-8/15 Prof Svcs 15-234 11,568.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 45,504.00
ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
IS16015-Thin Clients 8054 5,711.04
I88~-Annl Wndws 2012 Srvr Lic,¢Clnt Accss 8113 27,604 .80
KAMBRIAN CORPORATICN $ 33,315.84
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP2/RP5-8/1-8/31 16400 E1 Prado Rd 5/1-5 2044 8/15 170.82
RP1-8/1-8/31 2450 Phila St 5/1-5/31 Adj 2042 8/15 99,591.51
CCWRP/TP/RWPS- 8/1 8/31 14950 Tlphn Ave 5 2046 8/15 35,585.14
- SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 135,347.47
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
8/15 Solar Energy IEUAQO82 68,991.54
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC & 68,991.54
ACH RP1 FUEL CELL LLC"
RP1FuelCell-7/31-8/28 2450 Phila TEUA_15-08 36,042.52
RP1 FUEL CELL LLC $ 36,042.52
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 21 10/16/15 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037200 12,361.28
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 12,361.28




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015%
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH - LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO :
P/R 21 10/16/15 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037200 22,691.58
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO & 22,691.58
| ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
l P/R 21 10/16/15 Exec Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037200 g, 853 75 |
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 § 9,853.75
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
: RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A 33724 18,090.48
'RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 748E 33740 19,971.36
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 38,061.84
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
8/15 General Legal 50154 25,564.00
8/15 IEUA vs Starlite Reclamation 50159 1,197.00
. B/15 RCA Legal 50155 600.00
| 8/15 IEUA vs Martin 50156 300.00
i 8/15 IEUA vs RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50157 50.00
| 8/15 Watermaster 50160 11,601.00
' 8/15 PS vs IEUA 50158 9,293.00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLCS 48,605.00
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Battery Cleaner,Tire Val,Brakleen,Window 715138 204.36
'NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 204.36
ACH UNIVAR USA INC i
PradoLS-12,974 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAL66602 3,264.52 |
RP1-12,735 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAL166090 3,204.30
UNIVAR USA INC $ 6,468.82 |
= : = = |
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Pilot Testing-Biclogical Trmnt Prcss 168 31,753.86
CDA-Pilot Testing-Biological Trmnt Prcss 160 15,183.64
CDA-Pilot Testing- Biolegical Trmnt Precss 159 43,967.89
. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 90,905.39
ACH RP1 FUEL CELL LLC
RP1FuelCell-2/27-3/27 Adj 2450 Phila IEUA_15-03A 21,123.62
| - s = FEE S
. RP1 FUEL CELL LLC 4 21,123.62
. y |
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLCYEES. ASSOCIA
: P/R 21 10/16/15 Employee Ded - HR 0037200 1,106.60
| G = - ¥ E o =
' IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,106.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 21 10/16/15 Employee Ded HR 0037200

380.00 |



Report:

For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015

ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer Report

Page

4

Date 11717/2015

Check

Payee / Descriptioen

Amount
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS$ 380.00
ACH DISCOVERY -BENEFITS INC .
P/R 21 10/16/15 Cafeteria Plan HR D037200 2,793.14
P/R DIR 010 10/9 Cafeteria Plan HR 0037100 80.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 2,873.14
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 19 & P/R 20 Admin Fees 0000579898-IN 156 .75
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 156.75
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION _
> DAFT-6,900 Lbs Polymer 748E 33747 7,489.26
RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A° 33748 18,090.48
‘AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 25,579.74
ACH HASCO OIL CCOMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mobil SHC €30,Mobil Grease XHP 222 0196003-IN B,296.88
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 8,296.88
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
2 Air Filters 170301 134.56
Lubriplate Motor, Dlelect5111cone Comp 30 170524 64.71
2 Batteries,2 Core Charges,3 Testers 170527 335.59
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 534.86
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-11,284 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA168862 2,839.16
UNIVAR USA INC $ 2,839.16
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
11/15 Wtr¥ Quality Consult 11/15 WTR QLT 6,000.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES § 6,000.00
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
9/15 Biosgolids 90016902 234,482.58
INLAND EMPTRE REGIONAL $ 234,482 .58
ACH PUBLEC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IN
6/17-9/15 General Financial Advisory Ser 14623 10,192.50
PUBLIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT INS 10,192.50
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 22 10/30 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037300 12,324.85
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 12,324.85
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 22 10/30 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037300 22,500.71




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER . Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
“LINCOLN ‘NATIONAL LIFE INS €O S 22,500.71
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 22 10/30 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0037300 9,387.72
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 s 9,387.72
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem- HEALTH PREM. 469,02
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J S 469,02
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
LICHTI, ALICE 8 173.51
"ACH MORASSE, EDNA _
i :Reim'Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
MORASSE, EDNA 8 173.51
ACH NOWAK, THEQO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
NOWAK, THEQ T S 469.02
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
SONNENBURG, ILSE 3 173.51
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
DYKSTRA, BETTY s 173.51
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
TORRES, ROBERT G 5 465 .02
ACH MUELLER, CARQLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
MUELLER, CAROLYN 5 173.51
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
GRIFFIN, -GEORGE s 173.51
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
CANADA, ANGELA & 173.51
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 10/01/2015 " 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 8 173.51
ACH DELGADQO-0ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE s 295.51
ACH GRANGER, - BRANDON - -
: Reim Monthly Health Prem = - HEALTH PREM 195.24
' GRANGER, BRANDON $ 195.24
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195,24
GADDY, CHARLES L & 195,24
ACH BAKER, CHRIS _
Reim Monthly Health Prem’ HEALTH PREM 73.24
BAKER, CHRIS 3 73.24
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122,00
WEBEB, DANNY C 3 122.00
ACH HUMFHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly EHealth Prem- HEALTH PREM 260.59
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E s 260.59
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 147.76
MOUAT, FREDERICK W S 147.76
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim'Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
MORGAN, GARTH W s 122.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
ALLINGHAM, JACK s 25.76
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTE PREM 437.66
MAZUR, JOHN s 437 .66
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
RUDDER, LARRY 3 25.76
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.0¢
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY. $ 122.00
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HAMILTCN, MARIA s 122.00
ACH PICENO, TONY R
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
PICENO, TONY § 173.51
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
RAMOS, CARQOL 5 25.76
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
FISHER, JAY & 122.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
KING, PATRICK ] 25.76
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 122.00
DIETZ, JUDY 8 122.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195,24
DAVIS, GEORGE 8 195.24
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
' MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.76
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
PETERSEN, KENNETH 8 173,51
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem- HEALTH PREM 173.51
' TRAUTERMAN, HELEN g 173.51
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1,042.36
TIEGS, XATHLEEN g 1,042.35




Report::

For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report

ZFIR_TREASURER -

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

8

Date 11/17/2015

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 753.31
DBIGGS, GEORGE $ 753.31
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B16.90
HAYES, KENNETH 8 816 .5¢C
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem . HEALTH PREM 185,24
HUNTON, STEVE g 185.24
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOQUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 147,76
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 147.76
ACH VARBEL, VAN - . _
T Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
VARBEL, VAN ) 521.18
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 3992.18
CLIFTON, NEIL $ 399,18
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 122.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521,18
WELLMAN, JOHN THCMAS S 521.18
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
SPEARS, SUSAN 8 25.76
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
TROXEL, WYATT S 173.51
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM _ _ _
‘Reim Monthly Health Prem. HEALTH PREM 437.66
CORLEY, WILLIAM 8 437.66
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.39
CALLAHAN, CHARLES 3 339,39




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 10/01/201%5 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount

ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT =
'~ Reim Monthly Health Prem, HEALTH PREM 268.47
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT 8 268.47
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 289.90
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 289.90
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 408.35
HACKNEY, GARY $ 408.35
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 73.24
CAREL, LARRY S 73.24
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 315.¢6¢6
TOL, HARQLD [ 315.66
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 457.80
BANKSTON, GARY 5 457.80
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 122.00
- == — =
I ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66 |
FIESTA, PATRICIA S 437.66
ACH DIGGS, JANET -
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 875.31 |
DIGGS, JANET $ 875.31 |
_ — |
ACH CARAZA, TERESA [
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59 |
CARAZA, TERESA s 138.59 |
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 469.02
ANDERSON,; JOHN 8 469 .02
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 74

753.



Report:

For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015

ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer Report

Page

10

Date 11/17/2015

Check -

Payee / Description Amount
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN 5 753.74
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
HECK, .ROSELYN s 25.76
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
SOPICKI, LEC 5 295.51
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem. HEALTH PREM 399.18
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN 5 385.18
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 122,00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.0¢
KEHL, BARRETT S 122.900
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
RITCHIE, JANN 5 122.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE 5 399.18
ACH FATTAHT, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122,00
FATTAHI, MIR 5 122.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
VERGARA, FLORENTINO ¢ 295.51
ACH WARMAN, RALPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
WARMAN, RALPH S 173.51
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 173.51
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 173.51
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Treagsurer Report

- “Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 10/01/201% ~ 10/31/2015

Page 11
Date 11/17/2015

Check Payee / Description Amount
WALL, DAVID 5 260.59
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL - _
Reim Monthly Health Prem "HEALTH PREM 147.76
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 147.76
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
ADAMS, PAMELA 8 173.51
ACH BLASTINGAME, MARY .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 920.36
BLASINGAME, MARY S 920,36
ACH ANDERSCN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
ANDERSON, KENNETH S 25.76
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 286.35
MOE, JAMES $ 286.35
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 677.54
POLACEK, KEVIN 5 677.54
ACH ELROD, SONDRA _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
ELROD, SONDRA 3 260.59
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
FRAZIER, JACK 5 167.90
ACH HOAK, JAMES _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOAK, JAMES S 122.0¢0
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
DEZHAM, PARIVASH 3 167.90
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
FOLEY IIT, DANIEL J. [ 138.59
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES




Report:

For 10/01/2015 *~ 10/31/2015

ZFIR_TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer Report '

Page 12
Date 11/17/2015

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES S 122.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B06.78
LANGNER, CAMERON S 806.79
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.58
HAMILTON, LEANMNE 3 138.59
ACH 'HOOSHMAND, RAY o
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY 8 122.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK s 122.C0
ACH . POOLE, . PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
POOLE, PHILLIP S 167.90
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
ADAMS, BARBARA s 195.24
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 442 .70
‘RUESCH, GENECE s 442 .70
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 457 .80
VANDERPQOQOL, LARRY 5 457 .80
ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM i22.00
DECOITE,  JOANN s 122.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
AMBROSE, JEFFREY 5 521.18
ACH MERRILL, DLANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
MERRILL, DIANE 5 260.59




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13
For 10/01/2015 ™ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 656.63
HQUSER, ROD 5 656.63
ACH RUSS0O, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
RUSSO, VICKT $ 138.59
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 242,82
HUSS, KERRY 8 242.82
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Meonthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 555,54
BINGHAM, GREGG s 555.54
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 122.00
ACH AQUA BEN. CORPORATION .
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 33774 2,496.42
RP1—13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A 33775 18,090.48
AQUA BEN CORPORATTON s 20,586.90
ACH LASER LINE
CAP-Svc F-DC 535 28203 109.95
LASER LINE S 109.55
ACH PEST OPTICONS INC
September 2015 Weed Abatement Services 249317 2,920,.48
PEST OPTIONS INC g 2,920.48
ACH GK & ASSQCIATES INC
46-1141-9/15 Prof Svcs 15-248 14,352 00
46-1141-9/15 Prof Svcs 15-244 13,440.00
46-1141-9/15 Prof 8vcs 15-243 21,228.00
46-1141-9/15 Prof Sves 15-242 22,080.00
46-1141-9/15 Prof Sves 15-241 20,496.00
46-1141-9/125 Prof Sves 15-245 7,680.00
46-1141-9/15 Prof Sves 15-247 13,456.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC S 112,732.00
ACH DANRAE, INC _
EN13016-9/2015 Professional Services 140987 3,062.50
EN15052-9/2015 Professional Services 140986 3,937.50
EN12020-9/2015 Professional Services 140988 1,050.00
~ DANRAE,  INC 5 8,05C.00




Report:

For 10/01/2015 ~

ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

10/31/2015 Treasurer Report

Page 14
Date 11/17/201%

Check

Payee / Description

Amount

Grand Total Payment Amount:

$

1,334,809.38




Repert: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 10/01/2015 * 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 11/17/2015
Check Payee / Description Amount
I _ _|
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 20 10/2 Taxes HR 0036700 43,996.14
P/R 20 10/2 Taxes HR 0036700 8,352.56
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 52,349.10
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE _ |
P/R 20 10/2 Taxes =~ HR 0036700 267,772.08
INTERNAL ‘REVENUE SERVICE 3 267,772.08
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 20 10/2/15 EFT Direct Deposgit 100215 633,640.18 |
| BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 633,640.18
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
' P/R 21 10/16/15 Taxes HR 0037200 8,232.96
P/R 21 10/16/15 Taxes HR 0037200 44,996 .52
| EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 53,229.48
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 21 10/16/15 Taxes HR 0037200 272,897.10
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 272,897.10
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 010 10/9 Taxes _ HR 0037100 336.48
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 336.48
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 010 10/9 Taxes HR 0037100 1,928.42
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE g 1,928.42
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA -
P/R.21 10/16/15 EFT Direct Deposit 100615. 981.10
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA 8 981.10
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 21 10/16/15 EFT Direct Deposit 101615 641,524 .76
| BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 641,524 .76
| Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 22 10/30/15 EFT Direct Deposit 103015 622,584.74
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA 8 622,584 .74
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 20 10/2 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036700 14,292.89
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 14,292 .89 |
J
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLGYEES' RETIREMENT S



Repcrt: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 10/01/2015 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 11/17/2015

Check Payee / Description Amount
10[15'Health‘Inszétirees,Board,Employee 1844 10/15 216,916.10
~PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 35§ 216,916.10
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 20 10/2 HR 0036700 1,026.91
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 1,026.91
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY _ _
P/R 20 10/2 PERS Adjustment BP/R 20 10/2 A _ 40.87~
P/R 20 10/2 PERS HR 0036700 242,331.13
PUBLIC ‘EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 8Y& 242,290, 26
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
9/15 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 9/15 8,006.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 8,006.00
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 21 10/16/15 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037200 23,525.30
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 23,525.3¢
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 21 10/16/15 HR 0037200 1,135,25
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT § 1,135.25
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 21 10/16/15 Emp/Empr Manual Adj P/R 21 10/16 61.38-
P/R. 21 10/16/15 PERS HR 0037200 241,011.85
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS$ 240,950.47

Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
August 2015 Water Purchase 8446

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT 8

2,216,036.59

2,216,036.59

Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S

P/R 22 10/30 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0037300 12,436.80
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 88 12,436.80
Wire CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP
08B Reim Agreement & LOC Extension Legal 1678761 5,500.00
CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP 8 5,500.00
Wire  UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA _
08B LOC Agreement Amendment Fee 3793163827 10 1,200.00
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 5 1,200.00

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

5,530,560.01




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



-

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: Ev P. Joseph Grindstaff 1"
“  General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia |
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
/
Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Subject: Courier Services Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract with PacTrack of Fullerton,
CA, through December 31, 2020, for Agency-wide courier and laboratory sample
delivery services; and

2. Aauthorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

The Agency’s current competitively-let contract with Valley Couriers for Agency-wide coutier
and laboratory sample delivery services is due to expire on December 31, 2015. Staff solicited
proposals utilizing the Network system. Solicitations were sent to 16 registered contractors.
Proposals were solicited for a five-year contract. Six contractors viewed the solicitation
document; however, only one contractor, PacTrack, submitted a proposal. The incumbent
contractor, Valley Couriers, did not submit a proposal as a result of an administrative oversight
within their organization.

PacTrack proposed a rate of $1.19 per mile for the daily courier service, $1.15 per mile for the
daily laboratory sample delivery service, and $1.75 per mile for special deliveries; e.g. Board
packages, etc. PacTrack’s estimated annual costs for the daily mail run and laboratory sample



Courier Services Contract
December 16, 2015
Page 2

delivery service are approximately 11 percent below the incumbent’s costs. PacTrack’s special
delivery rates are approximately 15 percent higher than the incumbent’s rates. PacTrack’s five-
year contract includes firm-fixed rates for the first two years and three consecutive one-year rate
adjustments equal to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, in the Los
Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside, California area, up to five percent and not less than zero.

As with most product and service contracts, the proposed contract affords the Agency the right to
terminate the contract at any time for convenience or cause.

The utilization of a competitively-let contract with PacTrack is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility by continuing to contain costs for services required to
conduct Agency business.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 17, 2010, the Board approved a five-year competitively-let contract with Valley
Couriers, Inc.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The annual costs of courier service and laboratory sample delivery service of approximately
$54,000 are budgeted in Fiscal Years 2015/16 and 2016/17 in the Administrative Services (GG)
fund for courier service and Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund for
laboratory sample delivery service.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15290 PacTrack Contract Board Letter.docx



>

"Im'and Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002016

FOR

AGENCY WIDE COURIER SERVICE

AND

LABORATORY SAMPLE DELIVERY SERVICE

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this ___ day of , 2015,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized
and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Pacific Couriers dba PacTrack of
Fullerton, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for Agency Wide Courier
Service and Laboratory Sample Delivery Service.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth

herein, the parties agree as follows:

1.  PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment

are listed below.
Project Manager:
Address:

Telephone:
Email:

Rosemary Alvarado
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708
(909) 993-1681
ralvarado@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the

effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Project Manager:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile:

Email:

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE:

Nageil Hazu

Director of Business Development
1706 W. Orangethorpe Avenue
Fulierton, CA 92833

(714) 278-6100

(714) 278-6105
nshazu@pacificcouriers.com

The documents referenced below represent the

Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and

Contract No. 4600002016

Page 1



Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as
follows:

1 Amendments to Contract Number 4600002016

2. Contract Number 4600002016 General Terms and Conditions.
2. Request for Proposal No. RFP-RA-15-078.

4. Contractor's Proposal, dated October 22, 2015.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
be in accordance with Agency’s Request for Proposal No. RFP-RA-15-078, and
Contractor's Proposal dated October 22, 2015 which are all incorporated herein and
made a part hereof by this reference. Work shall be for Agency wide courier service
and Laboratory delivery service to include responsibilities as specified in the
Agency’'s RFP in Section 3 — Technical Specifications.

5. TERM: The initial term of this Contract shall be two (2) years. The Contractor shall
agree to allow the Agency, at the Agency’s sole discretion, to extend this Contract, in
twelve-month increments, for an additional period not-to-exceed sixty (60) months,
for a total Contract term of seven (7) years. In the event the Agency desires to
exercise any or all of the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the
Agency shall provide at least 30 calendar day’s written notice to the Contractor, prior
to the expiration of the original Contract term or any extension thereof.

6. PRICE ADJUSTMENTS: in the event the Agency exercises any of the Contract
extensions provided for in Section 5 above, pricing for said extension shall be
calculated as follows:

Commencing on January 1, 2017 and continuing on each January 1 thereafter, those
prices provided for in Section 7 of this Contract shall be adjusted plus or minus by a
sum equal to the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban
Consumers, in the Los Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside, California index area as
provided for in this section. The basis for computing the adjustment to those prices
provided for in Section 7 of this Contract shall be the percentage change for the
twelve month period from November to November, starting with the period of
November 2016 to November 2017, and continuing every twelve (12) months
thereafter. Despite any changes in the CPl for any given twelve (12) month
adjustment period, adjustments to those prices as provided for in Section 7 of this
Contract shall not increase or decrease more than five (5) percent during any single
twelve (12) month adjustment period.

In the event the CPI is changed so that the base period differed from 1967=100, then
the index applied as provided for above shall be corrected in accordance with the
conversion factor published the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, or their successor. If the CP! is discontinued or revised, such other
governmental index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in order to

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 2



obtain substantially the same results as would have been obtained if the CPI has not
been discontinued or revised.

7.  PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an
invoice not more than once per month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall
pay Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within
thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any
service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is
revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

In compensation for the services represented by this Contract, the Agency shall pay
the following price:

Daily Mail Run $1.19/ mile
Laboratory Sample Delivery $1.15/ mile
Special Delivery $1.75 / mile

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted monthly as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attention: Accounts Payable Department
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance
with the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work
Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that
Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the

Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

9. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:
1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency..

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 3



1. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its
sole expense, the following insurance.

A.  Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01
covering Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsements CG2010 1185 as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded
to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers. If Form
CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010
11 85 form, then it is necessary to issue Form CG 2037 10 01 in
addition to the 10 93 or 03 97 Forms.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 4



b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

¢.  Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer’s liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A
minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional
Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than B:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor o commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 5



The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

F. Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Risk Management

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709

2. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work for a design/build project.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

C. Obsenving Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.
The Contractor shall at all times cbserve and comply with all such existing and
future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents
against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its
employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager. For this project subcontractor list law shall apply.

E. Grant Funded Projects: For grant-funded projects, the Contractor shall be
responsible to comply with all grant requirements related to the project. These
may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species
Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal
Opportunity, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and Public Access to
Records, and Compliance Review.

F.  Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 6



subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these
goals the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and
enforcement of the Agency's Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment
Opportunity commitments. Piease refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency's Human Resources Administrator. A copy of
either of these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for
your respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they
might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property,
to report said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s
Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible infraction
will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H.  Non-Conforming Work and Warranty. Contractor represents and warrants that
the Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes
described in the Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to
Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or
Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is
brought to the attention of Contractor by Agency, or any other person or entity.
Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall
correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of
notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Contractor shall correct any such
error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's continued
use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Contractor's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or
any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptabie and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to
the Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 7



I Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et.
seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file.a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance
of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project
Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the General
Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written
decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after
receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her
determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of
the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shail be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment as

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 8



1.

12.

Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days
in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If
this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs associat-
ed with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

J.  Workers’ Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant fo the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands,
actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work
under this contract.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency.
The Contractor agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 9



C.

internal use. Contractor shail retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the PROJECT.

Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of
the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency,
and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and
transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect
to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 10



15.

16.

All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprigtary Rights of any
person.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of
action, and costs including reasonable attomey's fees and expenses arising out of
any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret,
trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up
a satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in 2 United States Mait deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  Nabeil Hazu
Director of Business Development
1706 West Orangethorpe Avenue
Fullerton, California 92833

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 11



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency, and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal
without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal
effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’'s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The
Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of
any documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency
shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a
court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a
Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked
“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractors’ records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after termination of the
Contract. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such
termination.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 12



23.

24.

25.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PACIFIC COURIERS dba PACTRACK.:
Warren T. Green (Date) Nabeil Hazu (Date)
Manager of Contracts and Director of Business Development

Facilities Services

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 13



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



>

# Inland Empire Utilities Agency

< A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: %( P. Joseph Grindstaff @Lu
General Manager )

Submitted by: Christina Valencia wv
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green @
Manager of Contracts'and Facilities Services

Subject: Unarmed Uniformed Security Services Contract

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS), through December 31,
2020; for IEUA uniformed security services, for a not-to-exceed amount of $858,000, for
up to a five-year term; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

Since 1999, the Agency has hired private security contractors to provide unarmed mobile patrol
services throughout Agency owned facilities. In 2002, the scope of work (SOW) was expanded
to include standing guard posts at the main entrance gates of Agency treatment plants during
regular business hours. Over the years, the SOW has been reduced with respect to the standing
guard posts.

The current contract extension with UPS will expire on December 31, 2015. UPS has provided
outstanding service for the last five years. They have been extremely responsive to changes in
our service requirements, requests for additional security services, and maintained favorable
pricing during the term of the contract. Additionally, through internal discussion, it was found
that the UPS were recommended for continned service as a result of their; advanced security



Unarmed Uniformed Security Services Contract
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

training program, high retention rate of employees, superior leadership, management and
supervision, excellent past experience, and support of Agency operations.

In addition, to retaining strict standards of conduct and appropriate qualifications for security
personnel, UPS is required to provide all the necessary material, supplies, and equipment (e.g.,
cell phones, uniforms, flashlights, night vision binoculars, vehicles and fuel, etc.).

The proposed contract will be for a five-year term, with a two-year fixed price of $167,000 2.7
percent over the expiring contracts rates; which were held for last five years) and three optional
years with negotiated pricing.

Pending approval of this contract, the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority, will piggy

back under a separate contract for unarmed uniformed security services for their facility that ties
into the services provided to the Agency.

The proposed contract is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Workplace Environment
by ensuring a safe work environment and the safety of the Agency’s assets.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 15, 2010, the Board approved the award of Contract No. 4600000488 with UPS
for unarmed uniformed security services.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The annual costs of unarmed uniformed security services are budgeted annually the under
security-related services account, in the Administrative Service (GG) Fund, the Regional
Operations O&M (RO) Fund and the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund.

G:\Board-Rec\2015415296 Universal Protection Services Security Contract Board Letter.docx



inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002018
FOR
UNARMED UNIFORMED SECURITY GUARD AND PATROL. SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day
of , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and
Universal Protection Service, of Riverside, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor")
for unarmed uniformed security guard and patrol services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as foliows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's
assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (908) 993-1709
Facsimile: (909) 947-1987
Email: wgreen@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Larry Krininger
Address: 2900 Adams Street, Suite C-10A
Riverside, Califomia 92504
Office Telephone:  (951) 343-5817
Cellular Telephone  (951) 538-3127
Facsimile: {951) 343-1858
Email:  Ikrininger@universalpro.com

4600002018 HD Page 1 of 24
12/1/2015



3. ORDER _OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and

Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as
follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002018.
B. Contract Number 4600002018 General Terms and Conditions.
C. Contractor’s proposal dated November 9, 2015,Exhibit A.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
be in accordance with the following,

The Contractor shall provide uniformed security guard services, including all
personnel, supervision, equipment, and supplies (except as identified herein as
Agency-provided). These services shall be provided by California-licensed,
private, uniformed, unarmed, security guards throughout Agency-operated
facilities in western San Bernardino County.

The overall activity at any of the facilities can present potentially hostile, volatile, or
hazardous situations which dictate the need for maintaining a calm and peaceful
environment. Security guards must prowvide this ievel of calm while creating a
security presence which deters unlawful activities.

One of the major tasks of providing security at these Agency facilities is adapting
to rapidly changing environments. Security guards must use discretion and good
judgment in dealing with Agency employees, contractors, visitors, and the general
public. .

Work Periods and Locations:

A. Mobile (Roving) Patrols. Unless otherwise directed by the Agency’s Security
Officer, the following schedule shall be adhered to:

4:00 p.m. — 6:00 a.m.; seven days per week, including all holidays.
B. Roving Security guard locations include, but are not limited to:
1. Regional Plant No. 1 — 2662 E. Walnut Street, Ontario, CA 91761

Located in the City of Ontario, near the intersection of the 60 Freeway
and Archibald Avenue

2. Regional Plant No. 2 — 16400 El Prado Road., Chino, CA 91708

Located at El Prado Road and Pine Avenue, immediately east of the
71 Expressway in the southern area of the City of Chino

4600002018 HD Page 2 of 24
12112015



10.

11.

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility — 14950 Telephone

Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

Located in the City of Chino at the southwest corner of Telephone
Avenue and Chino Hills Parkway, west of Central Avenue

Regional Plant No. 4 — 12811 Sixth Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA
81729

Located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga at the intersection of Sixth
Street and Etiwanda Avenue

Regional Plant No. 5; 6063 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708
Located in the City of Chino on Kimball Avenue, east of Ef Prado Road

RP-5 Renewable Energy Facility, 16090 Mountain Ave., Chino, CA
91708

Located in the City of Chino, between Kimball Avenue and El Prado
Road

Administrative Headquarters, Buildings “A” and “B;” 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

Located in the City of Chino, east of the intersection of Kimball Avenue
and El Prado Road

San Bernardino Lift Station; 13707 San Bernérdino Avenue, Fontana,
CA 92305

Located in the City of Fontana, near the intersection of San Bernardino
Road and Cherry Avenue

Philadelphia Lift Station; 1818 Philadelphia Avenue, Ontario, CA 91761

Located in the City of Ontario, west of the intersection of Philadelphia
Street and Vineyard Avenue

Montclair Lift Station; 315 W. Philadelphia Avenue, Ontario, CA 81761

Located in the City of Ontario, east of the intersection of Philadelphia
Street and Mountain Avenue

Dechlorination Station, El Prado Park; 16500 Johnson Avenue, Chino,
CA 91708

Located in the Prado Regional Park, east of the intersection of Pine
Avenue and Euclid Avenue

4600002018 HD
121172015

Page 3 of 24



12.

Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park; 6075 Kimball Avenue,
Chino CA 91708

Located in the City of Chino, at the intersection of Kimball Avenue and
El Prado Road

Standing guard: RP-1 Walnut Avenue Gate; 6:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday, excluding Agency-recognized holidays; New Year's Day,
President's Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Holiday (two days), and Christmas Day (two days).

Security Contractor Requirements:

1.

Shall be licensed by the State of California, Department of Consumer
Affairs.

Shall provide an operable GPS system for ail security vehicles. The
system should have real time, on-line, internet tracking capabilities
from the contractor's command center. The GPS tracking system shall
also be available to the Agency on-line in real time.

Shall maintain a functional twenty-four hour operational command
center for monitoring all security personnel assigned to the Agency's
account.

Personnel providing services under this contract are subject to all
Federal and State laws, regulations, and rules pertaining to the
confidentiality of information contained in any Agency file or
communicated with any Agency employee or contractor. Breach of
confidentiality andfor conflict of laws, regulations, or rules by an
assigned security guard shall be grounds for replacement of that
security guard; as well as contract termination for cause.

Shall provide a primary point of contact for the general administration
of the contract. The primary point of contact (or designee) shall be
readily available by telephone, email, or text messaging to respond to

service requests made by the Agency on a 24/7/365 days per year
basis.

Shall enforce a zero tolerance drug testing policy for all security guard

personnel assigned to perform services at no additional expense to
the Agency.

Shall maintain an accurate record, and provide access, with the name
of every employee classification, actual hours worked, wages paid,
and benefits provided to each employee.

4600002018 HD

12/1/2015

Page 4 of 24



10.

11.

Each security guard shall have a system for logging all electronic
communications, including; telephone, email, text messaging, videos,
and photographs.

Shall provide the Agency with all company and employee state and
federal registrations.

Shall provide current photographs and profile information, of all
security personnel assigned to the Agency’s account.

Shall provide marked vehicles capable of driving over rough and
uneven terrain. Each vehicle should have spotlight operable from
inside the vehicle, as well as an emergency light bar atop of the
vehicle. All vehicles shali have current (California Department of
Motor Vehicles) registration, be readily identifiable as “Security”
vehicles, be kept clean, and in good condition and repair.

Security Contractor Responsibilities:

1.

Assign fully-trained, unarmed and uniformed security guards for each
assignment and shift.

All assigned security guards must be physically and mentally capable
to perform all of the required duties and tasks.

All secunty guards must report on time, remain on duty, and perform
their assigned duties throughout the entire shift. Late arrivals or early
departures are unacceptable without the prior approval of the
Agency's Security Officer.

All security guards shall be prov-ided ‘with a cellular telephone to
communicate directly with the Agency’s Security Officer, management
and key staff, as well as police, sheriff, and fire departments.

All security guards must be able to operate digital cameras, video-
recorders, cellular telephones, two-way radios, pagers, and other
communication devices required by the Agency.

Prior to beginning any shift, security guards shall receive training:

e In their capacity as security guards:

* In the Contractor's protocols, policies, procedures, and standing
orders;

¢ In the requirements of this contract; and

» On the policies, procedures, and protocols, and processes included
under this contract.

4600002018 HD
121112015

Page 5 of 24



10.

11.

Contractor shall immediately remove any security guard from
assignment to the Agency’s account upon direction from the Agency’s
Security Officer or designee.

Contractor shall provide each security guard with:

o Salaries, wages, benefits, unemployment taxes, and workers’
compensation insurance

* Supervision to ensure that all policies, procedures, and process are
followed

» All necessary communication equipment; e.g., cellular telephones,

backup batteries, etc.

Appropriate uniforms and jackets

Operable flashlight, rain gear, and necessary night vision optics

Appropriate vehicles

Appropriate incident report forms (as approved by the Agency’s

Security Officer)

* Necessary phone numbers for emergencies and for Agency
management

* A copy of the Contractor's employee policies and procedures; as
well as post orders.

» Necessary keys and access control devices

» If Agency-provided building keys, gate openers, or proximity cards
control devices are lost by the Contractor; the Contractor is
responsible for reimbursing the Agency for the expense to re-key
the locks and/or replace the lost items

Contractor must provide the Agency with an accurate record of every

employee at least two business days in advance of their scheduled
shift. The record must include;

Employee full name

Copy of individual - state guard license
Color picture (minimum specifications below)
Hire date

Job title

Rate of pay

Any current security clearances issued by the Federal Government,
including the Department of Defense

Contractor must provide color photographs and profiles of all security
personnel and ensure that each is current, complete, and on file with
the Agency. Photographs must be full face front, head and shoulders
only; in two inch by three inch format.

Contractor must provide access to an electronic on-line filing system
for keeping all communications, reports, logs, text, and photographs.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 6 of 24



12,

13.

14,

Security guards must be trained in the use of a digital camera for day
and night time use. Photographs must be recorded by a multi-mega
pixel camera with date and time stamp. All photographs must be
attached to the corresponding incident reports. All photographs and
incident reports are the sole property of the Agency. If a legal dispute
arises for which the Contractor provides indemnification and/or
defense, the Agency has an obligation to provide documents relevant
to the incident for such defense.

Must provide weekly schedule of all security guard shifts to the
Agency; not less than one full week in advance. Each shift schedule
must include the name and hours that security guards are scheduled
to work. If a shift schedule changes for any reason, the Contractor
must request permission from the Agency's Security Officer in
advance.

Within thirty days after contract issuance, the Contractor shall submit
their “Post Orders” for review and approval by the Agency’s Security
Officer. Should the Security Officer determine revisions are required,
the Contractor shall have ten calendar days to revise and resubmit the
Post Orders for review and reconsideration.

Security Personnel Qualifications:

1.

2.

Must be a legal resident of the United States.

Must be a high school graduate or have an equivalent GED.

Must b’e‘_at. least 21 years of age.

Must have at least one year of relevant security work experience. Said
experience may be substituted for service in the United States Armed
Forces for which the security guard; a) received not less than an
honorable discharge, or b) is currently on active duty or is in the
reserves.

Must have a valid driver's license.

Must meet the requirements of California State Department of
Consumer Affairs, Bureau of Security and Investigative Service, and
possess a valid permit, permanent security guard registration /permit.

Must be drug and alcohol-free.

Must be courteous to staff, contractor personnel, and the general
public at ali times.

4600002018 HD

12/1/2015

Page 7 of 24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Must be sensitive to a wide range of ethnic diversity of patrons and
staff.

Must be physically and emotionally capable of performing assigned
duties.

Must be able to perform all duties quickly, quietly, and with authority in
a manner that is not cbtrusive, abusive, abrasive, or threatening.

Must be familiar with and practice; Agency safety and security
procedures, policies, and practices.

Must immediately report all illegal and suspicious activity to the proper
authority; e.g., police department, sheriff's department, Agency
Security Officer and management.

Must communicate promptly, effectively, and professionally with the
general public and Agency staff.

Must check-in on tifhé'according to Contractor policy, and be ready to
work.

Must check out after work according to Contractor policy.

Must immediately request assistance from the police or sheriff if any
individual or situation becomes abusive, aggressive, or threatening.

Must harv_e-the ability to read, understand, and apply rules, detailed
orders, instructions, and training materials in the English language.

Must have the 'abilsity to construct and write detailed reports clearly,
concisely, and accurately, in the English language.

Must respond to all communications from Agency staff, police, sheriff,
fire, or other security contractors within four minutes of receipt.

Must prepare “Multimedia Incident Reports” for all non-routine
occurrences during a shift. This includes but not limited to: broken
locks, unarmed alarm systems, breaches, vandalism, burglary,
trespassing, building or gates found unlocked, etc. The reports shall
include time and date-stamped photographs of any evidence related to
the event or occurrence that is documented in the reports.

Must prepare a daily activity report (DAR) with any and all activities
and communications.

4600002018 HD

121172015

Page 8 of 24



23.

24.

Must have ail head hair and facial hair neat and groomed, and must
have a professional appearance.

Must have a complete seasonal and matching uniform that is clean,
pressed, and properly fitted consisting of .
¢ Dress Trousers

* Dress Shirt 7

+ Belt — may be a duty belt if desired

* Socks

* Shoes (white tennis or mismatching street shoes are not permitted)

 Ball cap or visor hat with company insignia or with the wording,
“SECURITY" embroidered above the visor

e Shoulder patch on both shoulders

* Agency-provided identification (ID) badge — worn above the waist

¢ Driver's License

* Security Guard certification card

* Name tag - visible on shirt, and on the jacket

e Professional-grade operational flashlight (e.g., 3 or 4 D-cell
Maglite})

» Cellular telephone with extra battery and charger

» Multi-mega pixel digital camera with photo and video capability; as
well as time and date stamp '

e Key chain — with keys marked

= Jacket with company insignia — as needed

e Gloves may be worn as needed

» Rain gear — as needed

» Night vision — as needed

* NOTE 1: No personal pins or jewelry are allowed to be worn on the

uniform or 1D badge

NOTE 2: Body armor may he worn

e NOTE 3: No guns, knives, holsters, or weapons of any kind may be
worn or carried

e NOTE 4: All expenses for uniforms, including laundering, rental,
and delivery services, shall be borne solely by the Contractor, not
their employees.

Security Guards shalil not:

1.

Carry any type of weapon on their person or in their private vehicle or
contractor vehicle while on duty - even if the security guard is licensed
to carry such weapons. Weapons include, but are not limited to;
handguns, knives, batons, mace, clubs, pepper spray, saps,
blackjacks, etc.

4600002018 HD
1211/2015

Page 9 of 24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

18.

Wear head phones, listen to music, smoke, or read unauthorized
materials while on duty. Bluetooth earpiece devices for cellular
telephone use are allowed.

Conduct personal phone calls — except in the event of an emergency
or while on a scheduled break.

Enter any designated area “off limits” as designated by the Agency
Security Officer or Operations Managers/Supervisors — except in the
case of an emergency.

Bring any type of electronic device for personal use without the prior
written authorization of the Agency’s Security Officer.

Bring visitors, including family members and children, onto the
worksite.

Use any Agency equipment for personal business (e.g., copiers, fax
machines, computers, scanners, etc.) or other amenities (showers,
locker rooms, etc.) without prior authorization from the Agency’s
Security Officer.

Use any telephones except as. :specl_ﬁ-cally required to perform
assigned duties.

Attempt to force or enforce corrective action — except during escort
actions, as directed by the Agency's Security Officer or an Executive
Manager.

Take breaks outside of Agency facilities unless in route between
facilities.

Fall asleep or nap at any time, including scheduled breaks.

Have any felony convictions, outstanding warrants, crimes of moral
turpitude, or crimes or domestic violence, inciuding any conviction of
offenses with a discernible impact on the business or reputation of the
Agency or its employees.

Be under the influence or possess any controlled substance. {Except
a controlled substance prescribed by a physician that does not affect
the safety or performance of the work.)

Security guards may not use unreasonable force unless absolutely
necessary for self-defense.

Accept any gratuities, however immaterial.

4600002018 HD
121172015

Page 10 of 24



Security Services to be provided:

Contractor shall provide continuous, unarmed, security guards to perform the
tasks and duties listed below. Contractor shall be responsible for providing

uninterrupted coverage should the security guard scheduled for duty fail to
report for any reason:

1.

Security guards shall regularly patrol and monitor the interior of
(assigned) buildings, building exteriors, perimeter of facilities; as well
as campuses, parking lots, and other areas designated by the
Agency’s Security Officer. The frequency of patrols and schedule of
patrols shall be determined by the Security Officer and may be
changed as conditions and circumstances warrant.

Shall maintain orderly log books and files for all security-related
documents, including, but not limited to; daily logs, incident reports,
and timesheets. These reports shall be available to the Agency’s
Security Officer via the internet and shall be easily searchabie. The
format and identification methods for these reports shall be
established by the Agency’s Security Officer.

Security guards shall observe, 'dot:uément, and report any illegal,
suspicious, or questionable activity.

Security guards shall escort any individual from the premises upon
direction by the Agency’s Security Officer, Agency Executive
Managa_emeznet? or the Manager of Human Resources.

Security guards shall check the building lobbies and employee work
areas for unauthorized entry, vandalism, or other unusual conditions.

Security guards shall randomly check exterior doors to ensure they are
closed and locked throughout each shift. Exterior doors to the
Administrative Headquarters shall be checked at once per shift.

Security guards shall check all exterior lighting to ensure it is
operational. Any discrepancies shall be noted by way of an incident
report denoting the specific location.  Exterior lights found to be
nonfunctional shall be tagged with yellow “CAUTION TAPE” provided
by the Agency.

Security guards shall check to ensure all coffee burners are turned off
in the Administrative Headquarters during each shift.

Security guards shall promptly report any damage or similar problems
to the Agency’s Security Officer, photographing said damage.

4600002018 HD

12/1/2015

Page 11 of 24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

Security guards shall promptly report any condition that appears to be
unsafe or hazardous. However, the Contractor shall not be held liable
for incidents arising out of Agency property defects, unsafe conditions,
or hazardous conditions, whether observed/reported or not.

Security guards shall report all security issues according to the
escalation procedures as specified in their post orders.

Security guards shalil record the date/time of each patrol in the daily
activity report.

Security guards shall write a detailed report of all incidents and shall
ensure that the report is clear, concise, and legible. Reports shall be
submitted at the end of each shift using the standard, approved
incident report form. The form and related date/time stamped
photographs shall be scanned, attached, and electronically transmitted
to the Agency’s Security Officer through email. '

Security guards. shall assist in evacuating individuals from the
buildings and facilities during all emergencies and evacuation drills,
taking direction from the Agency’s Security Officer or management, as
required.

Security guards shall enforce parking rules and policies around all
facilities. Unattended vehicles found parked in fire lanes, handicap
(disabled) spaces (without DMV-issued placards), etc. shall receive a
violation notice, making distribution as required.

At least once per week, Security guards shall check all Agency
vehicles to ensure: a) all doors are locked; b) CLUBS are engaged on
the steering wheels; c) all windows are closed; and d) orange safety
cones are placed adjacent to the rear bumpers (for utility vehicles only
when parked nose in or parked paralleled).

Security guards assigned to the RP-1 Walnut Street Gate shall: a)
monitor ingress and egress of all traffic, including Agency employees,
contractors, and deliveries; b) issue visitor and contractor badges, as
required and approved; c¢) report any problems or concerns to the
Agency’s Security Officer or designee; d) monitor domestic waste
hauler ingress and egress and complete the necessary paperwork,
and e) perform other security-related duties as requested by the
Security Officer and directed by the Contractor.

Security guards shall perform other duties as assigned by the
Agency’s Security Officer subject to the approval of the Contractor.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 12 of 24



19.

As required, the Security Officer may direct the temporary assignment
of additional security personnel or change the duty hours to meet the
needs of the Agency.

The Agency shall:

1.

2.

Provide access to all buildings and facilities, as required.

Provide access to a break room facility for consuming food and
beverages, as well as restrooms.

Provide keys, proximity card access control devices, and gate openers
to all required facilities. All keys and equipment will be issued and
signed for by the Contractor. These items shall not be surrendered
during any shift without authorization and must be secured at all times.

Schedule and facilitate periodic review meetings with security
supervisors and/or Contractor management. Unless otherwise agreed
upon, said meetings shall take place at the Agency's Administrative
Headquarters. '

Reserve the right to interview security personnel at any time in the
presence of Contractor management

Reserve the right to direct the removal of any security guard who does
not adhere to the policies, procedures, and processes of the Agency;
or who-do not fuffill the requirements of this contract; or who is deemed
untrained, careless, insubordinate, or incompatible with the ethics of
the Agency, which creates unacceptable risk to the Agency.

Reserves the right to refuse service from any security guard without
stating a cause at that time. In such an event, the Contractor shall
replace the security guard in question within two hours of receiving the
oral request. The Agency will provide a written record stating the
cause with fifteen calendar days of the action.

Provide two parking spaces at the Administrative Headquarters, a
dedicated workstation, scanner, and computer (for official use only) by
duty personnel. Personal use of this equipment is expressly
prohibited. Should the Agency determine personal use has occurred
(e.g., surfing the internet, etc.), the Contractor will be notified in writing.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to
Proceed, and terminate December 31, 2020, unless agreed to by both parties,
reduced to writing, and amended to this contract.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 13 of 24



8. COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice not more than once per
month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall pay Contractor's properly
executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following
receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet
the requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor's monthly invoice for all services satisfactorily provided hereunder during
the term of this Contract:

1. Monthly Patrol Services : $9,456.93

2. Standing Security Guard Services for Regional Plant No. 1, Walnut Gate:
s Hourly rate: $18.63
» Overtimerate. $26.55

In compensation for the -work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor, up to a maximum total Not-to—Exceed amount of $858,000.00 for all
services and expenses provided during the term of this Contract.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the Schedule of Work and Services
shown in Exhibit A, and prominently display “Contract Number 4600002018, and PO
Number 4500023691” on the first page to qualify for timely processing.

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘Re: Contract Number: 4600002018
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org
a. Scan the invoice as a PDF file
b. Attach the scanned file to an email
¢. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with submittal of an original invoice to the Agency's Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward, via email or Fax, a copy of said invoice to
the Agency's designated Project Manager identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

If applicable, Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll
documentation to verify that Contractor (and any sub-Contractor) has paid prevaiting
wages in accordance with the California Department of Industrial Relations
requirements, as stipulated in SB-854. See:

(http:/Ammww dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf)

4600002018 HD Page 14 of 24
12/1/2015



No Additional Compensation: Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to
require additional payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically
for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this Contract.

As evidenced by the signature of the Contractor, to execute this Contract, the
Contractor is aware, and accepts, the timeline for payment processing. Contractor
shall prepare and submit invoices accordingly. In all cases, the Project Manager will
review and approve the invoices.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions,
and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such
changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED
Amount and Work Scheduie shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth in the Amendment.

7 FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their jobs;
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic

beverages or ‘of any controled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician 80 long as the performance or
safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by ite nature, may have a discemnible adverse impact on the business
or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Contractor shall advise all personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements”)
before they enter the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite
any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Contractor
shall impose these requirements on its sub-Contractors. Agency may cancel
the Contract if the Contractor violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

8. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be
at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CG 00 01
10 01 covering Comprehensive General Liabilty. [f Commercial
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit
is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
Project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

4600002018 HD Page 15 of 24
12/1/2015



2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shali be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01,
covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4, Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim.

Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibies or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment

of losses and related investigations, claims administration and defense
expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobite Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners and any engineers under contract to the
Agency are to be covered as additional insureds, endorsements
CG 20 10 11 85, as respects: liability arising out of negligent
activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products
and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers. If Form CG 20 10 10 93 or CG 20 10 03 97 are
issued in place of the CG 20 10 11 85, then it is also necessary
to issue a Form CG 20 31 10 01 in addition to Form CG 20 10
1093 or CG 20 10 03 97.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute
with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

4600002018 HD Page 16 of 24

12/1/12015



d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom ciaim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written
as excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than
that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses
arising from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be
endorsed to state; 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed
to the Agency, except § policies cancelled for non-payment of
premium, then 10 days advance notice will be mailed.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability
insurance, all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no
less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than B:VI|, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by
the Agency for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work
or allowing any sub-Contractor to commence work under any subcontract.
The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed
by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

4600002018 HD Page 17 of 24

12/1/2015



9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent
Contractor only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described
herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in 9.A, Professional Responsibility, the Contractor shalil keep
itself fully informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all
relevant county and city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structural
engineering services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such
orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority
over the same. The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall to
the extent of Contractor's negligence, protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance,
regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts -'fbf the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager. '

E. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 refating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty

(40} hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor
Code.

F. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/for service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in
the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

G. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or
any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this

Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

4600002018 HD Page 18 of 24
121112015



Equal Opportunity and Uniawful Discrimination: During the performance of
this Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any
employee or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age,
marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and
maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, Contractor
represents and warrants that the Work and Docurentation shall be adequate
to serve the purposes described in the Contract. If the Project Manager
rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable, and
agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without
modification to the Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in
writing, detailing the dispute and reason for Contractor's position. Any dispute
that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and the Contractor,
shall be resolved in accordance with the Dispute Section of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the
Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute.
By ente_ring'into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby
agres, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract,
which' remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code
of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written
protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of
protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.

The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written
protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency
Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within
seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General
Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to each
protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar

4600002018 HD Page 19 of 24

12172015



days after receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with
any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written
request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's
decision.

8 In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person
will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit
to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable to
Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in
turn, have seven (7) catendar days in which to determine if one
‘such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submiited to the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but
not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is ap-
pealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the
prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor
in mediation or arbitration commenced by a Contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor.

10.  INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all fiabilities, demands,
actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work
under this contract.

4600002018 HD Page 20 of 24
121112015



11 OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS / CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and ali partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to
the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver
same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or
Agency. The Contractor agrees that same shall not be made available to any

individual or organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the
Agency.

Said materials and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes other than
those set forth in the Contract without the prior written approval of Contractor. If
Agency reuses the materials and documents without Contractor's prior written
consent, changes or uses the materials and documents other than as intended
hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion, and Contractor shall not
be liable for any claims and/or damages resulting from use or connected with the
release of or any third party's use of the reused materials or documents.

12. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:
A.

vnership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade
secrets, patents copynghts and other intellectual property, including the
Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the
performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency. .

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and
become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for
Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-
free license, as may be required by Agency for the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation
and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish,

4600002018 HD Page 21 of 24
12/1/2015



13.

14.

15.

use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the
Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and
shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be
deemed to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation
specifically for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than

the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in
complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers,
directors, agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free
and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions,
causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the
extent of Contractor's negligence for any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, frade mark, trade name, copyright,
patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up

a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or
other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency. Warmren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

4600002018 HD Page 22 of 24
12112015



16.

17.

18.

19.

Contractor.  Larry Krininger
Branch Manager

Address:  Universal Protection Service
2900 Adams Street, Suite C-10A
Riverside, California 92504

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of
the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal

without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal
effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are-governed by this Act. The
Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of
any documents pertaining to Contractor. In the event of litigation concerning
disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade
Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding
the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of
the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,
“Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and

expenses, including aftorneys' fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractors’ records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

4600002018 HD Page 23 of 24
121112015



20. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Califomia.

2. IE TION FO NVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right fo

immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such temination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such
termination.

22. CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Coniract's Scope
of Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Nelther party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, rots, strikes, natural disasters,
etoetera.

24. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereio have caused the Coniract to be entered as of
tha day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: UNIVERSAL PROTECTION SERVICE:
“A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Warren T. Green (Date)
Manager of Contracts and
Faciities Services

4600002018 HD ‘ Page 24 of 24
120412015



Exhibit A



. Unteprssd
Procaeiics
Bervics

T

PROFOSED FATROL SERVICE REQUIRENMENTE & COST

1]

inland Empire Regional Composiing Authority Patrol Services

2016 & 2017

REQUIREMENTS:

A. Perform exterior and interior patrols of the composting yard, Respond to alarms as
necessary,

B. Deter crime and vandalism.
C.  Remain highly visible throughout each patrol.
D. Spotlight all dark and vulnerable areas.

E. Report any problems to IEUA management. Patrol reports will be submitted and
posted through CyCop, Universal Protection Service exclusive online internet based
reporting system, accessible 24 hours per day for designated property management
personnel. Daily reports, incident reports and pictures will be submitted via the internet,
CyCop will allow you to access your own account page and view the reports in addition
to communicating with a Universal Protection Service representative through a

centralized account page. This system is a value added service and the cost is included
in the quoted price.

Schedule:
Two random patrols Sunday through Saturday.

Rfonthly Cost: Patrol property’s two (2) times per day, Sunday through Saturday. Total
monthly cost inclusive of CyCop: $920.00 per month.

2800 Adams Street, Suite C10-A, Riverside, CA



eyl

nivoersal
Profection
Darviea

SECURITY BUDGET

Inland E

1. REQUIREMENT:

Provide unarmed, uniformed securi
community by being highly visible,
duties as may be described in the

2. HOLIDAYS: Universal Protection recog
Day - Presidents Day - Memorial Day -

mpire Ll
RP-1 Walnut Ave

Ageng
e

2018 & 2017 |
Effective January 1, 201 8-December 31, 2017

Thanksgiving Day - Christmas Day.

paid time and one/half. This cost is i

3. PROJECTED SECURITY COSTS

ty professionals to enhance the security of the
deter vandalism/crime and to perform additional
post orders.

nizes the following holidays: New Years
Independence Day - Labor Day -
Seeurity officers working on these days wili be
ncluded in the budget.

ITEM WEEKLY HOURS | BILL | OTHOLIDAY | WONTHLY | ANNUAL

' RATE RATE cost COST
Security Officer 40 $18.63 $26.55 $3,237.89 $38,854.72
Security Officer 10 $26.55 $1,153.59 $13,843.17
TOTAL COST $4.390.49 $52,697.89

The above pricing includes mana

vacation, uniforms and security

officer awards program.

gement costs, training, health benefits,




2 R

L

Universa?

Service

SECURITY BUDGET

Inland Empire Utility Ag ency
Roving Patrol
2016 & 2017
Effective January 1, 2016-December 31, 2017

REQUIREMENT:
Provide unarmed, uniformed security professionals to enhance the security of the

community by being highly visible, deter vandalism/crime and to perform additional
duties as may be described in the post orders.

HOLIDAYS: Universal Protection recognizes the following holidays: New Years
Day - Presidents Day - Memorial Day - independence Day - Labor Day -
Thanksgiving Day - Christmas Day. Security officers working on these days will be
paid time and one/half, This cost is Included in the budget.

PROJECTED SECURITY COSTS

ITEM WEEKLY HOURS | BILL OTHOLIDAY | MONTHLY | ANNUAL
RATE | RATE COST COST
Site Supervisor 35 $27.95 $41.93 $4,250.49 $51,005.95
Security Officer 63 $19.02 |  $27.95 $5,206.43 | $62,477.27
TOTAL COST | $0,456.93 | $113,483.22

The above pricing includes management costs, vehicle and fuel, training,
health benefits, vacation, uniforms and security officer awards program.,



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2E



A

e 7
" Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

. . .
I )

Date: December 16, 2015 .
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/9/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)

From: J;,/ P. Joseph Grindstaff % h/

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch %

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Jason Gu
Grants Officer

Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Programs

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/1 5; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's Office, the
Federal Audit Clearing House, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The Single Audit Act and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of
State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, require each non-Federal entity that
expends $500,000 or more of Federal grants to undergo an annual independent audit.

In FY 2014/15, IEUA incurred $8,312,242 in federal costs for the three federal programs listed
in the table below. The Agency’s independent external audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans
LLP (WNDE), performed the annual single audit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.



FY 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Award Pro grams

December 16, 2015
Page 2
Grantor Program Title Federal Expenditures
. . Title XVI Desalination Water
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Reuse Pro — Drinking Water $3,258,904
. . WaterSMART Program — Water
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Conservation § 29382
United States Environmental Protection Clean Water State Revolving Fund $5.023.456
Agency (EPA) (SRF) Program Recycled Water T
TOTAL $8,312,242

The objectives of Single Audit are to determine whether there are issues that could have a direct
and material effect over:

1. Compliance for each major federal grant award program.
2. Internal control over compliance requirements of federal grant award programs.
3. Eligibility of federal grant award program expenditures.

The Single Audit Report stated that the Agency qualifies as a “Low-Risk Grantee,” and
expressed the following opinions:

1. TEUA is in compliance with each major federal grant award program.
2. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs.
3. No findings or questioned costs to major federal award programs.

As required by OMB A-133, the Single Audit Report included the Independent Auditor’s Report
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting which states there is a significant deficiency in
internal control over financial reporting. The auditor’s recommendation and management’s
response are addressed in Agency’s Board letter approving the FY 2014/15 Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report and also included in the attached Single Audit Report, under Schedule
of Finding and Questioned Costs.

The Single Audit Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of fiscal responsibility in
providing transparent communication regarding federal grant award programs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board reviewed the FY 2013/14 Single Audit Report presented to the
Audit Committee on December 10, 2014.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The audit fee for the Single Audit Report is within the Agency’s FY 2015/16 budget in the
Administrative Services (GG) fund under professional fees and services category.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15286 Board Letter - Single Audit FY1415 15 12-16-15.docx



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED
GRANT PROGRAMS

JUNE 30, 2015



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2015
Page
Number
Independent Auditors” Report on Internal Control Over Finangial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards 1-2
Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required
by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards 3-5

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 7
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 8§-10

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 11



WHITENELSONWDIEHL EVANS LLP

Certified Public Accotntades SoCahsultans

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Agency) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that thete is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and ¢orrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

=] -
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 * Tel: 714.978.1300 + Fax: 714.978.7893

Offices located in Orange and San Diege Counties



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Agency’s Response to the Finding

The Agency’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of finding and questioned costs. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Lt Flopn) Midt Ghnua) 207

Irvine, California
December 3, 2015



WHITENELSON\DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilied Tublic Accotnraas SGCaonsulians

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACHMAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (the Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agency’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance.

-3-
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 » Tel: 714.978.1300 * Fax: 714.978.7893

QOffzces located in Orange and San Dicgo Connties



Opinior on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis, A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2015, which contained an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional

analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

-4.



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

LA Tekpn) ikt Gonns) 107

Irvine, California
December 3, 2015



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Assistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 R12AC35339 $ 2,295111
Chino Creek Wellficld Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 R11AC35306 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 RI14AC00049 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Survey 15.507 R12AP35353 29,882
Total United States Department of the Interior 3,288,786

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Passed through the California State Water Resources Control Board:
Capitalization Grants for Clean

Water State Revolving Funds 66,458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

$ 8312242

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).
-6-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, expenditures reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program in the fiscal year.

. RELATIONSHIP TO COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, R11AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from
the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

. CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

1. Summary of Auditors’ Results:
Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
e Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

® Material weakness identified? __ yes _X_ 1o

» Significant deficiency identified? X yes . hone reported
See Finding 2015-001

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: ___ yes _X no

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness identified? __yes _X_ no

¢ Significant deficiency identified? __ y&s _X_ none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:

¢ Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB

Circular A-133? . yes X _ no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct

Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X_ yes ____ no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitalizable costs.

Condition

During our review of the construction in progress project listing as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly included as “capital projects”.

Cause

The Agency does not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs,

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staff review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expense. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in
a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would not be capitalized. Second, a cost
should only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable.

Thus, the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue
to monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)
Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resulted in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not constructed. This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing total Jobs in Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 2014/15, total Jobs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. Pursuant to the external auditors’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been put in place to ensure new project request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start of the project. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has also begun to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Finance and Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project reclassification issues in the future, with the
exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014,

<11



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2F



infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (12/09/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/09/15)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff ;\)
J%’ General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch a-)
~ Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone Lv/
-'G‘( Manager of Engineering

Subject: Construction Contract Award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project
No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. in the amount of $248,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

In 2008, the Agency constructed the San Bemardino Lift Station in coordination with the City of
Fontana to convey the sewer flows to Regional Plant No. 4 (RP-4). As part of this project; fiber
optic lines and pull boxes were installed between the pump station and RP-4 to complete the
communications system. The fiber optic pull boxes were constructed in the City of Rancho
Cucamonga and San Bernardino County right-of-way. Recently, several of the fiber optic pull
boxes have either failed or are showing signs of deteriorated condition. Staff investigated the
cause of the deteriorated condition of these pull boxes and determined that the installation of the
access manholes did not meet the traffic loading. The Agency developed this project to ensure
that all of the pull boxes along this alignment reliably meet the current traffic load conditions.

On October 21, 2015, Agency staff advertised the subject project for construction to the Pre-
Qualified Contractors. On November 19, 2015, the following bid was received:



Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades Construction Contract Award
December 16, 2015

Page 2 of 2
Bidder’s Name Bid Amount for
EN15030.02
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. $248,500
Engineer’s Estimate $360,000

The following is the projected project cost:

. Tetal Cost for
Project Phase EN15030.02
Design (In house design ) $50,000
Construction $248,500
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $50,000
Construction Contingency (~20%) $60,000
Total Project Cost $408.500
The following is the project schedule:
Project Phase Date
Construction Contract Award December 2015
Construction Completion June 2016

This project is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal to

maintain capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect public health
and the environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the construction contract for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project No.
EN15030.02, for the not-to-exceed amount of $248,500 in the Regional Wastewater Capital

(RC) Fund is within the Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget of $613,075 and the total project budget of
$680,000.

PJG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015 \ 15283 Constr Contract Award for Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades 12-16-15



Jabeuep 100ioid
'I'd ‘Moje uuseN
IDIMLS1A JTIVM TVLIDINNAW v

4 = .Ocmm&::mth%:
EEMMA%.@% S . v SO a3 puuoi W .

..,,ﬁr

GLOZ 12qUU=03(]
Z20°'0E0SL N3 "ON 108loid

PJeMY/ JOBIJUOD UOI}ONIISUOD)
sapelbdn xog ||nd 2ndO 48914




LHBLSI) BTAVM TVIDINDW ¥
Adualby 31y} andiugz puoiiy e

N
InoJS) pajelous)a( Im_o:mm§|vm_mu_ sloyuep pajiey

e . . T

[4

L e e e e e

uonoe jdwoud alinbau suieouod Ajjigel| pue Alojes

Aem Jo 1ybu
dl|gnd 8y} UIYlIM pauIndd0 aAeY Salin|ie) 9j0YUBW €

800z ! paj[ejsul saxoq [ind oido Jeqy €2 =

punouibxoegq 10eloid




LDTHASHT HILVYA TYJIDINNW ¥
3 A2uaby Sanynn anidiii] pujuy W8 -

B

sjusawalinbal

pajeJ olyeld) J@aw 0} uoljejjeisu| =
sajoyuew

ondo Jaqiy £z epelbdn pue sAroway =

2d0og Jo98loid



17

/

e / |
\: f
gl

|

\ ‘-\.

\‘ %

!

BV "i]!

: 7, , i M e
ah g AT : WHV.._ 8 ;
¢ | £00L1D _ ‘ i i if
2 | NoLvooT | S NS |
x 103rodd T e )|

olﬂ-l;no.oruo — Oy

R W R A

TAY ONOEWNSTE ANYE 3

J

AFH R3S
A4 NOLLRLACHSNER L

ALNNOD
ONIQuUVYNY3Id NVS

uoieoso josloid



EHELSIA JILVAA IV ENOW ¥
m G:.mmwﬂﬁ_..anﬁ.ﬁzmuzss|I. u
‘u

e

000°09€$ ajewns3 s, 99uibu3z

00S'81¢$ 'JU| ‘uoldNJIsuo) eays ‘4 °r
¢0'0€0SIN3

J0} Junowly pig aweN s,Jappig

Alewwng pig




EDNALSEHT HILYAA IVAIDINGW ¥

Aouaby Sanin sndwig puojuj we -
-
&

“

910¢ aunp uoljeidwo?) uoionJIsuo))

GL0Z Jaquadeq pJemy 10B1U0D UORONIISUO)
H auoj}sa|i|y 3oaloid

000°089% }abpng panoiddy yn3|

00S‘80¥$ }s09) 399f0.d 8101

000'09% (%02~) AousbBunuon uononssuos

000'0S$ (uonejuswbny Joge pue yn3)) uswabeuely uooN)suO)

00S'8¥C$ JOBJJUOD UOIIONIISUON

000'05$ (esnoy u]) ubisaq

}S0H pajewnsy uondiiosaqg

8|Npayos pue 1so0 109loid




LHMELSTA AAEVYM TVEIDINNW W
4 Mouaby sanyhn siduiy puoiu; B8 -
4

p ’

juswiuoliaue pue yjesy algnd j12sj0.1d o) pue
SpueLIep BJIAIeS [BljUBSSS Jaall 0] saijijloe) ulyim Aloeded uejuiell o) jeoxs)

ssauisng Apoede) Juswabeueyy sajemajsep s Aouaby ay) jo ped si joslold

"JOBJUOD
Sy} sndaxa 0} Jebeuely |eseuss) sy} ezuoyine pue 00S‘gyZ$ 1O
junowie pasoXxe-0}-Jou 8y} 10} Z0'0£0G LN "ON 108lold ‘sepeibdn xog
lind ondQ J8qi4 8y} o} "ou| ‘UonRONIISUOD) BBYS 4 ' O} PJEME JOBIUOD
uonoNUISUO9 8Y) aAoldde s10j0al1q JO pleog ay) 1By} SPUSWIWIOSI JB)S

uolepuswiwosay/|eos) Aouaby




CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 19™ day of November, 2015, by
and between J. F. Shea Construction, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor," and The Inland Empire Utllities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitied
SPECIFICATIONS FOR Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project No.
EN15030.02, in accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to furnish
at their own expense, ali labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services
necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated
in said specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do everything
required by this Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

For fumishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also
for all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from
the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise
during the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all
risks of every description connected with the work: also for all expenses resulting
from the suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said
specifications are expressly stipuiated to be borne by said Agency; and for
completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by
the Agency, and set forth in this below.

Totaf Bid Price §___Two Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred
‘Dollars

and zero Cents.




If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the
quantities constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in
full compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the
opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if
fully set forth.

- The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work
to the satisfaction of the Agency one hundred fifty (150) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of Four Thousand
($4,000) dollars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further agreed that the amount
stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable estimate of the
damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor agrees to
pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the
amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to the Contractor
by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not
sufficient, recover the total amount.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor
fails to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also
deduct from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liguidated damages
in accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B -



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0 ‘Liquidated Damages®, for any violation of the
General Conditions, Section D - Contractor’s Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations”; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D —Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General
Conditions , Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials
and Equipment”; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection” or General Conditions Section H - Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees
on the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the Califomia Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor
or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker empioyed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight {8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the
California Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one
in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,



including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations
conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense
for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written,

inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California.

By

General Manager
Steven W. Cox, Executive Vice President



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2G



Infand Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(12/09/2015)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
x:/ General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch db

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun Stone
Manager of Engineering

Subject: On-Call Construction Surveying and Engineering Related Services
Contract Amendment

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve a contract amendment with CASC Engineering and Consulting (CASC) for on-
call surveying and engineering related services for a one-year contract extension through
January 1, 2017, for an additional amount of $250,000 to the original contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment.

BACKGROUND

On December 19, 2012, the Board of Directors awarded a competitively-let surveying and
engineering related services contract to CASC for a not-to-exceed amount of $750,000. Since
2012, CASC has performed required surveying services (as-built, mapping, etc.) to ensure
facilities are constructed per the contract documents and have been paid $710,000 to date.
CASC has supported Agency design, construction, maintenance, and asset management projects.
The current contract with CASC will expire on J anuary 1, 2016.

Based on an evaluation of performance, location, proposed fees, approach, composition of team,
and professional references, staff has determined that CASC has satisfactorily supported the
Agency’s needs. Therefore, staff is recommending an amendment to CASC’s contract for a one-
year term extension for the amount of $250,000. The amendment will include proposed rate



On-Call Construction Surveying and Engineering Related Services Contract Amendment
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

changes. The $250,000 threshold was established from historical spending over the last three

years. The additional amount requested will amend the original contract not-to-exceed amount
to $1,000,000.

CASC master contract amendment is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity
Business Goal objective that IEUA will ensure capital projects are designed and implemented in
a timely and economically responsible manner.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 19, 2012, the Board of Directors approved a competitively-let three-year contract

to CASC, for construction surveying and engineering related services for a not-to-exceed amount
of $750,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the Agency’s Fiscal Year Budget as a result of this action. This
contract is for surveying and engineering related services work, which is required on various
projects, various department related assignments, and at various times through January 2017.
The funding for this work is included in each individual project and the department O&M budget
under various program funds.

PJG:CB:SS:dm

G:\ Board-Rec \ 2015 \ 15282 Surveying Srves Contract Amendment 12-16-15



Buniesuibug jo Jabeueyy Aindaqg Bunoy 5
ZSpUsiy piae( IDIMLSIC YILVM TVAIDINNW ¥ .

Aouaby sann andwg puojuj -

Buuesulbuz jo 1abeuey
“3d ‘ouoiS T uneys . ’

G107 1ogquado(

jJuswpuswy }oesuon
S92IAI9S pajejay bulivsuibul
pue ASAINS UOI}2NIISUOI) |[BD-UQD



ADTHESED HE VM TV NI ¥
Kouaby saninf andid puoiu

<

oY SHJoMPEaH t-dN

210z 92uis Aousby sy} yum paxiom Ajjnjsseoons sey DSy =
Aanuns ubBisep pue ubisep-aid =
sjoafoid juswabeuew Jasse pue adueuUBUIB) =

s109foid Juswanoidwl jeude) =
S90IAI9S pajelal Bulssuibua pue ASAINS UORONIISUOD [|BD-UQ SOPINOI]

Z1L0Z laquieoa(g :pieme }0BJUOD HSY) =

punoJbyoeg



LDTRSIC IEVA TRAEIINNIW ¥ ™
€ Aouably sanynn suduwy pudisy e P |

-,

ajnpayos ajel pajepdn =
110Z Arenuep — 90z Adenuef (UOISUSIX® WIS| =
000°062Z$ 10 Junowe pagoxa-0}-JON =
Juswpuswy pasodold =
9L0Z ‘L Adenuep — 10z ‘| Aenuep Wi} jualn) =
000'05.$ po20x2-0)-JON :Junouie Joeljuod euib) =
1oe4U0D) Bupsixg =

UONeWIOJU| 10B1UO0D



NI WLV TVENNOW ¥
14 Aousby sauir Sitd3 PUDIG] ‘, v

_ IauuBeLl m_n__m:onmmh ._ﬂ___mHEe:cum pue Apuwn e Ul _qumEm_aE_ pue
nm:m_mwv sie syyafoid |e3iden aunsua |[IM y31 1843 3ADalqo [eoD sssuisng b_umﬁmu

EwEwmm:mE J33eMBISEM m.mu:um{ mﬁ 40 tmo_ §13USLLIPUIWIR 1DBI3U0D I2)SeL Y |

‘000°0SZ$ 10 JUNOWE |B)O} PR9OXa-0}-jou B 10} ‘110 ‘| Adenuer
ubnoJiu) uoISusIXe JOBJJUOD JedhA-au0 B JO} SadIAes pajejas Buussuibus
pue Bulfeains [|eo-uo 1o (DSyD) Bupnsuo) pue Buussulbuz DSYD yim
Juswipuswe joesjuod e aaoiddde sio)oaliq JO pleog ay) Jey} spuswiwioosl Jeis

. UoiEpUBWILWOIaY/|eos) Aouaby




R

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001356-001
FOR PROVISION OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
SURVEYING AND RELATED SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered intothis _____ dayof . , by and between
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of
San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
"Agency"); and AEI-CASC Engineering, Inc., dba AEI-CASC Consulting and CASC Engineering and
Consuilting, Inc., with offices located in Colton, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for
on-call Construction Management surveying and related services, and shall revise the Contract as

amended:

REVISE SECTION 3., TERM, TO ADD: The Agency hereby exercises its first option to extend the
term of this Master Services Contract from the date of the contract execution through to January 1,
2017, with one (1) one-year Term extension option remaining, unless agreed to by both parties,
reduced to writing, and formaily incorporated as an amendment to this Master Services Contract.

REVISE SECTION 5., INVOICING AND PAYMENT, TO ADD: In compensation for the additional
work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency shall pay Contractor in accordance with the
revised hourly fee schedule, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $1,000,000.000 for all services and expenses. This represents
an overall increase of $250,000.00 to the Contract.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as, per the above
Amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: AEI-CASC ENGINEERING, INC., DBA AEI-CASC
CONSULTING AND CASC ENGINEERING AND
CONSULTING,.tRC:

i) /»p/ __ u/zls

'(Date)

P. Joseph Grindstaff - " (Date)
(General Manager

Contract Amendment 4600001356-001 (RW) e W Page 10f1

11/25/2015

A o e o o

e —

e e e R 4 b i e

o Y P e . e Y P 1+ A

P e g

S YT S R —



Exhibit A



1470 E. Cooley Drive

Colton, CA 92324
Office: 909.783.0101
ingineering and {"anRulting Foix: 909.783.0108

CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING
RATE SCHEDULE
January 1, 2015 — December 31, 2015

vl Engineering Plooning
President/Prindipal Enginaer $180.00 Planning Director $173.00
Director $170,00 Senior Program Manager/Tachnical Spaciakst $165.00
Sanler Pragram Managsr/ Techrica! Spaciafist $165,00 Senfor Project Manager - Planning $153.00
Program Manager $155.00 Project Manager - Planning $135.00
Project Manager/Sanior Engibeer Il $150.00 Sentor Planner (| $125.00
Project Manager/Senior Engineer |l $145.00 Senlor Planner| $115.00
Projact Menager/Senior Englneer | $140.00 Planner |l $105.00
Assistant Profect Manager 4$135.00 fanner! 455,00
Project Enginesr $130.00 Graphic Artiat £85.00
Senlor Designer |l $125.00 Assoclate Planner 475,00
Senler Desfgner | $120.00 Manning Alde $65.00
Daslgn Engineer i $115.00
Design Enginesr | $110.00 Landscape Architectures
Designer || $105.00 Licensed Landscape Architect 150,00
Designer | 5100.00 Senior Landscape Dasigner $130.00
CADD Drafear 1l $90.0D Assoriate Landseape Designer $110.00
CADD Drefter | 585.00 Asvistant Landscape Designer $95.00
Technical Aide $75.00 Landscape CADD Drafter $80,00
EnvironmentedAlater Quolite Services Construction Monanemet
Diractor 170,00 Resicent Engireer $150.00
Senlor Program Manegar/Technlcal Specialist $165.00 Assistunt Resldent Engineer $135.00
Pragram Manager $155.00 Field Inspector il $115.00
Project Manager/Te edminl Spu:tulht $150.00 Fleld Inspector 1| $100.00
Senior ,.4 ] §145.00 Fleld Inspector | $85.00
Sertor Envi | n $140.00
Senitor E i Aratyst/ Scientit | $135.00 Srveving ond Mepoing

verital Anslyst/ ] $130,00 Licensed Surveyor/ Director $170.00
Environmental Amalyst/ Scientist i $125,00 Sanior Survey Project Manager $241.00
Environmental Analyst/ Sclentist | $115.00 Senior Survey Analyst $115.00
Staff Analyst/Scientist |l $105.00 Senlor Calculator $92.00
Staff Analyat/Sclentistl 405.00 Survey Analyst Il $70,00
Staff Assistant || $85.00
Staff Assistant | $75.00
Clerical Field Survey Crews
Projact Coordinato/Clarical $B80.00 Three Porson Survey/GPS Crew $226.00
Profect Coordinator/Clerical i 575,00 Twa Person Survey/GRS Craw $200.00
Project Coordinator/Clerical | $70.00 Ome Parsoi Survey/GPS Crew 519500
Project Assistant $65.00

Litigation Support and Expert Witness shall be at 2.0 times the abova noted hourly rates.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Tha following expanses will be billed at cost plus 15% uniess athervwise noted:

ul:lde Services: Ingludes fees paid to sub-consultants, consultants, analytical laborataries, and othar providers of services required for execution of the preject.
: Includes fees for Notices of Intent {NO), Notices of Termination (NOT), application fees, submittal fees, permit fees, and other fees
requirad a2 part of the project and not paid directly by Client.

Reproduction Services: Includes bluepsinting, copying, printing and plotting, in-house plots will be bitled at $6.00 per sheet for each client set and for a final In-  house
reviaw set, BRW [ Colar copies: $0.08 f $0.90 for 8.5 X 11 and 80.20 f $§1.20 For 11X 17.

Remtal Faas: Inejudes rental fees pald by the firm, meluding required vehicles, aquipment, and tools reguired to complete the work
Commercisl Daflvery Services: Including Express Mail, Federal Express, UUPS and independant courier services.

In-House Pick-Un and Deflvery Services: When provided by the firm, these services will be bitled at $48.00 per hour plus $0.66 per mile round trip, with no edditional
markup.

Travel Expenses: includes travel exp incidental to perfi of the work, including alrfare, parking, tolls, taxi, lodging, and ete, Vehicle mileage will be  billed
at a rate of $0.66 per mile with no additional markup. Travel time for professional and administrative staff will be billed per the haurly fee rate schedule with  no
additional markup and survey crews will be billed at $50 per hour, per 2 man crew,

Per Digm: Per diem for meals for ovemight stays will be billed at $40 per day, per person.

Prevalling Wage: Projects and/or portions thereof designated by Client to be subject to Prevailing Wage shall be billed at the regular staff mte or the Prevailing Wage mate,
whichever is higher. The Prevalling Wage rate shall be {2.28) X (Total Howrly Rate), whare the Total Hourly Rate is from the Wage Rate Daterminaticn issued by Cakfornia's
Director of industrial Relations for the lacality and employee classification at the time the work is performed.

‘Walver of Subrogation: When a Waiver of Subrogation for Workman's Compensation Insurance s requited by the Clhient, the Client will be required to pay the additional
insurance premium. The approximate amount for the walver k 5250 per year.



	Notice
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Consent 2A
	Consent 2B
	Consent 2C
	Consent 2D
	Consent 2E
	Consent 2F
	Consent 2G

